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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(“ICBC Macau”) is a group member of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”), which holds
its 89.33% interest as at the end of 2014.

ICBC Macau is the result of a merger between the former
SengHeng Bank Limited (“SHB”) and ICBC Macau Branch
(“Macau Branch”), and was renamed as Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC Macau”)

upon completion of the acquisition.

History

SHB was incorporated in Macau in 1972, and had a history
of 37 years of service to the local customers and facilitating
growth in Macau. On 28 January 2008, ICBC completed to
acquire 79.93% shareholdings in the former SHB, and which

became a member of the ICBC group.

Macau Branch was established in May 2003 as one of ICBC’s
overseas branches. Since its entrance to the Macau market,

the branch had been growing at a rapid pace.

On 11 July 2009, ICBC first transferred to SHB all assets,
rights and obligations of Macau Branch with additional cash
capital. After which SHB was officially renamed as Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC
Macau”), and ICBC succeeded in brand unification and

complementary advantages in Macau.

On 23 August 2010, ICBC Macau received another
capital increase by shareholders. As such, the Bank has
been operating with stronger business capacity and more
solid finance strength with incessantly deepening its
risk management at all levels, and advancing in network
construction, business innovation, process optimization,
and internal administration, the Bank has made significant
progresses and also in building its staff and corporate culture.
This resulted in a leap in the market standing and influence
for the Bank and contributed to its leading position on

business scale and performance in the industry.

At the end of 2014, ICBC Macau had 3 subsidiaries, 16
branches, 4 Wealth Management Centers, 7 Securities Trading
Centers, 1 Peony Credit Card VIP Service Center, | SME
Service Center, 27 self-help banks and a network of 243

ATMs located across Macau.
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Products and Services

ICBC Macau leverages its parent company’s signature
strength, massive services network, cutting-edge technology,
and excellent products of its foreign institutions to offer

plenty of financial services to its clients:

Corporate loan, revolving loan, banking syndicated loan,
project loan, construction loan, trade financing and letter of
credit or letter of guarantee, operating loan, mortgage loan,

car loan, education loan, entrusted loan and M&A financing;

Current deposit, savings deposit, time deposit, RMB deposit,
redeemable time deposit, equity-linked notes, diversified

services of Elite Club Account;

Securities trading, funds agency, insurance agency, bond
investment, foreign exchange investment, precious metal
trading, wages distribution agency, receiving and paying
agency, international settlement, remittance, currencies

conversion, e-banking and card business service;

Debt restructuring, financial consultancy, assets management,
investment portfolio management, pension fund management

and its consultancy services.

Subsidiaries

ICBC Macau has 3 wholly-owned subsidiaries: ICBC (Macau)
Capital Limited, ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management
Company Limited and SengHeng Development Company
Limited.

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited announced name change on 27
May 2009, which was formerly known as SengHeng Capital
Asia Limited established in May 1998 with a registered
capital of MOP50 million. This subsidiary is committed to
providing fund management services and tailored long-term
investment strategy consultancy services to institutions and

individual clients in Macau.
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ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Company Limited
was renamed on 27 May 2009, which was formerly known
as SengHeng Pension Fund Management Company Limited
established in June 2003 with a registered capital of MOP30
million. This subsidiary is the first and only professional
pension fund management company approved under the
corresponding legislations. In line with the regulations on
pension fund management enacted by the Macau government,

the subsidiary provides a wide range of services.

Incorporated in Hong Kong on 10 January 1997, SengHeng
Development Company Limited holds property and specializes

in the financial and investment market research.

ICBC Macau takes up economic and social responsibilities
in a way of organic unity. It has established an image of
a responsible leading bank in Macau through its support
of economic and social developments, environmental and
resources protection, and participation in social welfare

activities.

FETRERITROBRA A
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

FETRERIT (RF) ROBRAT
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

100% 100% 100%
THRAR)RERGEBRAT L HEARAR AT
C'/SFE%E"SWTUE)D ICBC (MACAU) PENSION FUND SENG HENG DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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TR PYAEEASRE DL 2014 Awards

$R47HK The Banker

2014 45 3P b ik f5 B BRAT LA SR N AR M58 )
The Bank of the Year 2014 Macau (Award for 6th consecutive year)

Bank of the Year 2014

MALCAL

WORLD
FINANCE « BRER4 R Global Finance

aali 2014 45 ' Hh [ fpe 4 SRAT LA 55 /N AE 8% )

AWARDS The Best Bank in Macau 2014 (Award for 6th consecutive year)

o 5 4Bt World Finance

2014 45 P b it f5 B BRAT R A SR N AR M58 )
The Best Bank in Macau 2014 (Award for 6th consecutive year)

o #EBE VISA
2014 4F W1 8 7 7 20 MR ALY 2 0

2014 Commercial Card Largest Payement Volume Growth in Macau

o BEHEEFE MASTERCARD

201447 F 2 5 Wy B 4 88
The Highest Growth Rate in 2014 — Merchant Purchase Volume in Macau
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B HE R MasterCard

2014 5E AR 88
The Highest Growth Rate in 2014 — Number of Open Cards in Macau

W $R B Ccup

2014 4R B [ vl P AR By 4 8
2014 Highest Acquiring Volume — Gold Award in Macau

W $R B cup

2014 45 PR [ 3% R L RAE (fF IR ) BREE
2014 Outstanding Card Award (Credit Card) — Silver Award in Macau

W $R 5 Ccup

2014 4R [a %R w LB (fiF A R ) SR 8E
2014 Outstanding Card Award (Dedit Card) — Silver Award in Macau
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W ERREREEAR THE DIRECTORS OF THE BANK DURING
THE YEAR WERE

wAe BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RIBETSEE Mr. Zhu Xiaoping
B Ry Mr. Jiang Yisheng
K W S A Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick
SRk Mr. Wu Hongbo
RIS E Mr. Zhu Wenxin
BT e Mr. Cui Jigian
B Mr. Tong Chi Kin

WARA < BEAT ~ SORY - 2T - RUET - WKW - HER - RUE
From left to right: Cui Jigian, Wu Hongbo, Jiang Yisheng, Zhu Xiaoping, Huen Wing Ming, Tong Chi Kin, Zhu Wenxin

AL SINGLE SUPERVISOR
B L A S 2 S P CSC & Associados — Sociedade de Auditores
(H # BB AEECE) (represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)
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COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Zheng Kai

AUDITORS
KPMG

LEGAL ADVISER
Dr. Jorge Neto Valente
Dr. Saldanha Henrique
Dr. Leong Hon Man

REGISTERED OFFICE
18/F, ICBC Tower

Macau Landmark

555, Avenida da Amizade, Macau

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chairman, Managing Director & Executive
Director
Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

Vice-Chairman, CEO & Executive Director
Mr. Jiang Yisheng

Vice-Chairman & Executive Director
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Deputy CEOs

Mr. Cheng Wing Fai, Patrick
Mr. Lui Kwok Tai, Stephen
Ms. Lin Zi

Mr. Gu Xuan

Other Senior Management

Mr. Chan Kam Lun, Felix (Chief Consumer Banking Officer)

Mr. Zheng Kai (Secretary to the Board of Directors &
General Manager of Human Resources Department)

Mr. Deng Wanhong, Dennis (4ssistant to CEO)

Ms. Hu Fang (A4ssistant to CEO & Chief Finance Officer)
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We continue to be prudent with our business. All staff
in ICBC Macau work hard together, with professional
expertise, advanced technology and highly efficient
service, pursue for the steady growth of both the values
of our customers and of our shareholders. We undertake
more social responsibilities consciously, strengthen
ourselves as the supreme bank in local market and strive
for becoming one of the best banks in Hong Kong, Macau

and Guangdong province.

AR ERA] Profit for the year

TR SRR 2 Shareholder’s Equity

¥ A A Total Assets

HEBA Operating Income

BE S Operating Expenses

IR TG 4845 T 2 Operating Profit Before
8 4 7 R Impairment Losses

2 IR AE Charge for Impairment

losses on loans, advances
and Trade Bills

AR Profit before Tax
G| Income Tax Expense

A RE R Profit for the Year

YLA: = WL s 1 %50 MOP million

B _EAEHN Increase/

(34> Decrease)

2012 2013 2014 " %
1,106 1,349 1,695 26%
8,581 9,716 11,624 20%
116,530 140,323 177,218 26%
0 _FAEBE N Increase/

(34 Decrease)

2012 2013 2014 HArl %
1,702 2,032 2,784 37%
(435) (528) (715) 35%
1,267 1,504 2,069 38%
(14) (39) (51) 31%
1,253 1,465 2,018 38%
(147) (116) (323) 178%
1,106 1,349 1,695 26%
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TR PR Key Figures for 2014

ZEREEARENE WM REBZE — e The Global economy recovered slowly and Macau has
R TR o MEARAT O B A A AR R Bl AR been affectted by that. Yet the Bank still recorded a good
BAMWEEESZ N BEHEBBRME performance this year. The profit after tax increased by 26%
TABILTLEET - to Mop1,695 million.

BRMER B AT S Z T BAEFEBHRMKE Shareholders’ equity increased by 20% to Mop11,624 million.

—H- AR TNEEC -
FEPRRBBGKME R A== BEH AR Loans and advances to customers increased by 33% to

Mg —F—Em -t/ ELEEC- Mop117,807 million.
RPORZWMEBEESZ = e BRPMK Deposits from customers increased by 23% to Mop139,354
—TEZENTERETHEET - million.

BEBMEMIERESZ 1N > BEEF WM Total assets increased by 26% to Mop177,218 million.
—TtEt TN EET -

T AP Y 5 Five-year summary

WA BIM I E #5C MOP million

i) 487
Profit after Tax 641 890 1,106 1,349 1,695 28%

% AR BBk
Loans and Advances to
Cuntomers 47,723 58,580 69,023 88,324 117,807 25%

B PAER
Deposits from Customers 56,484 68,073 93,803 113,112 139,354 25%

A
Total Assets 71,645 88914 116,530 140,323 = 177,218 25%

* CAGR %2010 £ 2014 £ Z R AP RE * CAGR = Compounded Annual Growth Rate from 2010-2014
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TiAR W 5 3 2L Five-Year Summary
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and Regulatory Environments

Global economy grew less than expected in 2014. The
differentiation of major economies has been aggravated. US
economy went has been bailed out and began to increase.
At the same time, economic recovery in Europe and Japan
lacked momentum, while the developing markets’ economy
continued to slow down. The sharp price fall of oil, together
with the roaring appreciation of US dollar, caused violent
commodity prices declining. All of these made the slow
recovery of global economy more unstable and unbalanced.
China maintained a steady economy and realized structural
improvement. It has been transforming to a New Normal

completely.

Affected by global political and economical environment,
Macau’s GDP experienced slight retracement because of
decreasing Gross Gaming Revenue and weakening tourists’
consumption in 2014. Yet other industries developed well
and unemployment rate remained low. Private consumption
increased steadily due to strong internal demand, growing
employment and increasing salaries. Private investment
also kept increasing because of certain large-scale tourism
and entertainment projects under construction. All of these
ensured constantly increasing government income and
foreign exchange reserves. As Guangdong, Hong Kong and
Macau Free Trade Area is going to be approved by central
government, Macau accelerated its pace on integrating in
regional economy. The comprehensive development of
Hengqin Island also provided favorable opportunities for
Macau’s appropriate diversification and long-term prosperity

and stability.

Macau’s banking industry faced internal and external
challenges cautiously in 2014 and succeeded in maintaining
its excellent performance. Both of its total assets and net
profits achieved historical breakthrough. Under current
complicated economic and financial background, AMCM
strived to keep the stability and safety of local banking system
and kept strengthening their risk management and internal
control as well as ensured their abundant CAR and liquidity in
case of emergency. AMCM also actively engaged in regional
financial cooperation, especially in deepening financial
cooperation between Macau and Guangdong province, in order
to create blue sea for local banking industry and promote its
growth and improvement. Local regulation has been highly
recognized in the world. So far Macau’s banking industry has
adequate capital, excellent asset quality, abundant liquidity
and sound profitability. It will maintain a quick and healthy

development in the future.
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Corporate Banking & Investing Banking

The Bank is active in scaling up its corporate banking and
investment banking businesses including syndicated loans,
project financing, international loans, trade financing,
traditional commercial loan and SME finance, etc. And keep
on innovating its financial products and services. In 2014,
the Bank, outperforming in the syndicated loan market,
took the lead in conducting a number of sizable projects in
Macau, served as a lender in superior syndicated loan in Hong
Kong. The Bank continuously grew in brand recognition and
social reputation in the target markets such as Hong Kong
and Macau, taking steps to be among the leadership in the
local mainstream credit market. The Bank also put efforts
in building a trademark of internal and external linkage of
comprehensive and highly effective business, proving to
be a great partner for Chinese-funded enterprises in Macau
and “going out” enterprises in mainland. In 2014, the
Bank recorded sharp increases in many of the businesses.
It demonstrates diversified developments in both income
structure and customer portfolio as well as the increasing

business.

Retail Banking

In 2014, ICBC Macau proceed to expand its retail banking
business assertively, pursue more quality service to wider
range of consumers’ Also, the Bank carried out increased
resources input, optimized network layout, perfected
supporting functions, enhanced service quality, and advanced

its mechanism innovation, together with all members of ICBC

group.

In 2014 ICBC Macau introduced several innovated financial
products for its retail customers. These products were well
designed to satisfy local residents’ practical financial needs.
Among these products, interbank interest-beard account,
which was first introduced in local market, was popular

amony young customers.
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In response to Macau SAR Government’s policy to motivate
the development of SMEs, the Bank continued its contribution
to economic diversification policy measures, enlarged the
input of resources to SME service center to make better
specialized services available for them and recorded increases

in the related financing business.

The Banks also kept devoting to Macau SAR government’s
economic housing policy to promote the livelihood of people
and made mortgage loans to those qualified applicants. The
Bank’s market share on economic housing mortgage loans

still amounted to over 70% in 2014.

Private Banking & Wealth Management

In 2014 ICBC Macau set up private banking department
according to market demands. This would also move
the bank’s private banking business forward. The Bank
consolidated high-end customers assigns specialized wealth
managers for its medium- and high-end customers based on
local market and established cooperation with them to set its
reputation. It also actively engaged in cross-border business as

well as internal and external linkage to exploit new markets.

While branching out its financial services channel effectively
and refining the customer layered service system, the Bank
emphasizes on products innovation, popularizing privileged
products and boosting channels construction exclusively for
wealth management, provides global service jointly member
of ICBC group constantly enriching its service areas., At the
end of 2014, the Bank had 4 Wealth Management Centers
in operation, providing one-on-one financial planning and
investment management for high-end and private banking
customers, realizing a value storage or appreciation for their

wealth.

The Bank has 4 Securities Trading Centers, which are
equipped with technologically advanced and powerful stock
trading system, and offer convenient investment service
to customers. In 2014, 2 self-service banking centers were
opened which resulted in 27 self-service banking centers
owned by the Bank and also made the bank a leader in peer.
All of these are to satisfy the financial demands of customers

more conveniently.
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Financial Market

The Bank is aggressive while prudent with its participation
in the financial markets, including money market, bond,
derivatives and precious metal market. Widely utilizing such
market tools as exchange rates, interest rates, commodity
prices, and precious metals, etc., the Bank carries out various
types of proprietary trading and trading for customers,
avoids and manages market risk in an unstable economic
environment. In 2014, the Bank had no difficulty to stay
active and excellent in the local market of RMB bonds and
RMB-related currency market.

Financial Institution Service

The Bank stresses on intensifying cooperation with the
financial industry, working hard to expand its network of
correspondent banks, firming the basis and widening the areas
of cooperation. By establishing correspondent relationships
with nearly 300 banks, the Bank provides customers with
fast, smooth, and complete clearing and service networks
worldwide. In 2014, the Bank continued to work with
financial institutions such as banks and insurance companies
in greater depth, to enhance service levels and broaden its
businesses such as asset custody and remittance agency.

E-Banking Service

In order to always extend our business channels and upgrade
our service system, the Bank has been boosting investments
on its self-service terminals and better laying out the
automated device services. At the end of 2014, the number of
ATMs reached 243, an increase of 24 units over the last year,
creating a channeling advantage with all machines joining
the network of Hong Kong-Macau JETCO and that of China
Unionpay, mostly covering the major areas in Macau.

The Bank continued to improve its e-banking services in 2014.
First, it realized online service function in both internetbank
and web portals, which made the bank the first bank in Macau
that could afford 7*24 manual service in multiple channels.
Second, it cooperated with the Group to launch telemarketing
in order to explore the precise mode and procedure of
telemarketing based on big data. Third, it pushed forward the
brand new mobile service and tried to make mobile platform
of ICBC Macau the best in local peers. Fourth, it continually
strengthened the marketing and following up of its global
cash management towards local large scale enterprises. It
also improved its services and management level on global
cash management. Fifth, it created its wechat public number
to discover future businesses development through wechat
platform.
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Bank Card Business

The Bank quickens the innovation and promotion of its card
products and strives to increase its brand influence in 2014.
First, it adopts the strategy of expanding additional services
and the selling points of abundant functions. It strengthens
its competition advantages through optimizing the system
and the process. It successfully forwarded online credit card
application through internet banking and mobile banking,
which afforded itself a key platform to develop young
customers. Second, it finished upgrading credit cards and
debit cards in large quantities smoothly. This could increase
the safeguard of the cardholders. Third, it forwarded lots
of competitive co-branded cards and theme cards by subtle
market and customer segmenting. For example, it introduced
the first electronics theme card in Macau. Fourth, it aroused
all staff to engage in exploit new customers and new
markets which achieved remarkable results. All departments
cooperated closely to widen card-issuing channels and
improve customer base. Fifth, it guarantees its cardholders’
penetration and consumption through a series of rich
marketing mixtures. It became a member of Macau Shopping
Festival Organization Committee and the only cooperative
bank partner in fourth successive year. It also improved
cardholders’ experiences by multiple promotions and services
in the event. Sixth, it introduced new acquiring products
and updated POS machines to optimize risk supervision
mechanism of acquiring business. It realized merchant annual
audit. The bank created first branded acquiring business in

Macau on the basis of effective risk management.

Pension Fund Management

The Bank sustains sound development in its pension fund
management business in 2014. First it strengthened its target
customer’s management through a list system and improved
marketing efficiency. Second it put forward R&D in pension
fund system to lower operating costs. The R&D has been
strongly supported by the Headquarter and once it successfully
finished, the bank could use its own operation pension fund
system other than external services. Third it innovated its
products according to market to support the development
of Macau’s pension fund industry. For example, it actively
participated in government’s preparation on Non-Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes. This attempt not only supported
government’s policies, but also improved the bank’s market

share and position.
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Asset Custody Service

The Bank continued to offer first-class asset custody
service in local market in 2014. Its custody service covered
settlement, safekeeping, income collection, corporate actions,
tax consultancy, proxy voting, QDII investor services, QFII/
RQFII investor services, Forex/Global cash management, fund
administration, commercial escrow, etc. With the support
from the head office, the professional team of the Bank and
the strong demand in local market, the Bank’s asset custody

service would develop very fast in the future.

Asset Management Service

The bank made rapid progress on asset management service
in 2014. First it successfully handled the first cross-border
investment banking business in Macau. Second, it cooperated
with the headquarter in its multi-currency preferred stock
issuance and facilitated local institutions’ subscription and
delivery in large amounts. Third, it cooperated with ICBC
Credit Suisse to afford QFII services. Fourth, it consummated
its institution structure and quickened products innovation
in order to become an innovator and leader in Macau’s asset

management industry.
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201451 B 17 H - EERTEBEARTHRBPINEE
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CEO Jiang Yisheng, representing ICBC Macau,
signed a bilateral loan agreement with Zhongwong
International Group Limited on Jan 17th, 2014 2014 3 A 26 B » TIRBFIEEARM /NP EBEER
EEBERAFHE  RERHM20BEINEERHFE
ICBC Macau signed a strategic cooperation agreement
with the Macau General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business and afforded them a 2 billion HKD
financing program on Mar 26th, 2014

20143820 THRAMEPHRFIBSE " THRAMK"
ZERTHEY

ICBC Macau sponsored ICBC (Macau) Charity Trophy
Racing Campaign on Mar 2nd, 2014

201455890 » TRBMHESEERHSBMIRESE
BEVISAF

ICBC Macau’s co-branded card, Jinlong VISA credit
card, was issued on May 9th, 2014

201455821 H » THRBEPIRARITHOIBE
ICBC Macau’s Private Banking Center was introduced
on May 21st, 2014

201458 A7H » TREMBEBRMPEHREOEREE @i
EXERR

ICBC Macau made donation to Yunnan Ludian through
central government’s liaison office in Macau on Aug
7th, 2014
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ICBC Macau signed a strategic cooperation agreement
with Manulife about future bancassurance on Aug 11th,
2014

2014510 A 26 B » THREPIBERSRE+NERME
BREGRERES

ICBC Macau successfully expressed itself in 19th Macau
International Trade Investment Fair on Oct 26th, 2014

2014F 11 A108  RAESRERPFISEREEHEHR
ATEHELEERMBYE 2014 FHFE TR
Chairman Zhu Xiaoping attended the opening
ceremony of 2014 Macau Shopping Festival as
officiating guests with Chief Executive and other
important businesspeople and officials on Nov 11th,
2014

201459 A3 » THRBFIMIBITRRES
ICBC Macau issued subordinated debts successfully on
Sep 3rd, 2014

——— = wal = E
2014510 B 26 A » TIREPIRREMNB M RTTRES
THhAERMEREZREREET N RE

The Bank’s Stand design has acquired Green Stand
Prize in the 19th Macao International Trade Investment
Fair on Oct 26th, 2014

20145128128 » TIREMORMREEEBR+ER
Fi7T

ICBC Macau made a donation of MOP100,000 to
Macau Tong Sin Tong on Dec 12th, 2014
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Although some favorable factors, including U.S. economy
getting strong, decreasing prices of energies and emerging
new technologies and industries, may drive global economy
in 2015. In the short term the global economy still has to face
the state of New Mediocre symbolled by weak growth and
high unemployment. The global financial market will also
maintain its violent fluctuation oriented by strong U.S. dollar
and low oil price. At the same time, China’s economy will
realized its structural improvement in smooth running while
accomplish its transformation under New Normal. Macau’s
economy enters an adjustment period after high speed growth
for years. But the central government has determination and
supporting policies to safeguard the long-term prosperity
and stability of both Hong Kong and Macau. And Macau’s
economy will have a promising future on the basis of
developing appropriate diversification continually, expanding
regional cooperation and playing the role of platform between
China and portuguese-speaking countries.

In 2015, a lot of favorable polices will be pressed forward.
These policies include CEPA and its complimentary
agreements, especially the Agreement between the Mainland
and Macao on Achieving Basic Liberalization of Trade in
Services in Guangdong under the framework of CEPA, the
Pan-Pearl River Delta Cooperation Framework Agreement,
the Overall Development Plan of Hengqin Island, policies on
Guang Dong, Hong Kong and Macao Free Trade Area, etc.
Besides, Macao’s banking industry will also confront positive
improving opportunities brought by mainland enterprises’
Going Global, further development of RMB’s cross-border
businesses, gradual implementation of policies on One Belt
and One Road and sustainable construction of Macao as One

Center and One Platform.

2015 also starts the third three-year plan of ICBC Macau. The
Bank will grasp opportunities arising in Macau’s appropriate
diversification and regional cooperation. It will give full play
to the advantage of ICBC Group, push forward the balanced
development of assets and liabilities steadily, implement
innovation-oriented strategies on retail, e-banking and
intermediate business to promote operational restructuring. It
will further improve its internal management mechanism and
precise management level according to modern commercial
bank management, strengthen its internal control and risk
management and gradually form its enterprise culture
adaptable to Macao’s macro background. It will also ensure
its businesses to develop in a healthy and stable manner and
build a most popular and respectable local bank as well as one
of the best banks in Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao.
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FEHEHEF Report of the Board of Directors

WRGRFHNG 2014 4B THREM L& The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
FAFARENNGIMBREERWMT with the audited financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”) and

its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December

2014.
B8 37037 Principal place of business
ARAT B L DA SR AR WP o O B S G 2 The Bank is incorporated and domiciled in Macau and has its
VR RS B 55555 » WM B B > TER(I| registered office and principal place of business at 18th Floor,
M) st 1848 o ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555 Avenida da Amizade,
Macau.
EBEH Principal activities

AT R B - WM %) RARAT ~ 4l The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of

T H At AH B e banking, financial and other related services in Macau.

8 DA B 43 i Results and dividends

2014 4F AAT B 0F 5 1) 188 DA T 7 K = T 17 2 D 5 L The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
BHREME26-119H - and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in

the financial statements on pages 26 to 119.

AR BB AR N BB R (2013 4R « M) © The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend
for the year (2013: Nil).

HHRFHH Directors

ARAERFTEFGRENT ¢ The directors of the Bank during the year were:
RIBETSEE Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

LBt Mr. Jiang Yisheng

K B Se A Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

BIRATRE (20144 1/ 8 HZEAT) Mr. Cui Jigian (appointed on 8 January 2014)
B e Mr. Tong Chi Kin

BRERLL (20144 1/ 8 HEFHE) Ms. Nie Changwen  (resigned on 8 January 2014)
SR WSk Mr. Wu Hongbo

RIAE Tk Mr. Zhu Wenxin
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Share capital

Details of the Bank’s share capital are set out in note 19 to the
financial statements. There was no movement in the Bank’s

authorised share capital during the year.

Fixed assets

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment,
and investment property of the Group during the year are set
out in note 14 and 15 to the financial statements respectively.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG
as auditors of the Group is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chairman
Zhu Xiaoping

Macau
March 31st, 2015
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WY HEE Independent Auditors” Report
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set
out on pages 26 to 119, which comprise the consolidated
and the Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2014, the
consolidated and the Bank’s income statements, statements of
changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with the requirements
as set out in the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-Law
No. 32/93/M) and the Macau Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”) issued under Administrative Regulation No.
25/2005 of the Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR”) and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances; and maintaining adequate
and accurate accounting records.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Article 53 of the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-Law
No. 32/93/M) and our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this

report.



% 4
Annual Report 2014

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H [ 1. 74§ $R 47 (8 F9 ) Bt 40 A FR & &

BB (RAMBE L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
BB HE Independent Auditors’ Report (4 Continued)

B A1 2 SRR 4 ) AT B L A A A ) A U s R
BT TR BCTAR o gl o ) SR A 30 < T S
SR A0 AT T A DA SRR R T B R A
LN E

BB AW B PO HAAZ SRR > DAE IO B A 0 e
i U ¢ 58 14 R AR B o BB AR MR MR P IR A A
S T T S A S e G R B A R
A T K B L B ) R o A AT L TR A I o B
Fill 2% 1. BiL 54 2 it 4 A ) A 2 7o 1 SR B g P
il > DABCEHH B AR P o (H B Il B P
] A A 20 A T L o M A R L A R R A B
39 ot R A A e A AR A R A B
DA B e B 785 i v KR B ik o

FAMAR AR > T A HE IR Y A M R A~ AR E Y
R BRI R T R -

wal E

FAM TR Ay o A OF B F R AL BT TR Jy T $ BRI
A58 32/93/M 5% 4 Rl B R 9 ) RE R IR P
A BB SR > A Fo Ry TERMY 2014412 H 31
H & 0F B 2 51 0 B R U0 DA % 2014 48 B 1 45 BF I
AT I8 BRI B A R -

R0 - ik I S
% X5 € i Vi 9 5 i

PE T
241 B K& C Ji

o g SR AT K T

Ak e R 30 R R
WM

201543 H31H

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing
Standards and the Technical Standards of Auditing issued by
the Macau SAR. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the requirements set
out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the MFRSs.

Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
24th Floor, B&C,

Bank of China Building
Avenida Doutor Mario Soares
Macau

March 31st, 2015
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APl#E R Consolidated Income Statement  #% =% —m4 =1 =+—HIL4HE Year ended 31 December 2014

The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

2014 2013
Mt WP WT o0 WMo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
FEWBA Interest income 4,745,777 3,050,362
S H Interest expense (2,786,503) (1,594,062)
e A BB A Net interest income 1,959,274 1,456,300
o S A Other operating income 824,699 575,565
BEKRA Operating income 2,783,973 2,031,865
CES ¢l Operating expenses (715,054) (528,006)
5840 i ) Operating profit before
impairment losses 2,068,919 1,503,859
B IE B Charge for impairment losses on loans
and advances and trade bills (50,925) (38,863)
B w A Profit before tax 2,017,994 1,464,996
B At Income tax expense (323,419) (116,167)
b | Profit for the year 1,694,575 1,348,829
BIM 445 R (AMCM) Bi4%  Effect of additional impairment
BOR PRI N B8 allowance for loans under
Authoridade Monetaria de
Macau (“AMCM?”) rules
BiAz Profit after taxation 1,694,575 1,348,829
KA Additional provision under AMCM
rules (128,367) (149,150)
AMCM H £ 3 F11 Result of the year under AMCM
rules 1,566,208 1,199,679
H1 36 3] 119 BRI B R 1 S ARR 43
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2014 2013
Kt BT WM FoT
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
A BB Interest income 4,745,677 3,050,261
A B H Interest expense (2,788,507) (1,595,722)
e A BB Net interest income 1,957,170 1,454,539
oAl WA Other operating income 4 803,061 554,934
BRBA Operating income 2,760,231 2,009,473
CES Gl Operating expenses 5 (704,985) (520,199)
J58 405 v R Operating profit before
impairment losses 2,055,246 1,489,274
BT Charge for impairment losses on loans
and advances and trade bills 6 (50,925) (38,863)
R A Profit before tax 2,004,321 1,450,411
B AL Income tax expense 7 (321,736) (114,303)
bt | Profit for the year 1,682,585 1,336,108

RBMM &4/ (AMCM) Bi4%  Effect of additional impairment
BOR BB allowance for loans under
Authoridade Monetaria de
Macau (“AMCM?”) rules

i1z A Profit after taxation 1,682,585 1,336,108
AN A Additional provision under

AMCM rules (128,367) (149,150)
AMCM H 4% 5514 Result of the year under

AMCM rules 1,554,218 1,186,958

FH 36 %] 119 B A2 M B HEE M RE RS 4

The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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AHFEEAEE Consolidated Balance Sheet

“F-N4EFZH=+—H Asat 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Mt it W WT o0 WMo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
a3 ASSETS
B4 R SRATIE Cash and balances with banks 3,683,965 5,488,332
17 B W JR e 4 Deposits with monetary authority 2,374,234 1,708,552
ey dEES Placements with other banks 8 29,579,704 21,771,802
VLo sefE st HILA3 B3 Financial assets at fair value through
ANIE 5 1 4 il profit or loss 10 — 45,145
T A 4 o Derivative financial assets 23 132,224 235,026
E-IEN=8 Gilk-% ¢ Loans and advances to customers 9 117,806,940 88,323,774
At IR E Available-for-sale investments 12 13,397,554 16,278,873
CHRAT A w] 4 1 B Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 12, 24 930,819 1,888,415
JE Wk TE K o Ath Y Receivables and other assets 1,359,296 1,137,122
A 22N iE Held-to-maturity investments 11 7,592,463 3,046,614
P > BEHE Kkt Property, plant and equipment 14 305,430 314,625
BBk 7 Investment property 15 55,276 55,993
B RBLE Deferred tax assets 18 — 28,327
8% Total assets 177,217,905 140,322,600
i LIABILITIES
[a] SEAE TR Deposits from banks 16 10,191,517 6,723,604
EEEK Deposits from customers 17 139,353,733 113,112,326
2k A b £ 08 Derivative financial liabilities 23 135,107 387,094
ot £ 4% Other liabilities 2,819,646 3,395,191
BT R AE & Debt issued and borrowed funds 25 4,067,248 2,928,290
OB EFE Certificates of deposit issued 26 8,748,136 3,878,541
JRE SRk Income tax payable 230,655 181,943
AL RLA Deferred tax liabilities 18 47,771 —
M Total liabilities 165,593,813 130,606,989
Pt R EQUITY
A Issued share capital 19 461,194 461,194
Tk 5 Reserves 11,162,898 9,254,417
i 2 B Total equity 11,624,092 9,715,611
B B A # hE R AR Total equity and liabilities 177,217,905 140,322,600
F 2 A R A

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

B 36 2 119 Bk FA 5 i kA 40

The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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BEAMER Balance Sheet

ZR—NEFZH=Z1+—H Asat3] December 2014

2014 2013
Mt it W WT o0 WMo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
a3 ASSETS
B4 R SRATIE Cash and balances with banks 3,683,938 5,488,305
17 B W JR e 4 Deposits with monetary authority 2,374,234 1,708,552
ey dEES Placements with other banks 8 29,579,704 21,771,802
VAo Fe AR i HLE 3 ) Financial assets at fair value through
Fh AR £ A ek A profit or loss 10 — 45,145
T A 4 o Derivative financial assets 23 132,224 235,026
E-IEN=8 Gilk-% ¢ Loans and advances to customers 9 117,806,940 88,323,774
At IR E Available-for-sale investments 12 13,397,554 16,278,873
CHRAT A w] 4 1 B Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 12, 24 930,819 1,888,415
JHE WAk T e At ¥ Receivables and other assets 1,452,542 1,185,964
A 22N iE Held-to-maturity investments 11 7,586,050 3,040,051
Y > BEH Rkt Property, plant and equipment 14 79,980 79,980
Bk 7 A Investment property 15 305,183 314,383
B RBLE Deferred tax assets 18 — 30,026
8% Total assets 177,329,168 140,390,296
i LIABILITIES
[a] SEAE TR Deposits from banks 16 10,191,517 6,723,604
%P1 Deposits from customers 17 139,531,461 113,268,786
2k A b £ 08 Derivative financial liabilities 23 135,107 387,094
ot £ 4% Other liabilities 2,840,166 3,379,764
BT R AE & Debt issued and borrowed funds 25 4,067,248 2,928,290
OB EFE Certificates of deposit issued 26 8,748,136 3,878,541
JRE SRk Income tax payable 229,231 180,374
AL RLA Deferred tax liabilities 18 45,968 —
M Total liabilities 165,788,834 130,746,453
Pt R EQUITY
A Issued share capital 19 461,194 461,194
Tk 5 Reserves 11,079,140 9,182,649
Bl % A2 Total equity 11,540,334 9,643,843
B B A # hE R AR Total equity and liabilities 177,329,168 140,390,296
P L TR

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

36 3 119 B & 5 i M sk s 4

The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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AR BE Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity =% —~m& +=A=+—H For the year ended 31 December 2014

Bl
Reserves
Bl
R Bokis ikl Wiy MEREE  JCREHE ke it
Issued [nvestment Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation exchange Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
LTS ST & A L 5 S i ST {8 ST 1k 5 ST Ll 5 L L 3 B
MOP’000 MOP’000  MOP’000 MOP’000  MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000  MOP’000
W4T TH At 1 January 2014 461,194 2794210 41347 (177,362) (671) 75507 5389466 9,715,611
HERH Profit for the year - - - - - — LG5S 1694575
ML EGREREAL  Change in fair value of available-for-
BEEMFURBIGHE  sale investment during the year
and the income tax effect — — — 22,017 - — - 212,017
FERAE A4 Transfer from retained profits to
legal reserve — - 2310 - - - (2310) -
BB ERT AR Exchange difference on translation
of foreign operations — — — - 1,889 - - 1,889
AMCMERMLMER  Additional provision under
AMCM requirement — — — — — 128,367 (128,367) -
4412310 At 31 December 2014 461,194 2794210 475,557 34,655 1,218 903,894 6,953,364 11,624,092
JIIRERVIRY: At 1 January 2013 461,194 2794210 419,753 36,882 217 026377 4243281 8,581,480
HEAH Profit for the year - - - - - — 1348829 1348829
MRS EREEEEAL  Change in fair value of available-for-
BEMELRBUAE  sale investment during the year
and the income tax effect — - — (214,044) — - - (214.244)
BTl A e 4 Transfer from retained profits to
legal reserve — — 53,494 — - — (53,494) —
EMEBERHAR  Exchange difference on translation
of foreign operations — — — - (454) - - (454)
AMCMERME i Additional provision under
AMCM requirement — — - - - 149,150 (149,150) -
13412310 At 31 December 2013 461,194 2794210 41347 (177,362) (671) 715507 5389466 9,715,611
it Note:

ARAT 5 B P 4 i B AR R BB » AR B AR MR R BRI
A A > DR T U S A A R BEAT A R AR 2.3(0) M kY T
BURB MK« RZF—MEFZH=+—H > &
FE L 3k = F At B A 4 % 886,917,000 P (=T — =45
758,550,000 WM I ) » AR 8 W ] 4 pll Bk 4 R L€ G AR W] 43
m °

2536 H S 119 B A B2 % W% ek A 4y -

The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain impairment
allowance in excess of the Group’s collective impairment allowance
estimated in accordance with the accounting policy as described
in note 2.3(i) through the appropriation of retained profits to other
reserves. As at 31 December 2014, an amount of MOP886,917,000
(2013: MOP758,550,000) net of deferred tax was included in other
reserves which is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement.

The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial
statements.
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HERZTE Statement of Changes in Equity =%—mf+=A=+—H Forthe year ended 31 December 2014

Ll
Reserves
Bl
BA - BARE  Hefie L e it
Issued [nvestment Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation exchange Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total

WARTL RMNTX ORMETE RMETR BAETR BNNTX RMRTR RMETR
MOPOO0  MOP'00D  MOPOO0  MOP'O00  MOP'O0  MOP'000  MOP'0O0  MOP'000

WA 1H At 1 January 2014 1194 2794200 461194 (17736 @) TS0 SINBL 96388

HENH Profit for the year — — — — — — 1,682,585 1,682,585
ML EGREREAL  Change in fair value of available-for-
BEEMFURBIGHE  sale investment during the year

and the income tax effect — — — 22,017 - — - 212,017
FERAE A4 Transfer from retained profits to

legal reserve — — — - — — — -
BMEBRERT AR Exchange difference on translation

of foreign operations — — — - 1,889 - - 1,889
AMCMERMZLMER  Additional provision under

AMCM requirement — — — — — 128,367 (128,367) -
W41 A3H At 31 December 2014 461,194 2794210 461,194 34,655 1,218 903,894 6,883,969 11,540,334
WBEIALA At 1 January 2013 461,194 2794210 409,990 36,882 217 026377 4,193,997 8,522,433
HEAH Profit for the year - - - - - — 136108 1336108

MRS EREEEEAL  Change in fair value of available-for-
BEMELRBUAE  sale investment during the year

and the income tax effect — - — (214,044) — - - (214.244)
BENEEE e EAES  Transfer from retained profits to legal
reserve — — 51,04 — - — (51,204) —
BMEBERY AR Exchange difference on translation of
foreign operations — — — - (454) - - (454)
AMCMERME iR Additional provision under AMCM
requirement — — - - - 149,150 (149,150) -
WAL At31 December 2013 LI 2T4210 6LI (17736 @) TSI 3L 968
it Note:
ARAT He B A i B A R PR R - A8 B A AR R R IO Al The Bank complies with AMCM requirement to maintain impairment
R A o DR R M B A B AT A AR 2.3() M A allowance in excess of the Bank’s collective impairment allowance
BORBEM KT - RF—NEFZA=Z+—H & estimated in accordance with the accounting policy as described
TE R K 2 F At e A 4 %5 886,917,000 M [ B (=R — =4 % in note 2.3(i) through the appropriation of retained profits to other
758,550,000 W [ 56 ) » ML 05 MR 4 b 85 45 R B8 T9 R T 43 reserves. As at 31 December 2014, an amount of MOP886,917,000
Pl © (2013: MOP758,550,000) net of deferred tax was included in other

reserves which is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement.

536 H B 119 B W B 5 % B B iR AL 43 - The notes on pages 36 to 119 form part of these financial

statements.
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AHB A EE Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &% =%+ 1= +—H L4 Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Wik BT T WP
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
BRI B A Cash flows from operating activities
TG Profit before tax 2,017,994 1,464,996
R Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 5 45,488 40,070
WA B 4 A R B Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 4 (1,784) (1,647)
JEEME - R KRR Losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 4 1,024 261
A3 R A Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments (81,738) —
T B 3T g Amortisation of discount and premium of
held-to-maturity investments 4,477 3,283
BTGB T8 Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued 20,998 6,201
BATRE ST 8 Amortisation of discount of debt issued 5,026 —
T B B B A Net gains from disposal of available-for-
sale investments 4 (7,514) (6,894)
VLA S (A 5 0 5T A 25 1 Net losses/(gains) from financial assets at
SRS E A RS fair value through profit or loss
FHEK Mtk 4 5,190
B 5B OR B A Y Impairment allowance on loans and
advances to customers 6 38,863
T B W A e Write-back of impairment allowance on
held-to-maturity investments 5 (10,219) (17,174)
2,208,176 1,533,149
B AN (W) WA (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
) 4R J01 PR = H 5T Increase in placements with other banks
Ie) SR AL with original maturity longer than
three months (10,355,055) (4,133,133)
0 5 390 PR A A = H 7Y Decrease in treasury bills with original
SRR B maturity longer than three months 1,097,861
&P B R B i 3 Increase in loans and advances
to customers (29,534,091) (19,340,100)
R Mk T T A 4 Increase in receivables and other assets (222,174) (135,008)
SRE E A R EEZHEE Decrease in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 45,122 1,985,184
ik &Rl Wy (Hm) Decrease/(increase) in derivative
financial assets 102,802 (143,216)
BEAMNN, (W) Increase/(decrease) in operating assets:
W) A7 T Increasein deposits from other banks 3,467,913 2,488,210
&Pk Increase in deposits from customers 26,241,407 19,309,230
HAbE A CRA), K (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (575,545) 1,445,580
e E & GRS, B (Decrease)/increase in derivative
financial liabilities (251,987) 189,162
WESwHB (R ),/ E MBI Cash (used in)/generated from operations (8,873,432) 4,296,919
B B R Profits tax paid (227,521) (150,154)
BB (), Ed i Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
FEER operating activities (9,100,953) 4,146,765
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AHBAWER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement # conimed) %% =% WA+ =A=+—HILAEE Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Wik WM i
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
BERER B A Y B AR Cash flows from investing activities
W H R A I B Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 4 1,784 1,647
i B AT B R Purchases of available-for-sale investments (10,710,844) (13,262,639)
w At H B 1 W Proceeds from redemption of available-for-
sale investments 14,718,353 3,192,146
JEE R BRI Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (6,895,636) (474,403)
P BRI RE WA Proceeds from redemption of held-to-
maturity investments 2,905,529 2,621,464
Wk - BRI MERE BN Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment 69 89
JEE Y~ BHARA Purchases of property, plant and equipment 14 (36,669) (93,713)
B B8 0 95 BL A Net cash flows used in investing activities (17,414) (8,015,409)
E i TR R R Cash flows from financing activities
BATHGE Proceeds from issuance of certificates of
deposit 13,310,610 3,876,554
I ol A s Redemption of certificates of
deposit issued (8,462,013) (5,544,986)
BITEE Proceeds from debt issued 2,534,732 927,000
i 7] i 5 Redemption of debt issued (1,400,800) —
EEWmEA (M) Net cash flows generated from/(used in)

BHAR financing activities 5,982,529 (741,432)
B4 T B 4 S A 0 R Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,135,838) (4,610,076)
BRI 4 BB 4 S5 Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 24,724,573 29,334,649
WAB 4 RBS%EY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 21,588,735 24,724,573
B4 RS BRE A N Analysis of balances of cash and cash

equivalents
FEFEBL & T SRATAE K Cash on hand and balances with banks 3,683,965 5,488,332
B 55 BB 34 DA A7 J B Deposits with monetary authority with

HRAEK original maturity within three months 2,374,234 1,708,552

BIARI0 R 3 48 H PR T Il 3 Placements with other banks with original

maturity within three months 14,580,540 17,127,693
BRI 3 8 H WBRRIM M2 Treasury bills with original maturity within

three months 949,996 399,996

21,588,735 24,724,573
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B4 ER Cash Flow Statement

Note
bty T R s Cash flows from operating activities
BLETA Profit before tax
R Adjustments for:
Eig Depreciation 5
T B B R A R B Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 4
JREYE » B AR R Losses on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 4
At A Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments
T B3 E T 8 Amortisation of discount and premium of
held-to-maturity investments
BT DT B Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued
BAT RS 8 Amortisation of discount of debt issued
T B B B AR Net gains from disposal of available-for-
sale investments 4
Doy S fE R s A 2R 1Y Net losses from financial assets at fair
SR A R B R R value through profit or loss 4
K 5B R BRG  J f Y Af Impairment allowance on loans and
advances to customers 6
T S0 B 0 A Write-back of impairment allowance on
held-to-maturity investments 5
BN (W), W (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
0 6 S0 B = 8 3 ] 2 Increase in placements with other banks
PRI with original maturity longer than three
months
90 b 35T R = H A 4 i Decrease in treasury bills with original
R SR A maturity longer than three months
% PR KA B 1 Increase in loans and advances to
customers
JRE WAk T B A 7 4 Increase in receivables and other assets
SRR A R EEEEE R Decrease in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
itk &R B A/ (Bn) Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial
assets
BEAMNNE (B Increase/(decrease) in operating assets:
IF] A7 O Increasein deposits from other banks
&Pk m Increase in deposits from customers
HAbAGERD (B im) Decrease/(increase) in other liabilities
Rtk A BRI, B Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial
liabilities
KBEE) () /MBI 4R Cash (used in)/generated from operations
BT BTG Profits tax paid
KBTI () /A Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
FHAR operating activities

BEZF-WEFZH=F—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2014

2014

WP T
MOP000

2,004,321

44,720
(1,784)
1,024
81,738
4,327

20,998
5,026

(7,514)
23
50,925
(10,219)

2,193,585

(10,355,055)

(29,534,091)
(266,578)

45,122
102,802
3,467,913
26,262,675

(539,598)

(251,987)

(8,875,212)

(225,797)

(9,101,009)

2013
ki 7
MOP’000

1,450,411

39,298
(1,647)

267

3,465

6,201

(6,894)
5,190
38,863

(17,174)

1,517,980

(4,133,133)
1,097,861

(19,340,100)
(138,874)

1,985,184
(143,216)
2,488,210
19,329,643
1,442,538

189,162

4,295,255

(148,517)

4,146,738
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ﬁﬁi}ﬁﬁﬁ Cash Flow Statement # conine)  #%=Z Mg+ =H=+—H 4K Year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
Wik BT T i
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
B0 Wy ek Y BL A Cash flows from investing activities
WA M R A M B Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 4 1,784 1,647
e R Purchases of available-for-sale investments (10,710,844) (13,262,639)
WAt B B W I A Proceeds from redemption of available-for-
sale investments 14,718,353 3,192,146
EEFE 2T Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (6,895,636) (474,403)
Fe BB B W A3 Proceeds from redemption of held-to-
maturity investments 2,905,529 2,621,464
W > BAMBHKIEEEMS  Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment 68 80
W~ AR Purchases of property, plant and equipment 14 (36,612) (93,695)
BT Y0 0 ¥ B AU Net cash flows used in investing activities (17,358) (8,015,400)
ERTR WA B A Cash flows from financing activities
BT Proceeds from issuance of certificates of
deposit 13,310,610 3,876,554
JEEL I A7k Redemption of certificates of deposit
issued (8,462,013) (5,544,986)
BITES Proceeds from debt issued 2,534,732 927,000
i ] 2 Redemption of debt issued (1,400,800) —
B EL () Net cash flows generated from /(used in)

B4 financing activities 5,982,529 (741,432)
B4 T B 4 S A Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,135,838) (4,610,094)
BB & LB &% MY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 24,724,546 29,334,640
BIARBLE KB 451 Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 21,588,708 24,724,546
B& RBLe S EmBREI T Analysis of balances of cash and cash

equivalents
B4 R AT Cash on hand and balances with banks 3,683,938 5,488,305
BIAGRIIIR 3 M H DA A7 R W Deposits with monetary authority with

R original maturity within three months 2,374,234 1,708,552

1552 JT R 348 P9 % i I 3 Placements with other banks with original

maturity within three months 14,580,540 17,127,693
BIARIIRR 3 8 A WBUREMAES:  Treasury bills with original maturity within

three months 949,996 399,996

21,588,708 24,724,546
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AR R B Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.1

AR

TSR R B R 1972 EEAE MR P I LR
MR B ERAT - 200841 H 28 H » LRHUTIK
590 BLER AT 79.93% B IEAy » B 2% d AR T I
W) o TR SRATAE 2000 F] 2010 ] {53 — 2 39
TH TP FER LB o 20144512
31H » TRATHE T MMM R 89.33% 1 ik
HELE B (2013 4F %5 89.33%) ©

AATBA 16 M 017 ~ SHIME AR K826 4 B
Too RTEER AR ERT - MF RAH B
AR o ASAT I e Ah 0 2 ot 206 2 YL P50 10 e A i
KIERE 555 55 B bR TER (JRM ) dty 1848 o

SV 005 8 1 2 1) R i
B

WA O B S i 3R 4 BROR T  4 58 32/93/M 5%
4 b B8 ZR R RE DLW PR AT B D AR
25/2005 5547 BU: B BT 00 B4 s 4 e Y (T R
P4 B 7 1 A ) A o B DA o R e L
FEABER M A Eh g - AR R A
il T E DA AR R AN > AR I B AR R
WAL AR -

B 55 45 W1 Ak > 6 OF B 5 AR B R B e
(Mop) ZaH W > WHE AR TI0

2.1

ZEZ-WEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Corporate information

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau)
Limited (the “Bank”) is previously known as Seng
Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) which has been operating
as a licensed bank in Macau since 1972. On 28 January
2008, 79.93% of the share capital of SHB was acquired
by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(“ICBC”) and since then, ICBC become the Bank’s
ultimate holding company. ICBC further increased
its shareholding of the Bank during the years of 2009
and 2010. As at 31 December 2014, ICBC maintained
89.33% shareholding of the Bank (2013: 89.33%).

The Bank has 16 branches, 3 subsidiaries and a work
force of 826 staff members. The principal activities
are the provision of banking, financial and related
services in Macau. The Bank’s registered office is 18th
Floor, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555 Avenida da

Amizade, Macau.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements as
set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of the
Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau SAR”).
These financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis, except for the financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale
investments and derivatives financial instruments,

which have been measured at fair value.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Macau Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded to

the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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2.2

2.3

£ P A i S e

BE 2014412 H 31 H A 0F W 7 83k 19 65 4R
A7 T B 23 W) (B A AT AS AT 1) A 1 A Bt 75 i
o B A R A B e A ) P B RAT M IR o
FI— B B st BOR o WHE 2 w) i 488 22 41l i
W H 39T (B AR 47 B 4 Tl W 2 H 39T ) R R
SE o WA R B ALK L o AAT N AL 5 Bir
EA M A AL - RORE B DL R AR &
P 2 8T ARG S ©

1wk BOR A e L

ACAR FEAAT BR A0 R I TR S 25 i o ) D
BRI B o

AR RHBORBE
(a) KEA

WEF S 2 ) s A 4 e ) 2 T o AR
SN 2 BT 4 W S R R R
Rl gy 52 0wy 4 N8R o 3 HLATRE ) B 0
% T PR B S TR IR 5 B S
TEHLEAT P RE o B PEAG A 4 I
JIWRE > 7% B TR W 2 el AR 4 1 e
HAbFI 25T F547) -

WEF S 2~ ) Y 3 A DA W % B W T 6 s R
WEARAT Z i8R o R BB R A D
B Hh B Y JB A AR AT 0 B S 4 ) ) E A
VS AS 38 B A $ 2R M

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2014. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Bank, using consistent accounting policies.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases. All intra-group
balances, transactions, unrealised gains and losses
resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends

are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Changes in accounting policy and
Disclosures

During the year, the Group did not have any changes in

accounting policies under MFRSs.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group

and other parties) are considered.

The results of subsidiaries are included in
the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Bank’s
interests in subsidiaries that are not classified
as held for sale are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(b)

Jhe 4 b AL

B E WA R > KEATRERE
TR AT A TR A s (B S A 4
P HURE ) o AT A 0T T R
HEATAME o BRIEFEBUR o A 2k 2 Bl it
NS REJ8 S 7 S A S S o 55 U O
A Z BB (TR DU T > 7T [l i 1
Y35 3 T o 2 B s A B B E ) >
SIS 7 T I o A A B i S
FOO o B ol B AR Z e v 3 A 3%
i 31 ¥ E T E o

By VR A 2 I T 4 AR 08 L T ] 4
WURE » JH IR TR T AHE R o WAl B
3 P AR IR R 51 L0 Py AR 20 B 4 i
VABLHT 7 B3 07 5 2 BUE > % 97 B R
T R T 3 3 4 8 2 AR A
Be i VA e 2 AT LB o LM 1R i
B A T ] 2 W s e i B > W A A
SR w5 e

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required (other than financial assets and
investment properties), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises
in those expense categories consistent with the

function of the impaired asset.
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MR B s e B OR AP 2 2 B A CHERE Y An assessment is made at the end of each
WALE B A HEAR TR IR - W reporting period as to whether there is an
HBLZIR » AL &% - W indication that previously recognised impairment
T U R 2 VR S 1R B losses may no longer exist or may have
VURTAE [ 4 > A Il 485 2 4 B A B A % decreased. If such an indication exists, the
TEUE A oA 288 T w2 kA vy WU T 4 0 (A B recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
SRR ) o 5 Iu1 2 Yol A 0 UK Y B AR recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
Wz W ts & ANk - B E TR B % A only if there has been a change in the estimates
AL BRAD > ZEBLH VLT » ARIBHHE used to determine the recoverable amount of
& B & ST BOR SRR R - that asset, but not to an amount higher than the

carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss
is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

(c) BB (¢) Related parties
() —MmBE%A- EAR YN R (1) A person, or a close member of that
WEBE > WE LTI > B % person’s family, is related to the Group if
AATZ T that person:
(i)  PEmISH AR ARLT 5 (i)  has control or joint control over the
Group;
(i) WARITEERBESN ; K (ii) has significant influence over the
Group; or
(i) AT AT BE A ] Ay B (iii) is a member of the key management
BEHABRREZ personnel of the Group or the

Group’s parent.

) fE—E® WEUTHN B (2)  An entity is related to the Group if any of
RARATZ BT the following conditions applies:

(i) M R B R — 8 (i) The entity and the Group are

B % B (B 45— A B A ] - members of the same group (which

ik g 2 ) B T 7 Wi JB§ 4 ] B means that each parent, subsidiary

HAWA BB - and fellow subsidiary is related to

the others).
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

— AL — B
EET VS IE T3 T IS
A A B — S
S 11— S ) =

A B — 3 = 1
BT -

—HBEHEZEANEEA
T g — R AR =
g AT o

% TR A AR R T A SR
ol BRAC SR A R O Y
1 B A A% < w Pt )

W% R AR (1) TEH BT R
P4 18 N P 4 i s 3 ] e ] o

A8 (1)(i) T b B % i A\
% A\ 8 i 5 A R
By SRR
(R ZEBNRAT) T
HHBABRZE -

(EUNGPREE A2 - Ta
NG > AP B % T 85 52 5 # % JEE J

E )

d) ¥ - BHESMD RIS

WS - WL R S % A B R AT
B RATAT AR B - 436 - BER K
T H 2 B B 4 D A DA
% VL 06 A L T A o e
PERDL R A8 ELE A

(d)

ZZ—EFZHZ4—H 31 December 2014

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the

other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the

same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an

associate of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an

entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly

controlled by a person identified in

(1).

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity

(or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity.

Property, plant and equipment and

depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its

intended use.
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o3k ~ WS B it I H BB AR AR A 2
RS > G BB A s AR B
VT > GEARI R R R > g &
R B AR iR AR > JIE KR
5 B 32 5T v i o 2R R
BRI W3 ~ BEaS Bl > MIATT &
A % ¥ 4 2 e A P A ST B T I
A3 5 7 o

P T Al S VT4 P40 P9 > B R
B2 DL EL AR OB T TE W 3 ~ M R
I Z A » BULH M PTER 2 1%
FERWE ¢

562 HEA Y H R e
RS i AHIIER 50 4

LTS [CE Rt ds
Z IR
IR B 5% 10 48
B S s 4 % 10 4E

AT ~ L BB Y AL R A
FEAFEAER > % Z A%
Bl B 3 L 2 A5 ALBER 4 > 10 AR 4
AR A0 T 8 o BEAE - VT B AR 0 R A
B 05 T B S B R A I A

B I I A e I I Y
5 FE S il 4 20 SO 0 A0 A M A I R
I A I A A I TR o A A
I o % A B T A K i SR T
T 28 TR R L B R A A
AR LRI RN TR o

Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. the principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land

Leasehold land under over the shorter of

Not depreciated

finance leases and the lease terms and
buildings 50 years

Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years

Motor vehicles and 4 to 10 years

equipment

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and
any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the income statement in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant asset.
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(e)

®

B LB

BB 1 B i 5 DA BDOREL B MO S 1
BATHE R H WA Z e i
T I FE AR 2 s w4 3 i ot I B B
H 885 SR B AT B IE » ARATHR AR
A9 A B A M B L > B i iR
B U BT B AT AT A A A
W o 4% JE 4% 1k D 3t 2 T 5 1 A A 1
WS LA > DA BRI AL BT 6
AR R o BRI LR AR A BB
FERFIRWT

— MR FHLI

sl
— B I 50 4F >
LRI ¥
Z IR

g o 1 A 4% 0 e E 2 AT AT L T
TP 3 o o ) 2 A B W B AR R o

LNy

JUAAT ARAH 1 4 S (35 42 P A REBR A1) 1
AR 43 T B R AT > A4
R AT o S OL B A BTN - FLE
AR AR A 4 2 BUE AL >
L [5] () JBL 20 B A ) AR > AR
WA R % B U0 o DA AL IS AR
A EER AW - BR R > 1M
W1 AN E T B A (AR 2 )
B o A B AL Z R RAR T T AR P 4%
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(e)

®

ZE-NEFZHZF—H 31 December 2014

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. The Group adopted
the cost method for its investment property
in which the property are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each investment
property to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for

this purpose are as follows:

— Leasehold land

under finance

Over the lease terms

leases
— Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 50

years

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the
income statement in the year of the retirement or

disposal.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group,
other than legal title, are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the
present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments
under finance leases, are included in property,
plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over

the lease terms.
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(2

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Leases where substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by
the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over

the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

(i)  Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments, and available-for-
sale investments, as appropriate. The
Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition.
Financial assets are measured initially at
fair value, which normally will be equal
to the transaction price plus, in case of
a financial asset not held at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs on
financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss are expensed immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.
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(ii)
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DL fo il wt i HOL s mh st AR
2 e RE ERA RN EEA
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(ii)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
assets depends on their classification as

follows:

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated

as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are carried in the balance sheet
at fair value with changes in fair value
presented as other operating income in
the income statement. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets,
which are recognised in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in note
2.3(r).

Financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.
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The Group evaluates its financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (held for
trading) to assess whether the intention to
sell in the near term is still appropriate.
When, in rare circumstances, the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets
due to inactive markets and management’s
intention to sell in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect
to reclassify them. The reclassification
from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss to loans and receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets or held-
to-maturity investments depends on the
nature of the assets. This evaluation does
not affect any financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss using the
fair value option at designation, as these
instruments cannot be reclassified after

initial recognition.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and
recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and
the host contracts are not held for trading
or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair

value recognised in the income statement.
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Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such
assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in interest
income in the income statement. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in

the income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity are classified as held to
maturity investments when the Group has
the positive intention and ability to hold
the financial assets to maturity. Held-to-
maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition
and include fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest income in the
income statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the income

statement.
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Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments
are non-derivative financial assets in listed
and unlisted equity investments and debt
securities. Equity investments classified
as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or
loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-
sale financial investments are subsequently
measured at fair value, with unrealised
gains or losses recognised in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve
until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement, or
until the investment is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or
loss is reclassified from the available-for-
sale investment revaluation reserve to the
income statement. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-
sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in the
income statement in accordance to the

accounting policies set out in note 2.3(r).

When the fair value of unlisted equity
investments cannot be reliably measured
because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(h)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part
of a financial asset or part of a group of similar

financial assets) is derecognised when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from the

asset have expired; or

—  the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if
and to what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in
the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration

that the Group could be required to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the Group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
restructuring and observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or

economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

(i)  Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets. Evidence of impairment
for loans and receivables include default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment
loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in the assessment of collective

impairment.
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(ii)

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured in
accordance with the notice No. 18/93-
AMCM of 27 August 1993 and are adjusted

when necessary.

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account and the loss
is recognised in the income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery and all collateral has been realised

or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the estimated impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the

income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity
investments is considered at both an
individual and collective level. The
individually assessed impairment allowance
is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate, where the effect of

discounting is material.
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(iii)

(iv)

All significant assets found not to be
individually impaired are then collectively
assessed for any impairment that has been
incurred but not yet identified. Assets that
are not individually significant are then
collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together financial assets with

similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through the income statement. A reversal of
impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been

recognised in prior years.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not

reversed.

Available-for-sale investments

For available-for-sale financial
investments, the Group assesses at the end
of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that an investment or a

group of investments is impaired.
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If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an
amount comprising the difference between
its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is reclassified
from investment revaluation reserve to the

income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified
as available for sale, objective evidence
would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in
which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the
income statement — is reclassified from
investment revaluation reserve to the
income statement. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available
for sale are not reversed through the
income statement. Increases in their fair
value after impairment are recognised

directly in investment revaluation reserve.
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In the case of debt instruments classified as
available for sale, impairment is assessed
based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However,
the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on
that investment previously recognised
in the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based on
the reduced carrying amount of the asset
and is accrued using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. The interest income is recorded in
the income statement. Impairment losses
on debt instruments are reversed through
the income statement if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the

income statement.

(j)  Financial liabilities

U]

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and loans and borrowings,
as appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at

initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings, directly attributable

transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include
deposits from banks and customers, other
liabilities, derivative financial instruments,
debts and certificates of deposit issued, and

interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
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The subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities depends on their classification as
follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss includes financial liabilities
held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held
for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The
net fair value gain or loss recognised in
the income statement does not include
any interest charged on these financial

liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing
loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are

derecognised.



% 4
Annual Report 2014

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H [ 1. 74§ $R 47 (8 F9 ) Bt 40 A FR & &

55

BB (RAMBE L) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Continued)
W #H i Financial Statements (4 Continued)

AR B R B EE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (# coninied)

(k)

U]

3 391 4 4 Tk 2R R O R T
e i M > DA B A T B A R A
R 4y Z B SRR o 12 T B A
B W B AR R Z AR
M e

2% 1l 2 4 o

B R Z TUAT O B - IO 5 i o S
R 1l T e A o

B H R POk A F &R A E
KR AR AN (] 1 SC At 4 il 1 AIOA > BB
AR Z BRI AE T > %A sk
A BT A AR A ke e A % e T B
fRUEEE > MR S AZ 22 BUR Wk AR L i

Vel B B o

A8 1] il S A S PR O AR A
SE R IR T] P A T 7 £ F B AR T AR
AR o PR GRAT AR B 4 i BT BT A A
S A L IR R T o A R B 4 Y IS A
T R A W 4 L T W I 3 R
ARURWRH > WEHA B BIEEN > 18
[ A SR AR > AT AR B
T W i 32 B W AL TR R — T B
K o A I B A [ A A 45 2
B > A5 B tin 30T PR P9 ) B B
AT o H 2 Ty BT A HE G S LA
TE A R o AT R A R O
VY i el A > TE £ D B AR L
HORT 4 BT AR A Fr A BRI R
DANSEGEENRIE SRS S < gl I U R

(k)

U}

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and include fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest expenses in the
income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Repurchase agreements

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
at a specified future date are not derecognised
from the consolidated balance sheet as the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership. The corresponding cash received is
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as
an asset with a corresponding obligation to return
it, including accrued interest as a liability within
“Other liabilities”, reflecting the transaction’s
economic substance as a loan to the Group. The
difference between the sale and repurchase prices
is treated as interest expense and is accrued over
the life of agreement using the effective interest
rate method. When the counterparty has the
right to sell or repledge the securities, the Bank
reclassifies those securities in its consolidated
balance sheet to “Held-to-maturity investments
pledged as collateral” or to “Available-for-sale

investments pledged as collateral”, as appropriate.
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(n)

The fair value of financial instruments that are
traded in active markets is determined with
reference to quoted market prices or dealer price
quotations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. For financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value
of another instrument which is substantially the
same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments,
such as forward currency contracts and interest
rate swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk, respectively. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as

liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of derivatives are taken directly to the

income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts
is calculated by reference to current forward
exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts is determined with reference to market

values for similar instruments.
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(0)

(p)

(@

Be R EFMHEH

MAMHERBENE » BEeERkHE%
EIE H A5 AR Bl R WA > UL R
] B I S R U MR 4 > AR
SR R B DY > — B A R 3
20 39T R4 300 R A B 4 5 AT BR R
e SR T A AT B A B AR
B P ERATIESE o

MAMFEEARENS > BHERkHE%F
fEYE H WA A SR AT B4 > g%
FiL i) Z SRR o

Al

BRI A e A A B B (SR
HERE) > AT R AR T LB R AT
> QiR A - T 2 S BUHRE R
SEHALE o

LUETENS eSO N L R iR
WU BEUY AT W% UL P 5 2 R AR B 32
T R Z B - PR 1 51 Bz 3
BBUEZ 3t AR R 2 R B S -

Bi#3 Bt

i 5 T 5 A J01 B SE B IEL o i BRI AT B
TELH 7% L A A W i T 7 T % B A
Ab > BUIE R Wi i o A AR

(0)

(p)

()]

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

For the purpose of the consolidated balance sheet,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits and assets
similar in nature to cash, which has no restriction

on use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as
a result of a past event and it is probable that
a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in interest expenses in the

income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax is recognised in the income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case
the relevant amounts are recognised directly in

equity.
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A1 R DA W 0 T % A 0 A A I B
U AR U R i K B
ZBER (R BB L) > % B8 AT B E
18 B 5 Bl 2 e B Bt > 1 OO
) W I 5t S A T B R 2 A A

9 0B 50 0 M AR TR A A R it A
V1 S e 4 B L R i D A 2 B
53 3l A 4 T 11 e B R F T I 2
ﬁo

9 908 758 T 0 P A R SRR B R A 2 SR
T RAHERR > B T RLT O UL AT AR T

a9
[

—  WIEEBH A AR R SRR
Akl 2s o BORE RIS > Bk
W 48 2 A2 5 ) e R 2 TR
R BT 2 R BLIE A
&5 &

—  BPA B A ) R IR A W R
VA T Yot 7 A 3 2 Ml 2 A B ey B R
A IR [H] 1 22 B = o AT DA 95 ) IR
T P 22 S 43¢ [l B 0 DA % B D e 2
ST A 75 W] S AR ] o

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for

financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all

taxable temporary differences, except:

—  when the deferred tax liability arises from
the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

and

— in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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A VT T 0 e 2 R~ A
R B FH B0 T SR D e AR 18l A I s 4 B
R A M R M SR A SR AR o R A
BB R > BT

3 I SE B OF B 22 5 W 3 A 5%
Bt doaR o oHERR AL AR > Bk
M HZ R 5 W R R R A - A
R T B A 2 W] X A R 2 B
MR B 2 5 K

HHT B A T BB A E 2 B
VA BT T 8 A 36 Z AR AT B 2 7T
T AR R ] P 2 AR (A IR
22 FAT REAE T SIS SR BB E 5 LK
W AW R L W B A s HR B > DA
TORE k2 RZ PR o A R
IESE B E

9 92E A VL A 2 IR T 4 AU 4% R ot TR
HATEN > W T DAERR > EEAFT
A REAT R 40 R MR A DA K B 4 v
43 9 E R IE Y E R Ak o R R AR A B
T 7 TP 4% ST R TR RE A o SR AT
REHE 7 2 40 B SR A 2 DA 1K 8 22 8
3 MESEBLIE B Z UL R T DARERR -

A JIE A T A M AR L O A R
OBt s K Bl 2 R R B i
) > A S R A 0 30T ) T
BT A EHRL o

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax

losses can be utilised, except:

—  when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises
from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.
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Hoo B MO B # % T BR A R
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B A SR > AR T ET R
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) o AT BRI FOEATITBL > DL
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(r)

ZZ—EFZHZ4—H 31 December 2014

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue can be measured reliably. The
following specific recognition criteria must also

be met before revenue is recognised.

(i) Interest income and expense

For all financial instruments measured at
amortised cost, interest bearing financial
assets classified as available-for-sale
and financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss, interest
income or expense is recorded using the
effective interest rate method, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. The calculation
takes into account all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) and includes any
fees or incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the effective interest rate,

but not future credit losses.
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(ii)

The carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability is adjusted if the
Group revises its estimates of payments or
receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is
calculated based on the original effective
interest rate and the change in carrying
amount is recorded as “Other operating
income”. However, for a reclassified
financial asset for which the Group
subsequently increases its estimates of
future cash receipts as a result of increased
recoverability of those cash receipts, the
effect of that increase is recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate

from the date of the change in estimate.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset
or a group of similar financial assets has
been reduced due to an impairment loss,
interest income continues to be recognised
using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of

measuring the impairment loss.

Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission
income from a diverse range of services
it provides to its customers. Fee income
can be divided into the following two

categories:

—  Fee income earned from services that
are provided over a certain period of

time

Fees earned for the provision of
services over a period of time are
accrued over that period. These fees
include commission income and
asset management, custody and other

management and advisory fees.
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R8T R A Ak K e I Y

Loan commitment fees for loans

that are likely to be drawn down and

5 B8 F0 AR 2 A (43 2 AF 07 3 other credit related fees are deferred
B ) i B8 Kk 0 B B R (together with any incremental costs)

AT BB AR o W BK
AT REBERR K o B R
DA AR P A AR ) A R

and recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate on the
loan. When it is unlikely that a
loan will be drawn down, the loan
commitment fees are recognised over
the commitment period on a straight

line basis.

—  RRBERR 5 IR e i B W — Fee income from providing
A transaction services
WO B A R B sk A Bk Fees arising from negotiating or

2 B fih ) W T 32 B W HURE R
A s R R BRSO
i 57 o M O S T
TEAE 38 5y 58 RURF R E R, o

participating in the negotiation of a
transaction for a third party, such as
the arrangement of the acquisition
of shares or other securities or the
purchase or sale of businesses, are
recognised on completion of the

underlying transaction.

B BE B & AR &R Fees or components of fees that
BRLRE S8 114 AT A A R O are linked to a certain performance
TE B AT FH B 14 B 3 75 1R W are recognised after fulfilling the
T o corresponding criteria.
(i) REBBA (iii) Dividend income
JBe LW AR A AT AR W T S Dividend income is recognised when the
TR Group’s right to receive the payment is
established.
(iv) RIEBA (iv)  Rental income

L4 AT REL B 42 Wy ] L A9l 8

Rental income is recognised on a time

proportion basis over the lease terms.
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(t)

(v)  Net trading income

Results arising from trading activities
include all gains and losses from changes
in fair value and related interest income or
expense for financial assets and financial

liabilities held for trading.

Employee benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme for all of its
employees, including key management personnel.
Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the participating employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of

the scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Pataca (“MOP”), which is the Bank’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. All differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are

taken to the income statement.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the

item.

The functional currencies of one overseas
subsidiary and one overseas branch office are
currencies other than the MOP. As at the end of
the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Bank at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.

The resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in the foreign exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the amount
recognised in the foreign exchange reserve
relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas entities
are translated into MOP at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas entities which
arise throughout the year are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.
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Wik 7 I B 85 S o A 30 4w At 2 32 5
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3.

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Related party transactions

(2)

Related party transaction

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere

in these consolidated financial statements,

R the Group had the following transactions and
balances with related parties during the year:
BEL ] Ultimate holding company
2014 2013
WM T T ki
MOP’000 MOP’000
4 18 WL gL The Group and the Bank
FEBA Interest income 325,363 251,858
B2 H Interest expense 96,889 58,671
[Fl SEAFT (1) Deposits from banks (note (i) 8,419,012 4,879,187
DT EHF R Debt issued and borrowed funds
5 NE 45 (i) (note (ii) 1,527,490 2,928,290
B E&MRITIEH Cash and balances with banks 323,252 206,700
[ &35 185 (i) Placements with other banks (note (iii)) — 3,594,864
% PR EGK (iv) Loans and advances to customers
(note (iv)) 14,743,029 17,615,786
AEAR ¢ Notes:

(i)  HWOEWIKR > AT B BEA F W EHRA
i ) SE A AR A R BB A R A 0 &
1.8553% (2013: 0% %2.75%) °

() WmEHR> BBAFAFAHHAITE
BEAT R AR R B 51,527,490 4F WM
JG(20134F #52,928,2901F W [ 55 ) »
WA AR T 45 AR > H 600,490 1T MR
™ ot % £ 6 il A HiBor+100bp Y ¥ B
Fl B 5 566,500 W ™ 6 % f+efil A
HiBor+130bp # #F B £ & » 360,500 1T
M G 32 A 4R I 3R B 4.5% 1 16 8 F)
B oo AR EF > 927,000 1T T8
8 %1 AE20234E 12 H27 H 538 > H
&1 600,490 1T W™ 5 3 406 & 5 4 25 9]
K& °

(i) The Group’s inter-bank deposits taking with its
ultimate holding company pays effective interest
rates of 0% to 1.8553% per annum as at the end
of the reporting period (2013: 0% to 2.75% per
annum).

(i))  The Group had issued subordinated debts
held by its ultimate holding company of
MOP1,527,490,000 (2013: MOP2,928,290,000)
as at the end of the reporting period. The
subordinated debts are unsecured, and paying
floating rates linked to 6M HIBOR plus 100bp
per annum for MOP 600,490,000, 6M HIBOR
plus 130bp per annum for MOP566,500,000
and at fixed rate of 4.5% per annum for
MOP360,500,000. Of the total amount,
MOP927,000,000 is repayable on 27 Dec 2023
and the remaining MOP600,490,000 has no fixed
term of repayment.
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(i) BRI R AT BUREAT Y ] S AR
2 (2013 4F %% 3,594,864,000 WL M
JG) °

(iv)  AAT BB o W] [ R AR A B fE
iy BB R R B € 1.4551% F5.5%
(2013: 1% % 6%) °

(iii)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
inter-bank placement with its ultimate holding
company was nil (2013: MOP3,594,864,000).

(iv)  The Group’s loans and advances to its ultimate
holding company earns effective interest rates of
1.4551% to 5.5% per annum (2013: 1% to 6%
per annum).

W 2 Fellow subsidiaries
2014 2013
WM T C Moo
MOP’000 MOP’000
45 18 W LA The Group and the Bank
FEBA Interest income 65,200 63,827
D=8 diil Interest expense 541 1,747
[ 37T (v) Deposits from banks (note (v)) 510 5,539
Bla M RAT R Cash and balances with banks 286,459 1,890,373
[ 2E57 48 (vi) Placements with other banks (note (vi)) 3,315,816 3,365,404
TGP Y (vidi) Investments pledged as collateral
(note (vii)) 1,046,272
TE [l i 17 6 MEAS G Payable for assets sold under repurchase
OB & 2 (vidi) agreements (note (vii)) 950,302
ZEME Notes:

(V) EHARBIR > AAT B A F ) 3R
NI T) 3 465 B 00 6 R R S 18 WM O
(2013 4F %5 553.9 #WMIE) » HE KA
0% (2013 : 2%) ©

V) As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
inter-bank deposits taking with its fellow
subsidiaries amounted to MOP510,000 (2013:
MOP5,539,000), which bears an effective interest
rate of 0% per annum (2013: 2% per annum).
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2014 2013
WM T o0 UL T
MOP’000 MOP’000

a7 The Bank
FMBEMN Interest expense 2,004 1,660
L 2N Fee and commission income 595 508
e B 45 Fee and commission expense 3,296 3,296
R WA B sk e L A Receivables and other assets 95,385 87,273
&R (vi) Deposits from customers (note (vi)) 177,728 156,460
oAt £ 45 Other liabilities 40,069 36,757

A - Notes:

(vi)  EEE IR > AAT 5B R A W R W (vi)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Bank’s
12 3K 25 177,7284F W M J6 (2013 4F %4 deposits taking with its subsidiaries amounted
156,460 TR IT) » BB RAEF R B to MOP177,728,000 (2013: MOP156,460,000),
0-3.2% (2013 4E %5 0-3.1%) ° which pay effective interest rates of 0% to 3.2%

per annum as at the end of the reporting period
(2013: 0% to 3.1% per annum).
(b) SR BLEUT B AT P i e B O - (b) Compensation of key management personnel
of the Group and the Bank:
2014 2013
WP T 0 WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
M The Group
R B AR Short-term employee benefits 131,586 117,057
BT The Bank

R B 1w A Short-term employee benefits 129,137 115,026
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4.  JBEEBA 4. Other operating income
£t #47
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
WPWTE  WPWTC  BPMWTL mP% T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
HH B4 Fee and commission income 842,362 744,578 822,388 727,208
H M4 Fee and commission expense (205,579) (124,901) (205,650) (125,342)
HBHBEMEWKA  Net fee and commission
b income 636,783 619,677 616,738 601,866
AR T Dividend income from
A A available-for-sale
investments 1,784 1,647 1,784 1,647
AME SR BFUA Net gains /(losses) from
S HR) foreign exchange 126,312 (63,443) 126,844 (64,046)
Sl A R Net losses from financial
58 B IR R assets at fair value through
profit or loss (5,190) (5,190)
i T Net gains from disposal
Evg ot @ of available-for-sale
investments 6,894
ik 4m TR Net gains arising from
Flas derivative financial
instruments 271
i L [ Losses on disposal of
Bk property, plant and
equipment (1,024) (1,024) (267)
MAeWA Rental income 2,720 — —
HoAl Others 44,005 44,600 13,759
824,699 803,061 554,934
AT A PAE 6 sk At [) 281 3% B v BUAE- 2 i The Group has no fee and commission income derived

EHA -

from trust or other fiduciary activities.
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5. BEEN 5. Operating expenses
EL ar
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013

WPIWTE WM%TE WPWTRE B|M% T
MOP000 MOP’000  MOP’000 MOP 000

g Depreciation 45,488 40,070 44,720 39,298
ER1Y)T: il Operating lease rentals on

R EM S land and buildings 75,292 70,941 74,896 70,941
BT#H Staff costs 427,913 276,023 421,525 271,818
BN Pension costs 11,432 10,496 11,254 10,336
b 28 H Other operating expenses 158,577 143,516 156,756 141,549
HEER Professional fees 3,449 1,912 2,897 1,521
#atE A Auditors’ remuneration 3,122 2,222 3,156 1,910

A ERWHE  Write-back of impairment
50 F 1 5 [ 48 allowance on held-to-
maturity investments (10,219) (17,174) (10,219) (17,174)

715,054 528,006 704,985 520,199
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6. R WM MR

B 5B R SR B B A A B AL

ZE-NEFZHZF—H 31 December 2014

6. Impairment allowance for impaired assets

advances to customers:

Movements in impairment allowances on loans and

45 B BT The Group and the Bank
—RERAL A SR A YA trat
Collective Individual
impairment impairment
allowance allowance Total
WM T WMo WMo

MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
2014401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2014 139,410 35,595 175,005
AR IR Charge for impairment losses 48,760 2,567 51,327
[0 43 1) DA 4R 2R Write-back of impairment losses — (402) (402)
fEEE R F LMWL Impairment allowance charged to

by the income statement 48,760 2,165 50,925
CAZ 8 I 44 Uncollectible amounts written off — (2,237) (2,237)
2014412 A 31 H At 31 December 2014 188,170 35,523 223,693
20134E01 HOo1 H At 1 January 2013 102,480 36,969 139,449
TR IR R Charge for impairment losses 36,930 4,745 41,675
[0 4 1A DA 4R 2R Write-back of impairment losses — (2,812) (2,812)
e 7 P 5 3 0 R Impairment allowance charged to
by the income statement 36,930 1,933 38,863

CAZ 8 43 Uncollectible amounts written off — (3,307) (3,307)
20134E 12 H31H At 31 December 2013 139,410 35,595 175,005
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7. Pif3B 7. Income tax
AT AAE Y BEIE S AL 35 W P B Al R L i The Group’s tax charge for the year includes provisions
AMRINIT A BE MEAZ B A B o WL BT A5l FE B for Macau complementary tax and withholding tax
YAl wTERL A DL B BLRGE > Bm W 12% paid/payable to overseas tax authorities. Macau
(2013: 12%) ° complementary tax has been provided at the progressive

rate to a maximum of 12% (2013: 12%) on the

estimated taxable profits.

e Sy
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
WMTE  WPWTT  WPI%TE WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

A B IE Current tax 206,639 205,060 96,308
AHIBEIE — Current tax — overseas
MG withholding tax 69,594 69,594 13,193
B JE AL TE Deferred tax 47,186 47,082 4,802
AAERLIE 3 Tax charge for the year 323,419 116,167 321,736 114,303
0 B H A e E LR G A B IE S W LA A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit

RORR T ALIE S B E IR > DL AR LR AT AE before tax at the statutory rate to the tax expense at the
W E R B BBLR T A IR v T ¢ effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the statutory

tax rate to the effective tax rate of the Group and the

Bank are as follows:

HHE The Group
2014 2013
WPWT "k WM HAHk

MOP’000 % MOP’000 %
FURIAIH Profit before tax 2,017,994 1,464,996
TTBLRT ZBUH Tax at the applicable tax rate 242,123 175,761 12
AAMEE A2 BME  Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 209 103 0.01
TEREBLIA 2 B e e Tax effect of non-taxable income (1,361) (972) (0.07)
VA R AR TR Over-provision in prior years (8,312) (58,650) (4.00)
M B Overseas withholding tax 69,594 13,193 0.90
i Others 21,166 (13,268) (0.90)

FEEFYBRTZBIESLH  Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate 323,419 116,167 7.94
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8.

#ui
i A Profit before tax
TBLRT ZBUH Tax at the applicable tax rate

AL A2 BB Tax effect of non-deductible expenses
FeREBIA 2 BB HE Tax effect of non-taxable income
DA A AR e Over-provision in prior years
M BT B Overseas withholding tax

ol Others

RITHMBR T ZBIEZ M Tax charge at the Bank’s effective rate

The Bank
2014 2013
WP "Rk WM [ERg
MOP’000 % MOP’000 %
2,004,321 1,450,411
240,483 ) 174,013 12
209 102 0.01
(1,333) (958) (0.07)
(8,302) (58,660) (4.04)
09,5 13,193 0.91
(13,387) 0.92)
321,736 114,303 7.89

Y bl

¥ ) 3 W sk T ) 0 B R A R R R B A 0%
#]7.90% (2013 4F : 0% % 8.80%) °

Placements with other banks

Placements with other banks earned effective interest
rates ranging from 0% to 7.90% (2013: 0% to 8.80%)
per annum.
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9. FPEFRAMBK 9. Loans and advances to customers
&5 B KRN Bk BT MR AR R R B 1€ 0.79% = Loans and advances to customers earned interest
28.80% (2013 4F : 0.24% %.28.80%) ° income at effective interest rates ranging from 0.79% to

28.80% (2013: 0.24% to 28.80%) per annum.

5 1 BT
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
i L WMo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000

% P ARGk Loans and advances to customers 98,040,129 64,819,007
LE353 Trade bills 19,470,284 23,338,560

BEEHR - Bk L Gross loans, advances and trade

g d ki bills to customers 117,510,413 88,157,567

FET ) B Accrued interests 520,220 341,212

118,030,633 88,498,779

I : JRAE A Less: impairment allowances 6 (223,693) (175,005)

117,806,940 88,323,774
% PR~ BaK B SE SRR AR A& 4 A An analysis of the gross amount of loans and advances
T to customers and trade bills based on the usage is as

follows:
e B4
The Group and the Bank

2014 2013

W T0 W T T

MOP’000 MOP’000

T¥% -  BEMESMAS Industrial, commercial and financial

purposes 78,822,688 51,991,238
PN Individual 19,217,441 12,827,769
T84 Trade finance 19,470,284 23,338,560

B -~ Bk MR Gross loans and advances to customers and
R trade bills 117,510,413 88,157,567

OB — R ME#S AR $  Gross impaired loans before deduction of
T B Y L 4 A9 1) B K individual impairment allowance
Ha

52,758
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10.

SRATHFEA 14 R ) AT 0 Ak i S I 3
SRATAT WM J55 MO B 3G o RAT S T I B o
A7 B IE BT A T 45 2% B8 AR (A A
S HFEE 0.37 1 WL M 0 I B 0 I A e A RO
(20134F : 031 MM L) » % 8 B K31 4 1
B o FEHCIT M EAG V0 A HR B AR S > A I
4 LR 5 7 A R 3 A R N 0 40 A L G
q:lo

D2 e et i IG5 ) 5k A 4 2 v 4
¥

10.

The collaterals that the Group held relating to the
impaired loans mainly consisted of bank deposits and
properties. The Group takes into account the collateral
values when performing its individual assessment on
impaired loans. Amount of collateral which has been
taken into account in respect of the calculation of
individual impairment allowance amounted to MOP37
million (2013: MOP31 million). Where collateral
values are greater than gross advances, only the amount
of collateral up to the gross loan and advance was

included.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

4 [ SLRAT
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
W T 0 W W0
MOP’000 MOP’000

YLy se Ll ik LS ) Financial assets at fair value through
wh AT 3% W 4l 7 profit or loss:
LW EBESR Quoted debt securities

45,145

DB AR Financial assets at fair value through
i) i HC 82 5T A8 profit or loss analysed by category of

W EREENT issuer as follows:
B AR 25 8 2 Government
NGRS Corporate entities

13,142
32,003

45,145

B A R R B BT SR T R AR 28 2 S
HRERFFARUZ S -

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

were held for trading purpose.
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11. HHEIWBHE 11. Held-to-maturity investments
L] #a7
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013

WPIWTE WM%TE WPWTRE B|M% T
MOP000 MOP’000  MOP’000 MOP 000

D Blikil Held-to-maturity
HERARM A investments,

I WP at amortised cost:
b Quoted:
— B EER — Debt securities 6,742,257 2,756,614 6,735,844 2,750,051
— B &S — Treasury bills 949,996 399,996 949,996 399,996
— i WA — Less: impairment

A allowances (99,790) (109,996) (99,790) (109,996)

7,592,463 3,046,614 7,586,050 3,040,051

WEAEMAH Held-to-maturity
WL W8l investments, at amortised

Wil AR cost analysed by category
E k] of issuer as follows:
B¥ -
B AR 8 2 Government 949,996 399,996 949,996 399,996
NGk ] Corporate entities 2,708,057 2,266,544 2,701,644 2,259,981
SRAT B A4 Banks and other financial

Rl 0 institutions 3,934,410 ELONIZM 3,934,410 380,074

7,592,463 3,046,614 7,586,050 3,040,051
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12.

ZZ-NEFZHAZF—H 31 December 2014

12. Available-for-sale investments

w3k A Y B %
LR R A Available-for-sale
L : Quoted:
— EEEER > AR — Debt securities, at fair value
B
I ki - Unquoted:
— BRI E R MRS — Equities, at cost
EHGI G W i A B Available-for-sale investments pledged as
collateral:
b e Quoted:
— EHEEER > DR — Debt securities, at fair value
i E
VBT WA HE  Available-for-sale investments analysed
B - by category of issuer as follows:
BUN 5 7% 5 Government
EES | Corporate entities
SRAT B H Ay 4 mil e A 2 Banks and other financial institutions
VTR TN Available-for-sale investments pledged
B BB - as collateral analysed by category of
issuer as follows:
BURM R B 2 Government
AHE Corporate entities
SRAT e Al 4 il B A S Banks and other financial institutions

4 1 SLRAT

The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
W W T 0 W
MOP’000 MOP’000
13,387,378 16,268,697
10,176 10,176
13,397,554 16,278,873
930,819 1,888,415
14,328,373 18,167,288
330,744 748,612
9,551,942 10,660,775
3,514,868 4,869,486
13,397,554 16,278,873
— 308,941
930,819 533,202
— 1,046,272
930,819 1,888,415

b B R A BT 2 % T R
SE o JLO SUAEAS REA T SE M A 2 B T
B > HRA I B B R AR o

The fair values of quoted available-for-sale debt
investments were based on quoted market prices. The

unquoted available-for-sale equity investments for

which the fair values cannot be measured reliably, have

been stated at cost less any impairment loss.
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13. WBAN 13. Subsidiaries
a7
The Bank
2014 2013
W T 0 RPTEToT
MOP’000 MOP’000
PLEAGEHEZ R EWi4r  Unlisted shares, at cost 79,980 79,980
M E AT T Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
2% 25
HH R AR 5 20 e A i AT WA IR T ) W LR
Nominal
value of Percentage of
Place of issued ordinary equity attributable Principal
Name incorporation share capital to the Bank activities
H# A%
Direct indirect
WEARARAT B i EEREEES
Seng Heng Development Company limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100 — property holding
TSGR B ety A R A F) B WP BREEH
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited Macau MOP50,000,000 99.60 0.40 investment
management
TSR ) RS A BB PR A ] B WM BARE A
ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Macau MOP30,000,000 99.93 0.07 pension fund

Company Limited

management
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14. Y3 ~ WA P Bk i 14. Property, plant and equipment
£ The Group

BB 5L

ERY2 S5 KH Bl it
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total

WP WPWTE RMBTIE RM% TR
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

B Cost:
20144E01 HO01 H At 1 January 2014 214,029 163,338 162,278 539,645
NE Additions — 17,714 18,955 36,669
R Disposals — (1,617) (7,994) (9,611)
20144E12H31H At 31 December 2014 214,029 179,435 173,239 566,703
Bt - Accumulated depreciation:
20144E01 H01 H At 1 January 2014 62,046 73,396 89,578 225,020
ERFER Depreciation provided during
the year 3,987 14,420 26,364 44,771
H ] Disposals — (820) (7,698) (8,518)
2014412 H31H At 31 December 2014 66,033 86,996 108,244 261,273
W i 5 2 Net carrying amount:

2014412431 H At 31 December 2014 147,996 92,439 64,995 305,430
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47 The Bank
ALK Al i 5L
RR Y S FH Bl it
Motor
Land and Furniture vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total

WMWTE RPWTE RMBTIL RMW TR
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

A Cost:
20144E01 HO1 H At 1 January 2014 214,029 162,710 160,610 537,349
NE Additions — 17,660 18,952 36,612
e B Disposals — (1,615) (7,994) (9,609)
20144E12H31H At 31 December 2014 214,029 178,755 171,568 564,352
Bathid - Accumulated depreciation:
20144E01 HO1 H At 1 January 2014 62,046 72,947 87,973 222,966
AR Depreciation provided during
the year 3,987 14,390 26,343 44,720
Hi £ Disposals — (820) (7,697) (8,517)
20144E12H31H At 31 December 2014 66,033 86,517 106,619 259,169
W i 5 2 Net carrying amount:
20144E12 H31 H At 31 December 2014 147,996 92,238 64,949 305,183
| The Group
7211y3: ) i B
b M RHE B fhi it
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total
WML WM%TC W% W%
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
B Cost:
20134E01 H 01 H At 1 January 2013 214,029 130,677 139,032 483,738
NE Additions — 40,484 53,229 93,713
BB Disposals - (7,823) (29,983) (37,806)
20134E12H31H At 31 December 2013 214,029 163,338 162,278 539,645
Rathid - Accumulated depreciation:
20134E01 H 01 H At 1 January 2013 58,044 69,011 96,068 223,123
ENFHE Depreciation provided during
the year 4,002 12,001 23,350 39,353
Hi 8 Disposals — (7,616) (29,840) (37,456)
20134E12H31H At 31 December 2013 62,046 73,396 89,578 225,020
G i 5 2 Net carrying amount:

2013412431 H At 31 December 2013 151,983 89,942 72,700 314,625
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BT The Bank
BRBLR I 2 UL
LIRS KB Bl fat
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total
WIWT  BRPWTC BPARTT BA%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
)% Cost:
20134E01 H01 H At 1 January 2013 214,029 130,049 137,326 481,404
WE Additions — 40,485 53,210 93,695
EE Disposals - (7,824) (29,926) (37,750)
2013412431 H At 31 December 2013 214,029 162,710 160,610 537,349
Rtdi# - Accumulated depreciation:
20134E01 H01 H At 1 January 2013 58,044 68,591 94,436 221,071
AR Depreciation provided during
the year 4,002 11,972 23,324 39,298
5 o e Disposals — (7,616) (29,787) (37,403)
20134F12H31H At 31 December 2013 62,046 72,947 87,973 222,966
I i Net carrying amount:
20134F12H 31 H At 31 December 2013 151,983 89,763 72,637 314,383

AT Y e T M 5 BE AL B AP AT AN T

A geographical analysis of the Group’s land and
buildings is as follows:

4 1 S RAT
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
W T 0 WP W0
MOP’000 MOP’000

M Macau

147,996 151,983
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15. BeE vk b E 15. Investment property
e 3]
The Group
WM WT e
MOP’000
% Cost:
201341 H 1 H » 2013412 H31 At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
HPAK 2014412 A 31 H 31 December 2014
Bl hi# - Accumulated depreciation:
2014401 H o1 H At 1 January 2014
AR FHR TR Depreciation provided during the year
20144212 31 H At 31 December 2014
20134E01 01 H At 1 January 2013
AR FHR TR Depreciation provided during the year
20134212 31 H At 31 December 2013
Vi i ¥ Net carrying amount:
2014421231 H At 31 December 2014 55,276
20134E12H31H At 31 December 2013 56,993
B AR > DRI E S H The Group’s investment property is situated in Hon
p property g
A o H A A8 R i 4% m B o 50y R R 31 Kong and is held under medium term lease. The fair
Bz MMM &R E - 8 —EIE% value of the investment property is determined by
BT RKRWIGMHA M EDME Rz EnE discounting a projected cash flow series associated
BHR o OB LY 3 0 R A0 Hb B Y B T with the property using risk-adjusted discount rates.
B PTBLE o 20144E 12 H 31 H A A% The value has taken into account of expected market
95,085,000 ¥ "] JG (2013 4F %5 64,016,000 1 ["] rental and occupancy rate of the respective property.
JG) ° The discount rates used have been adjusted for the

quality and location of the building. The fair value
of the investment property on 31 Dec 2014 was
MOP95,085,000 (2013: MOP64,016,000).
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16. FELEX 16. Deposits from banks

4 0 LR AT
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
W T oG WP o0
MOP’000 MOP’000

BTGB MERITARE  Money market acceptances and bank

balances 6,723,604
17. &Pk 17. Deposits from customers
KM 47
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013

WMWTE  WMWT RP®TRE WM T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

A #K B A Ak B P Demand deposits and current

accounts 8,426,001 6,809,703 8,490,029 6,855,834
B F Savings deposits 26,113,171 14,804,679 26,114,333 14,805,676
BB R AE Time and call deposits 104,814,561 91,497,944 RBUZXIEKILL) 91,607,276
JRLIRERIVRRIS 113,112,326 PBREERIEIGES 113,268,786
AR FEREH S BITBE LG ERA - & All deposits from customers are measured at amortised
J5 11 B B A R fE D Y S A 2 L 4 0% = cost. The interest-bearing deposits from customers
4.48% (2013 4F : 0.01% £ 5.80%) ° bear effective interest rates ranging from 0 % to 4.48%

(2013: 0.01% to 5.80%) per annum.
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18. BB 18. Deferred tax
B BLE R (R4%) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
IRAERLIE B A M B AR BT The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities

during the year are as follows:

&M The Group
MR Wik AR fishi B
WA Bl Bl L b wit
Revaluation
Impairment reserve of
allowance available- Overseas Accelerated
on financial for-sale  withholding tax
assets investments tax  depreciation Others Total
WML WA WMWTE WARTR WPWTR WAWTR
MOP*000 MOP*000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP*000 MOP*000
2014401 HO1H At 1 January 2014 13,198 (9,637) 5 28,327
AN F B RN Deferred tax (charged) credited to the
income statement during the year (134,141) 86,233 1,302 (47,186)
R R E AR Deferred tax charged to the equity
during the year (28,912) (28,912)
W4EAH At 31 December 2014 (120,943) (4,726) 86,233 (8,33 @7,11)
B The Bank
014401 J01H At 1 January 2014 13,198 24,186 § 30,026
paier it o Deferred tax (charged)/credited to the
income statement during the year (134,141) (47,082)
REREEERRE Deferred tax charged to the equity
during the year (28,912) (28,912)

WEAIH At31 December 2014 (120,943) (4,126) (45,968)
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£l The Group
AURMH
ApHE
RAE#A
iR WY
Unrealised EH¥E L E ]
Toss on WEEH  Revaluation
financial ~ Impairment reserve of
assets at allowance available- B GH
fair through on financial for-sale Accelerated b it
profit or loss assets investments  tax depreciation Others Total
WMMTA O WPRTE WMWTE WAWTR WARTX WPRTX
MOP*000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP000 MOP*000
2013001 H At 1 January 2013 1,334 15,259 (5,029 (8,121) 626 4,069
R R R Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (1,334) (2,061) - (1,516) (46) (4957)
AR R Deferred tax credited to the equity during
the year — - 29215 - - 29215
3121311 At 31 December 2013 - 13,198 24,186 (9,637) 580 28,327
i The Bank
013401 J01H At 1 January 2013 1,334 15,259 (5,029) (6,577) 626 5,013
R R R Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (1,334) (2,061) - (1,361) (46) (4,802)
RO BRI AR Deferred tax credited to the equity during
the year — — 29,215 — — 29215

WIEAH At 31 December 2013 - 13,198 24,186 (7.938) 380 30,026
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19. JBAK 19. Share capital
2014 2013
BT WPHET o8
MOP’000 MOP’000

W Authorised:

—EHER > B 1,00070 1,000,000 shares of
AP MOP1,000 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

DR CHR - Issued and fully paid:

461,194 % > ®BE1,0000C 461,194 shares of
WMo MOP1,000 each 461,194 461,194

20. ML 20. Legal reserve
PR Z SRAT AR BRSE ) ARAT R AE IR M Under the Macau banking and insurance legislation, the
Z B A W RN B A R A R AR BLAR LR 20% Bank and its subsidiaries incorporated in Macau (the
ZHKEBAL B RS HEGREEZSH “Macau subsidiaries”) are required to transfer to a legal
PR AAT B AE WM Z W S A w45 B © 8T reserve an amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
OB AR Z 50% %5 1k o BLA% % 2 SRR O annual profit after tax until the amount of the reserve is
FARFEIEAG 2B B 10% KT - BE equal to 50% of their respective issued and fully paid
WA A 2 AU A ARA T B S AR TR B up share capital. Thereafter, transfers must continue
AT A AT RBUR B A S 1k o BhER 4 4 at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the reserve
TE I B 2 FE L R 5 15 UL T A "R UK » ol is equal to the Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’
I T SR JBE SR AR AR K b A v AR e A A respective issued and fully paid up share capital. This
BLREF reserve is only distributable in accordance with certain

limited circumstances prescribed by statute and will
be transferred from the annual profit after tax upon
the approval by the shareholders in the annual general

meeting.
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21. AR Contingent liabilities
A M g
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
WM WT e WP
MOP’000 MOP’000
AR B AR Undrawn loan commitments 26,837,240 28,581,271
14 pR Guarantees 1,501,408 1,258,557
T B T T AR AR 2 Liabilities under letters of credit
on behalf of customers 127,996 90,501
28,466,644 29,930,329
22. BAMBEHE 22. Operating lease arrangements
(a) MBALA (a)  As lessor

AT DL A B Lk AL 3 (O
Bt MERESS 1506 > BB B Z ALY
Zy th T 247 o R BT MR R AP S A AR
it 4 S AR T 5 0 A i 30 AL
S o

2014412 H31 H » £ A B Fil 85 2
BMBEGRRT » RTHEA AL Rk

The Group leases its investment property (note
15) under operating lease arrangements, with
a lease negotiated for a term of two years. The
terms of the lease require the tenant to pay
security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market

conditions.

At 31 December 2014, the Group had total

future minimum lease receivables under a non-

FEWC B WA cancellable operating lease with its tenant falling
due as follows:
g 3|
The Group
2014 2013
WM T T WMHEToC
MOP’000 MOP’000
1A Within one year 1,360
52 4E In the second year —

1,360
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(b) FB7RALA

AT D)8 AN B PR AR e b
WA B Z AL 2 W i 1 BI04 -
TER T HB 2 A B R T > AT HE
A E A RKC K4 T A

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

(b)  As lessee

The Group leases land and buildings under
operating lease arrangement with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10
years. The Group and the Bank had total future

T commitments of lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

e BT

The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
WIMET L WP W0
MOP’000 MOP’000
1R Within one year 79,150 69,840
1-54(&) In between one to five years 193,313 134,353
SR, L After five years 72,121 60,102
344,584 264,295

23. fik&mh e kA

AT R AT A 4 il T DASZ 5 % S ) R
SIS IR Z R AR B 2 H Y -

P31 440 i A — TR 0 I 28— o ThT A
Z B -

T A A I — R AR H B DA SE AR U
ST HRZ AHEH -

PUF R B R S AT TR A - i %
A Sl B4 A L SR A AR - B
FEE DL ABIANR > Rt i S A7 TR R
SR SR o 2 0 E 8 USRI 22 5 Bk
W WEASRE A0 42 i R o A B L
A B

23.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities

The Group uses the derivative financial instruments for
trading or for hedging future fluctuations in interest

rates and foreign exchange rates.

Swaps are contracts in which two parties exchange
cash flows on a specified notional amount for a

predetermined period.

Forwards are contractual obligations to buy or sell
a financial instrument on a future date at a specified

price.

The table below shows the fair values of derivative
financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities
together with their notional amounts. The notional
amount is the basis upon which changes in the value of
derivatives are measured. The notional amounts indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the year end
and are indicative of neither the market risk nor the

credit risk.
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4 P LU The Group and the Bank
2014
TR RN
&% ¥ Bt £
Notional Notional
amount Assets amount Liabilities

WHRTX WM%TIX WMMWTIX WA%T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

A EES & Foreign exchange contracts
= A4 Forward contracts 9,230,151 103,897 8,599,133 94,753
1 i Currency swaps 7,152,271 3,122 19,097,442 21,792
16,382,422 107,019 27,696,575 116,545

FERAEH Interest rate contracts
R i ] Interest rate swaps 7,843,359 25,205 5,805,935 18,562
24,225,781 132,224 33,502,510 135,107
5 B B AT The Group and the Bank
2013
A RBE RN
e <403 A a4
Notional Notional

amount Assets amount Liabilities
WMET e WM¥WT ®|PI%Te BM¥»T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

A EES & Foreign exchange contracts
w=A 4 Forward contracts 9,937,681 222,558 11,556,086 214,881
1 W i 1] Currency swaps 8,778,951 5,199 28,094,837 165,176
18,716,632 227,757 39,650,923 380,057

MERAEH Interest rate contracts

3 i Interest rate swaps 1,996,700 7,269 2,068,581 7,037

20,713,332 235,026 41,719,504 387,094
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24.

— P4 > A4 T HIE R W A 5 LT R
i RAOEEATY RN - HZBT
LI W # A T AR AR R SR D B

LHEAR By WA A 7 b T R O SR A B R A
TH 35 SR 2% i 51 68 P ~F- 5 B B

ACAT AT A E i 5 AT 2o L I 3 e A L
ARy 2 — > ZFIHHNE -

Tl Ji i ik

ACAT A7 e 1 i I ) T A R B R R A
o

BE2044F12A31H HREEHHRNW T E
W% % W% M {E % 878,402,000 M 1 JG(2013
4E 1 1,756,834,00088 [ o6 ) o i B H E A
930,819,000 ¥ [ JG (2013 4F : 1,888,415,000 I
[ 70 ) 0 38 5 W 43 S % v 436 Hh 65 (O B 5 Y
12) o 28 5y % F 4 F S A AT fu 3 v DA% = e
TS B R o SR SR AE A O B
B 2l R AR 4 0 w4 Y 4R ] -
ARATARYREAAT BLAZ 5y 34 T %5 5T 0y 5 [ i Bt o
A AT AR

24.

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

At inception, derivatives often involve only a mutual
exchange of promises with little or no transfer of
consideration. However, these instruments frequently

involve a high degree of leverage and are very volatile.

Over-the-counter derivatives may expose the Group to
the risks associated with the absence of an exchange

market on which to close out an open position.

The Group’s exposure under derivative contracts is
closely monitored as part of the overall management of

its market risk.

Repurchase agreements

The Group has a programme to lend securities and to

sell securities under repurchase agreements (repos).

The carrying amount of securities sold by the Group
and the Bank under agreements to repurchase at
31 December 2014 was MOP878,402,000 (2013:
MOP1,756,834,000) of which securities with market
value of MOP930,819,000 (2013: MOP1,888,415,000)
were classified as available-for-sale (note 12). Those
securities are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet as “Available-for-sale investments pledged as
collateral”. The Group conducts these transactions
under the terms that are based on the Master
Repurchase Agreement entered between the Group and

the counterparty.
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25. BB RMEAES 25. Debt issued and borrowed funds
A 1 LAY
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
WM T WP
MOP’000 MOP’000
TR Variable coupon rate notes 1,166,990 2,567,790
E R EEE Fixed coupon rate notes 2,900,258 360,500
4,067,248 2,928,290
il AT AR R DR T & - All debt securities issued are measured at amortised
cost.
26. CEATAERG 26. Certificates of deposit issued
45 1 LAY
The Group and the Bank
2014 2013
WM T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000

e RIS R ELIT R /N 3 months or less but not repayable
E 3 A on demand 5,041,684 1,887,005
STAH ETEMDN 1 year or less but over 3 months 3,706,452 1,991,536

8,748,136 3,878,541

il T T aE S DR e T & - All certificates of deposit issued are measured at

amortised cost.
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B AR KL F A 70 AR A O S S R A
i BRI 0 40 R Y o Sl S R B A A 0 B R R
B AR Y o

1. b B AT PRy HOBRAIBOR

BT TR » AT RBH A S TR B
PR Bk H 5 DA R EE
B H B AR 2 S - A
%o HERIYRE > Ble KPR -

AAT IR B4 A R ] 5 0 B B B A
SEEARG A R it DA B DR AR B i A A Z A
AR B L M R

ACAT B RO B By 8t Bedi ) o E b s
BB SE RN > VR 2 B R S LA BT
B W on 7 B AR AT AR R RF A~ B b
BB A B o M BA 18 517 44 3 DA DRl
o B SRR B o B B R
BT B At e J I SR B ) o % B
7 B oy 6B ) A PSR o 9 TUILRCAN
TR~ SR % R Sl £ A O B L B
R A JR I o A 0 RS

AATFA 2 A b TR 32 i i 35 B (B A
B B ) A B ) ~ A R R B A B A L
B o b 2 S A B A R B SR B bl %
SR o AT R B R A o AT 3 A% AT
A TR Z st BRI 8 it B 2.3 (n) 31
B o

The following unaudited supplementary information is
disclosed as part of the accompanying information to the
consolidated financial statements and does not form part of

the audited consolidated financial statements.

1. Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other
than derivatives, comprise loans and advances to
customers and trade bills, deposits from banks and
customers, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, available-for-sale investments, held-to-maturity

investments and cash and short term deposits.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally interest rate swaps and forward
currency contracts. The purpose is to manage the
interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group’s

operations and its sources of finance.

The Group has written risk management policies and
guidelines, which set out its overall business strategies,
its tolerance for risk and its general risk management
philosophy, and has established processes to monitor
and control hedging transactions in a timely and
accurate manner. Such written policies are reviewed
annually to ensure that the Group’s policies and
guidelines are appropriate and adhered to. The board of
directors is responsible for the overall risk management
approach and for approving the risk strategies and
principles. The Asset and Liability Committee has
the responsibility for developing risk strategies and
implementing principles, frameworks, policies and
limits. It is responsible for managing and monitoring
fundamental risk issues and to make relevant risk

decisions.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are market risk (i.e. foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board of directors reviews and establishes policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to
derivatives are set out in note 2.3(n) to the financial

statements.
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(a) i MBS (a) Market risk
T 35 R BB 5 A7 M R ) R i T B AR Market risk is the risk of loss arising from
Z sk 2 AR 2 s R R o movements in observable market variables such

as foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

i)  REEMEE (i)  Foreign currency risk
A AT R % W T 35 A I E R B The Group takes on exposure to effects
HAMBERUARIESHREZE of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign
o KITORETHWHZHES currency exchange rates on its financial
FR&T - 4 B 3P it e 2 KR 08 S positions and cash flows. The Group has set
LR aThy=1 1% limits on positions by currency. Positions

are independently monitored against the

approved limits on a daily basis.

KITZHABEMER - SR AHE An analysis of the currency concentration
BEBANE AL 2 B E P ER positions of the financial assets, financial
SHTAE liabilities and forward foreign exchange

contracts of the Group is as follows:

(P e o) (Equivalent in MOP million)
£ The Group
014
WM #i i AR ol st
Mop HKD UsDh RMB Others Total
i3 Assets
HERRTHIR Cash and balances with banks
TR Rt and deposits with monetary
authority 2,928 608 5 5 6,058
FRE Placements with other banks = 1,738 3 29,580
VIS E et T Loans and advances to customers 14,930 39,810 117,807
Wik g Available-for-sale investments 2 4,611 13,398
CAGHI T B Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 931 931
HEHRE Held-to-maturity investments 5 7592
itk emEE Derivative financial assets 3 132
e R Receivables and other assets 5 5 5 1,359

19,008 52,197 : 176,857
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2014
W #i %1 ARH L) it
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
i Liabilities
KRG Deposits from customers 16,519 139,354
R Deposits from banks 5 5,035 10,192
it ama K Derivative financial liabilities 19 135
CBIERRIEALS Debt issued and borrowed funds 2,540 4067
RE i e Certificates of deposit issued 526 3329 8,748
gt Other liabilities 5 745 1,079 794 2,820
16,027 80,161 29421 37,621 165,316
T Net position 2,381 (15,930) 0,776 3,390 11,541
EMINEE A4 Forward foreign exchange
) contracts net notional position 21,886 (19,264)
RIT The Bank
2014
W #i i ARH b it
MOP HKD [IN)] RMB Others Total
i Assets
RERRTHEIR Cash and balances with banks
TR RS and deposits with monetary
authority 5 5 6,058
T Placements with other banks 29,580
vashtE Gt Loans and advances to customers 3 117,807
Wik R g Available-for-sale investments 13,398
CHMET R &R Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral - 3 931
HHERM RS Held-to-maturity investments 5 762 7,586
Tt emEE Derivative financial assets — 5 132
Rk LM Receivables and other assets 584 5 5 1453

19,026 04,300 52,197 176,945
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2014
Wi T ¥ PN b it
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
fif Liabilities
Vet g Deposits from customers 16,578 139,531
ERH Deposits from banks 5,035 10,192
it ama K Derivative financial liabilities 19 135
CBIERRIEALS Debt issued and borrowed funds 2,540 4067
CRITHRE Certificates of deposit issued 526 3,329 8,748
A Other liabilities 739 1,079 794 2,840
16,732 80,181 29,480 37,636 165,513
B Net position 2,29 (15,875) nn 3,370 11,432
EHINEE S AL Forward foreign exchange
BT contracts net notional position 21,886 (19,264)
£ The Group
2013
Wi ®i ¥ PN ] it
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
i Assets
HaRRLfER Cash and balances with banks
TR RS and deposits with monetary
authority 2,176 2,486 1,995 417 123 7,197
b (k- Placements with other banks - 1437 1,118 12,996 0l 2,7M
basisv it Loans and advances to customers 12,354 29,193 36,191 10,368 218 88,304
WARERGHE ALEH Financial assets at fair value
AR g E through profit or loss - - 3 13 — Iy
Wik g Available-for-sale investments 2 632 6,309 9,336 — 16,279
CARIRA T ik e f Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral — 309 1,579 - - 1,888
FHEMRE Held-to-maturity investments 400 762 248 1,637 — 3047
TitemEE Derivative financial assets 28 — 1 — — 235
BN R g Receivables and other assets 104 561 149 318 5 1,137
15,264 41,380 47,628 35,085 567 139,924
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ZZ-NEFZHAZF—H 31 December 2014

2013
WM i #i AR 1] biE]
MOP HKD [IN)] RMB Others Total
fifk Liabilities
KFtis Deposits from customers 11,143 63,150 12,665 24,648 1,506 113,112
R Deposits from banks 289 1,120 2,506 2,809 — 6,724
Ttk R Derivative financial liabiities 380 - 7 - - 387
CRERRIEAL S Debt issued and borrowed funds - 2928 - - - 2928
Y. G Certificates of deposit issued — — — 3,879 — 3,879
L& Other liabilities 164 1,291 1578 350 12 3,395
11976 08,489 16,756 31,686 1,518 130,425
B Net position 3,288 (27,109) 30,872 3,399 (951) 9,499
RESNELHA A Forward foreign exchange
TN contracts net notional position (328) 2643 (23.922) (3.283) 945 (156)
T The Bank
2013
WM i *i PN 1] biE]
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
i Assets
RERRIHIR Cash and balances with banks
TN Rk and deposits with monetary
authority 2,176 2,486 1,995 417 123 7,197
b3k 3 Placements with other banks — 1437 1,118 12,996 01 21N
pasise it Loans and advances to customers 12,354 29,193 36,191 10,368 218 88,324
WARERGHE A LEH Financial assets at fair value
AABHNEREE through profit or loss - — 3 13 - 4
Wk g Available-for-sale investments 2 032 6,309 9,336 — 16,279
TR B AR Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral - 309 1,579 — — 1,888
FHERIRE Held-to-maturity investments 400 762 248 1,630 — 3,040
itk emEE Derivative financial assets 28 — 7 — — 235
HEWH Rt Receivables and other assets 102 612 149 318 5 1,186
15,262 41431 47,628 35,078 567 139,966
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2013
W #i %1 ARH 4] ik
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
il Liabilities
KFtis Deposits from customers 11,207 03,168 12,724 24,664 1,506 113,269
B4 Deposits from banks 289 1,120 2,506 2,809 — 6,724
ik ok Derivative financial liabilities 380 — 1 — - 387
UBTEAREALES Debt issued and borrowed funds — 2,928 - _ _ 2928
LI o Certificates of deposit issued - — 3879 — 3879
L& Other liabilities 160 1,079 1,578 350 13 3,380
12,036 68,495 16,815 31,702 1,519 130,567
T Net position 3,226 (27,064) 30,813 3,376 (952) 9,399
EAINEE S A4 Forward foreign exchange
B contracts net notional position (328) 26432 (23,922) (3,283) 945 (156)
I AT Sensitivity analysis

A A7 T 364 DL SR O 6 2 9
Te 360wt A 2 Bl 4 R e 9 8 4
9N T V& T OVALE Y E IS
T K T A 2 M SR o R
R ACAT T B 3 B A
> WO 08 52 B SBURR E 43 A o

VUF R BUR R O R - A
B M R Y LT A Bl i A
P B BE > T L At 5 SR A AT B
B (R ERARKAR
L V) 58 ) ) o A AT i M A (3 7t
TG B R A A AR R S )
AR AN o

The currencies to which the Group had
significant exposure at the reporting
dates on its monetary financial assets and
liabilities included Hong Kong dollars
(“HKD”), United States dollars (“USD”)
and Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). Since
Macau Patacas is linked to the HKD and
USD, management considered the Group’s
exposure to HKD and USD is minimal. As

such, no sensitivity analysis is presented.

The following table demonstrates the
sensitivity at the end of the reporting period
to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rate, with all other variable held
constant’ on the Group’s and the Bank’s
profit before tax (due to changes in the fair
value of monetary assets and liabilities)
and equity (due to changes in the fair value

of available for-sale investments).
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BERTFI IR I (4 ) Increase/(decrease) in profit before tax
NN
44 %M By
Change in
RMB The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013

WMWTE WM RMBTE RPR T
MOP*000 MOP000 MOP*000 MOP000

HEMCE If the MOP strengthens

N S against the RMB 5% 267 297 268 298
HEM O If the MOP weakens
AR against the RMB 5% (267) (297) (268) (298)
RS (I8 4) Increase/(decrease) in equity
N RBHER
21 &M T
Change in
RMB The Group The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

WhMTE WPRTT RMART RPR T
MOP*000 MOP’000 MOP*000 MOP’000

HEMLE If the MOP strengthens

NI against the RMB 5% (436) (467) (436) (467)
M T E If the MOP weakens

INi372 against the RMB 5% 436 467 436 467

(i) FIFE B (ii)  Interest rate risk
) 3 B T Eh R R 3R 58 ) AT e 5 Interest rate risk arises from the possibility
BRERJEHREHKSM T AZA that changes in interest rates will affect
FOAE T EE A future cash flows or the fair values of
financial instruments.

AAT AR 5% W T 35 R R ik B The Group takes on exposure to the effects
MBRAKRBERBZEE - B of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
7 W PR b 4 A ) g 3 n =i A o of market interest rates on its financial
RS NEr S N kR position and cash flows. Interest margins
BEATE M o ZERBIHTM may increase or decrease as a result of
B A HEAT R E - BEAD > TR R such changes. Interest rate risk is managed
ARAT Z R B R BB o within risk limits approved by management.

Limits are set for each maturity band, in
addition, to an aggregate limit, for the

aggregate position of the Group.
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(b)

R R A B A R A BT fE S
B o B R F W S0 M
TR Z SRR B AT e %
4 SR )R O B 2 Y
B TIRR BN L AT Z &

The table below shows the sensitivity
analysis on net interest income of a
reasonably possible movement in interest
rates; i.e. a 50 basis points increase/

decrease in current interest rates. The

& A B 4 kA G R B R R figures represent the effect of the pro forma
WHEHE movements in net interest income based
on the scenario projected and the Group’s
floating interest rate financial assets and
financial liabilities.
s H) TR A BN B2 )
Changes in basis points Change in projected net interest income
# M a4
The Group The Bank
ki WMo
MOP’ 000 MOP’ 000
2014
+50 (76,765) (76,164)
-50 76,765 76,164
2012
+50 (56,810) (55,948)
-50 56,810 55,948
i B P L B (b) Liquidity risk

B B R AT R — B R R B 2
DT AR B T 2 390 B A0 M ARk I 2
B o T U AEK ML B o B A O AR AR B R
S > A BLE O LS T B > 4
BUYE B N5 R B 4 > WA H B R
2B B i B B A o LA A T BE
U A v ARG i 2 8 A
A 2 I AR A RO o A
i o3 S 2 U B e e A AR
BEJI UL »

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be
unable to meet its payment obligations when they
fall due under normal and stress circumstances.
To limit this risk, management has arranged
diversified funding sources in addition to its
core deposit base, manages assets with liquidity
in mind, and monitors future cash flows and
liquidity on a daily basis. This incorporates
an assessment of expected cash flows and the
availability of high grade collateral which could
be used to secure additional funding if required.
Management monitor the liquidity and solvency

position on a daily and weekly basis respectively.
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AT ZERE - A A RRRORER
B Z 2SR M0 F

An analysis of the maturity profile of the Group’s
assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and

undrawn loan commitments is as follows:

(A8 T 3 B ) (Equivalent in MOP million)
E9C] The Group
2014
PIRZMA - 3EREA 1S Riksk M 25t
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total
{3 Assets
RERBHEHK Cash and balances with banks
HHERE R and deposits with monetary
authority 6,058 - — — (XIRH]
by (T 3 Placements with other banks 24,986 4,594 — — 29,580
K Loans and advances to customers 22,458 17,893 38,611 39,069 117,807
W R G Available-for-sale investments 404 4,864 8,079 41 13,398
EURARAG At Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 931 931
ECo Rl Ei3 Held-to-maturity investments 2,948 7,592
it 2meE Derivative financial assets 92 4 132
TN R Receivables and other assets 71 = 1,359
55,899 50,593 176,857
s Liabilities
ZAtEH Deposits from customers 106,919 139,354
W Deposits from banks 9,970 10,192
it e b Derivative financial liabilities 106 135
CENERREAESE Debt issued and borrowed funds = 4,067
DT Certificates of deposit issues 5,042 8,748
WA g Other liabilities 2,188 2,820
124,225 165,316
it Net (liabilities)/assets (68,326) 11,541
RHEK Contingent liabilities 554 1,629
Rl Undrawn loan commitments 10,423 26,837
A AR Total contingent liabilities and

commitments

10,977

28,466
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AT The Bank
2014
SREWA 3EDMA 1-54 RIRS4 sl it
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total
{3 Assets
RERBHEIR Cash and balances with banks
HHEHE R and deposits with monetary
authority 6,058 — (XIRH]
beyidTE Placements with other banks 24,986 = 29,580
LIEhEE CET Loans and advances to customers 22,458 39,069 117,807
R Available-for-sale investments 404 41 13,398
EURARAG At Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 931
Fih RER G Held-to-maturity investments 7,586
itk S Derivative financial assets 9 132
JEWCH R Receivables and other assets i 1,453
55,899 31,109 50,587 39,110 176,945
s Liabilities
%t Deposits from customers 107,089 29,331 139,531
EE3) Deposits from banks 9,970 m 10,192
itk amak Derivative financial liabilities 106 11 135
CETERREAES Debt issued and borrowed funds — — 4,067
OB H Certificates of deposit issues 5,042 8,748
Hibafl Other liabilities 2,188 324 2,840
124,395 165,513
it Net (liabilities)/assets (68,496) 11,432
RHAK Contingent liabilities 554 966 1,629
F At Undrawn loan commitments 10,857 26,837
B A Skl Total contingent liabilities and

commitments

10,977

11,823

28,466
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E9C] The Group
2013
SREMA 3E0MHA 1-54 Rk 54 s it
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years § years Undated Total
jifid Assets
HERGTHHR Cash and balances with banks
FHEHE R and deposits with monetary
authority 7,197 — — — — 7,197
T Placements with other banks 20,735 1,037 — — — 21,11
LIEhEE CE T Loans and advances to customers 20,833 22,066 24,904 20,696 (175) 88,324
DAREGHE LILSHE  Financial assets at fair value
MRS RE through profit or loss 3 13 — — — 45
W R Available-for-sale investments 1,326 5,389 9,513 41 10 16,279
EARH A B A Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 309 — 1,579 — — 1,888
ECo Rt Eid Held-to-maturity investments 943 106 1,998 — — 3,047
itk &g Derivative financial assets 189 39 7 — — 235
HENGER R A i Receivables and other assets 917 37 — — 183 1,137
52,481 28,087 38,001 20,737 18 139,924
fifg Liabilities
BEER Deposits from customers 77,939 32,393 2,780 — — 113,112
W £ Deposits from banks 5,875 849 — — — 6,724
it ama s Derivative financial liabilities 7 34 6 — — 387
CRTEFREALS Debt issued and borrowed funds — 1,401 — 927 600 2928
e 6 Certificates of deposit issues 1,887 1,992 — — — 3,879
Hfbf & Other liabilities 2,345 197 15 — 838 3,305
88,393 36,800 2,801 927 1,438 130,425
Wit Net (iabilities) assets (35912) ®179) 35200 19,810 (1420) 9,499
AR Contingent liabilities 513 804 31 — — 1,348
Ak Undrawn loan commitments 15,361 9315 3,631 275 - 28,582
eV ESs Total contingent liabilities and
commitments 15,874 10,119 3,602 275 — 29,930




R AR
Annual Report 2014

) B 4 A BR 24 5] INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

W AR S B 28 (R8N 31) Financial Information Disclosure (After audited) (4 Contined)
W #H i Financial Statements (4 Continued)

AR B HR A B RE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # comimed)  —%—MA+—H=+—H 31 December 2014

AT The Bank
2013
SREMA 3E0MA 1-54 Rk 54 s it
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years § years Undated Total
j{id Assets
RERGTHHR Cash and balances with banks
FHEHE R and deposits with monetary
authority 7,197 — — — — 7,197
T Placements with other banks 20,735 1,037 — — — 21,11
LIENEE CE T Loans and advances to customers 20,833 22,066 24,904 20,696 (175) 88,324
DAREGHE LILSTE  Financial assets at fair value
N 2RE through profit or loss 3 13 — — — 45
W R Available-for-sale investments 1,326 5,389 9,513 41 10 16,279
EARH A B A Available-for-sale investments
pledged as collateral 309 — 1,579 — — 1,888
ECr Rkl Eid Held-to-maturity investments 043 106 1,991 — — 3,040
itk &g Derivative financial assets 189 39 7 — — 235
HENGER R A Receivables and other assets 914 37 — — 235 1,186
52478 28,087 37,994 20,737 70 139,966
fifg Liabilities
BEER Deposits from customers 78,054 32,435 2,780 — — 113,269
W £ Deposits from banks 5,875 849 — — — 6,724
it ama s Derivative financial liabilities 7 34 6 — — 387
CRTEFREALS Debt issued and borrowed funds — 1,401 — 927 600 2928
e 6 Certificates of deposit issues 1,887 1,992 — — — 3,879
A Other liabilities 234 197 15 — 826 3,380
88,505 36,908 2,801 927 1,426 130,567
Hai Net (liabilities)/assets (36,027) (8,221) 35,193 19,310 (1,356) 9,399
RHAR Contingent liabilities 513 804 31 — — 1,348
FRi G E Undrawn loan commitments 15,361 9,315 3,631 275 — 28,582
Y VES Total contingent liabilities and
commitments 15,374 10,119 3,662 275 — 29,930
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TR BPRERE IR ERW A R4 The table below presents the cash flow payables
AR~ DL ARG 2 AT A A S A by the Group under non-derivative financial
B I AT TR S T HIET liabilities derivatives financial liabilities that will
AATREAT 2 BT - RNKEEZ &H be settled on a net basis and derivative financial
B AHRBINBIZB &R E > WiA4T Al instruments that will be settled on gross basis by
R TE U 2 AR A8 7 B B 4 A L A remaining contractual maturities at the end of the
it B P i reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the

table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,
whereas the Group manages the inherent liquidity

risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
(G T 3 B o) (Equivalent in MOP million)

#H The Group

2014

SREMA 3ERMA 154 Rt s 4 s ik
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total
ERGH Deposits from customers 107,704 29,587 3 140,435
E3) Deposits from banks 10,745 239 11,911
CEIEE  HAELR Debt issued, borrowed funds and
(R iy e certificates of deposit issued 1,486 11,182 X 1797
affk Total liabilities 119,935 41,008 3 170,317
MRS Derivatives cash flow
DA Derivative financial instruments
SMTR Settled on net basis:
BRA — Total inflow
i — Total outflow
DA AT Derivative financial instruments
AHTH Settled on gross basis:
BRA — Total inflow 25,698 13,366 44,079

bk — Total outflow 25,716 13,367 44,097
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a7 The Bank
2014

SRZMA - IERMEA IS RisE e it
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total
ERREH® Deposits from customers 107,202 3 139,666
WEHH Deposits from banks 10,745 k 1911
DRITEE > A AELH Debt issued, borrowed funds and
RYEC certificates of deposit issued 1,486 5 17,971
Ea Total liabilities 119,433 5 169,548
fiitk Bl Derivatives cash flow
DR E AT Derivative financial instruments
SMTA Settled on net basis:
M A — Total inflow
it — Total outflow
DB RA A Derivative financial instruments
AHTH Settled on gross basis:
AR — Total inflow 25,698 13,366 44,079

ki — Total outflow 25,716 13,367 44,097
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E9C] The Group
013

SREMA 3E0MA 1-54 Rk 54 sl st

More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months § years § years Undated Total
KRRE® Deposits from customers 78,240 32571 2,795 — — 113,606
EE33i4 Deposits from banks 5,891 853 - - - 6,744
DBITEE > fAELH Debt issued, borrowed funds and
[RAZRNES certificates of deposit issued 1,907 2,005 1,451 1,048 600 7,071
HE R Total liabilities 86,038 35,489 4,246 1,048 600 127421
itk RB AR Derivatives cash flow
DSHEEMAAELMTR  Derivative financial instruments
Settled on net basis:
N — Total inflow 2 4 20 2 — 28
Haisi — Total outflow 3 4 20 1 — 28

DAHAHNA LSBT Derivative financial instruments
Settled on gross basis:
BN — Total inflow 48,893 9,466 8 - - 58,367
it — Total outflow 44529 5,298 1 — — 49,828
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AT The Bank
2013

SREMA 3E0MA 1-54 Rk 54 Feh st

More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years § years Undated Total
ERREH® Deposits from customers 78,397 32571 2,795 — — 113,763
EET3i4 Deposits from banks 5,891 853 - - - 6,744
DRITEE > fAELH Debt issued, borrowed funds and
[RAZRYES certificates of deposit issued 1,907 2,065 1,451 1,048 600 7,071
HE R Total liabilities 86,195 35,489 4,246 1,048 600 127,578
itk RBA R Derivatives cash flow
WEFHABMATESMTE  Derivative financial instruments
Settled on net basis:
SN — Total inflow 2 4 20 2 - 2
it — Total outflow 3 4 20 1 — 28

DAHAHNA LSBT  Derivative financial instruments
Settled on gross basis:
HEHA — Total inflow 48,893 9,466 8 - - 58,367
it — Total outflow 44529 5,298 1 — — 49,828
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(©)

17 £ B

5 BB 2y I % P 28 o T AR R 5
B I AT A A Z LB R A AT
Z B H TR S R

AATHT A 5 B BT SRR > DLEHR
B R Pl 5 BB o ARAT Z A5 B
BEERLZEY - R - AL
HRMEE - WHMEE - REFRE
MR ZATBRKLES > EHA%
PR B R Z S A LA o B A
B Y% A A (S BB e B o W) Z A
BEHUE - 7 BB 2 B IR IR AR AT A5
HECRH A & 5 B2 A R
R PR % At ) L PRE (91 5 B R
B R S B SR B ) > A RS Ik RE
R oy > DARRORAE BB 2 % B AR R oL
AR o P B A B R OE WA B o
T/ NHER -

ACAT — B DA 7 R ) L A £ L B o
Wi 36 % B SRR 90 A A A o S R S
I 3 R AR UL > B L E B A
HIREHE -

ACAT 3 — B RE 4R Y B K T B
AL » FEIEH AP T AR - K
A7 0 S K 0 ) R R A R P A R Y
FORGE A o AT 0 A5 LA SRR I K
B REH AR o — HREFOEHARE - &
L SO B R A BRI — 4
BAEIR 5 > YIS 90 R RO B 43
BRI — R > AT
Al o

(©

ZE-NAEFZHZ+—H 31 December 2014

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or
counterparty in a transaction may default and
arises mainly from lending, trade finance and

treasury activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group has a credit risk management process
to measure, monitor and control credit risk.
The lending authority of the Bank consists of
the credit committee, general manager, credit
department heads, marketing department heads,
chief executive officer and directors who
have extensive banking experience, and have
the ultimate authority in approving loans and
advances to customers. Each level within the
authority hierarchy has its own lending limit
which is specified in the credit memorandum.
The hierarchy of credit authority which approves
credit is in compliance with the Group’s credit
policy; exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as large
exposures and concentration limits); segregation
of duties in key credit functions is in place to
ensure separate credit control and monitoring;
management and recovery of problem credits is

handled by an independent work-out team.

The Group manages its credit risk within a
conservative framework. Its credit policy is
regularly revised, taking into account factors such
as prevailing business and economic conditions,

regulatory requirements and its capital resources.

The Bank has a policy of downgrading loans from
performing grade to non-performing grade when
it became overdue. The Bank’s loan monitoring
policy is in compliance with the requirements
set out by the AMCM. The Credit Management
Department of the Bank monitors the overdue
loans on a timely basis. Once the loans became
overdue, they are reclassified into level 2 —
special mention accounts. Loans overdue longer
than 90 days are classified into level 3 —
substandard accounts, and subject to impairment
assessment.
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(i)

¥ 2 A AT B B (i) Maximum exposure to credit risk

TRIRPRHREHRAFEIER (2 The table below shows the maximum
FEAT A T H) B 3 d KA R exposure to credit risk for the components
B o d5 B B SR 25 B A A S at the end of the reporting period, including
R R D derivatives. The maximum exposure is
BEABRKPHFEHRER based on the carrying amounts as reported

in the balance sheet, before the effect of
mitigation through the use of master netting

and collateral agreements.

5 A B i T AR A Gross maximum exposure
%M #17
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
wmMWTE WMRTE WhWTL  WMETT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

b dEE S Balances with other banks 1,727,690 3,576,991 1,727,663 3,576,964
FHEEER Deposits with monetary authority 2,374,234 1,708,552 2,374,234 1,708,552
A% Placements with other banks 29,579,704 21,771,802 29,579,704 21,771,802
DAREMEFEE  Financial assets at fair value through — 45,145 — 45,145
Hsm AR profit or loss
MamYE
FAMHEBHE  Loans and advances to customers 117,806,940 88,323,774 [N ERIRLL) 88,323,774
B ERE Available-for-sale investments 13,397,554 16,278,873 13,397,554 16,278,873
CHEMM BN E  Available-for-sale investments 930,819 1,888,415 930,819 1,888,415
#% pledged as collateral
ik SR E Derivative financial assets 132,224 235,026 132,224 235,026
JEWH B E A Receivables and other assets 1,359,296 1,137,122 1,452,542 1,185,964
WHERMIE  Held-to-maturity investments 7,592,463 3,046,614 7,586,050 3,040,051
ik Total 174,900,924 [REXOPRIVEN 174,087,730 138,054,566
R Guarantees 1,501,408 1,258,557 1,501,408 1,258,557
RWAKFBIER  Liabilities under letters of credit 127,996 90,501 127,996 90,501
AN A on behalf of customers
Rtk Undrawn loan commitments 26,837,240 28,581,271 26,837,240 28,581,271
ik Total 28,466,644 29,930,329 28,466,644 29,930,329
AAfs FRBEM T Total credit risk exposure 203,367,568 167,942,643 203,454,374 167,984,895
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(ii)

1 B

DS i B 3 2 % PRk S B

ZZ—WEFZHZ4—H 31 December 2014

(ii)  Credit quality

Distribution of gross loans and advances to

AT customers by credit quality are summarised
as follows:
5 P ST
The Group and the Bank

2014 2013

FEAF W T0 W T8

Note MOP’000 MOP’000

AR B AR RAE Neither past due nor impaired (1) 117,016,386 87,523,095

BIE AL Individually impaired (2) 58,017 52,758

LI AE R A Past due but not impaired ), (3) 436,010 581,714

B Total 117,510,413 88,157,567

FEAF Notes:
(1) AT %S SRR R4 - (1) The Group has unrated exposures for all
these loans.

(2) AR R B Bk B 3R HOE R (2)  The collaterals that the Group held
A5 B B R o R B relating to loans which are past due or
BT SRR 4% - AT % % individually impaired mainly consisted of

WA SO AT I AL R > %
8B B R
B A J S 5 A Bk (s 1 b B 8
BB 0y A 35 o AR F20144F 12
FJE B A AT R A 0 B0 9 AR
ERAE Ly 471 WM I8 (2013 4F %%
35{EMMIE) o

bank deposits and properties. The Group
takes into account the collateral values
when performing its individual assessment
on impaired loans. Where collateral
values are greater than gross advances,
only the amount of collateral up to the
gross loan and advance (secured balance)
was included. The total secured balance
of collaterals held by the Group and the
Bank as at 31 December 2014 amounted
to MOP471 million (2013: MOP350
million).

109
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(iii)

(3) AR > T AR AR M 48

ZZ-NEFZHAZF—H 31 December 2014

3) Distribution of gross loans and advances

F Bk BLER A A F : that were past due but not impaired
at the end of the reporting period are
summarised as follows:

A5 1 B LT The Group and the Bank

2014
ZiR30K 31-60K  61-90K  RRIOK At
Less than 31-60 61-90 More than
30 days days days 90 days Total
WMWETE WPWTC BPMWTe MW T mM% T2
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
%K Loans and advances

to customers 367,698 52,754 436,010
2013
BR30R 31-60K  61-90K  RFI0OR Bk
Less than 31-60 61-90 More than
30 days days days 90 days Total
WMWTC WM WP Moo ®M%T0
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
&P EESK  Loans and advances
to customers 545,411 31,645 3,314 1,344 581,714
AAE > AT S 46 B O 0 4 i R EBT During the year, no financial assets of the Group
SEAH o have been renegotiated.
FECP 0 B {5 B 42 T (iii)  Collaterals and other credit enhancements
AE P WOBLRT 77 Z AT A A B K The amount and type of collateral required
TR W A 5 B T 2 45 B depends on an assessment of the credit
B S Ah o B4R 2 HE Py 32 35 ff 0 risk of the counterparty. The main types of
B RATE AR R ZE o collateral obtained are bank deposits and

B B AR A A AR
45 HH A B e SR LS > S
TP A i I L M L 9 A 2 R e B
B IUAG Z KA A

properties.

Management monitors the market value of
collateral, requests additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral
obtained during its review of the adequacy

of the allowance for impairment losses.
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(iv)

AAT 2 BOSR 2 B P B COW el
S o T Ak T DA AR A R R
WHR o — I F > 47 A& Al
A E e I Ay S AR S O

T R o AT I S M e
B o

o S B

R R ARAT R o e
A ) Z AR TBURAL AT B B 9%
(2013 4F- %5 15%) i 17 16 {5 B4
BB > B BB R 3(a) o

T AR 5 B T 3B e A A )
A4 v R R B > A AT N J At
TR v R 22 5 T B A
5 B B AR A i 4R o R DL B o AR
A7 DA 1 % A sk 2 WA TR R A
BB A ok DA RS PR

(iv)

It is the Group’s policy to dispose
repossessed properties in an orderly
fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding claim. In general,
the Group does not occupy repossessed

properties for business use.

As the end of the reporting period, the

Group has no repossessed assets.

Concentration of risks

As at end of the reporting period, the
Group has certain concentration of credit
risk as 9% (2013: 15%) of the Group’s and
the Bank’s credit risk exposure are with its
ultimate holding company as shown in note

3(a).

Other than the concentration risk with
its ultimate holding company, the Group
did not have any material concentration
risk from credit exposure with other
counterparties as at the end of the
reporting period. The Group’s measures for
mitigating its credit risk include solicitation
of tangible collaterals or pledged deposits

from the borrower.
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(d)

A A

AITEAS B Z FEH RS T HERA
FTREAF AR T 2 AR > i AAT A
5 908 55 5 B P A B R A A B R D S A
OB W55 ) B v IR AL A o

AAT A BLIL AR > AR SR AR D
T 0775 1) L e e e =2 W S A R A AR
AR o T M F BN B AR ARAT T
AR R 1) e ROUR B B A i B R
BB EATEARE S o WA
B E R~ IR O AR R S A A N A
WA o FHUEE A RBAEA - H8E
R EREART R L REREAR L
IKF- o

BATR R

Capital adequacy ratio

()

The Group

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to ensure that the Group
complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and that the Group maintains
strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business and to maximise

shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the
previous years. The management monitors the
capital adequacy on a monthly basis, based on the
information on total capital, total risk-weighted

assets and the capital adequacy ratio.

M #i
The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

14.39% 13.34% 14.22%

13.13%
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AR B R B EE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (# coninied)

2. AR SR

(a)

(b)

A e

EFRRT LR A2 &M TR AR
AL 7 45 0 AR i i 2 T R o i
AR A > Pl e 2 BUA B 5
iR 4 B & o T A R BT
H g

A T 4 i T 6 4 B R 355 58 B (4
WA AT TR > A AR
P {75 e SE o

T A 4 b Y T R ER I T 5 2
il B LN UMK o AT A 4 A M RO
Z BRSO R 23 R o

B FeAfL R B R

TR B R A R R Y R e B R
R DL BOE S TR Z AFRE > =
BAFEMES - BT E—SHPZL
S {7 5 BT DA i R A A
K2 B wT B GE: Je TR

— W ARAGAE B AP R
FASE— 82 W > WA EE A AR
i I 35 A T A A R A
B

— B TARAGE R A CFREERA
B2 WA W
ABE2 Y BRI EERIE
AR 2 Y - JEBE 2 WU R
RAMLERZ 2% -

—  BEAANE R AR
HEMIETBE 2 Y -

ZZ—WEFZHZ4—H 31 December 2014

2.  Fair value and fair hierarchy

(2)

(b)

Fair value

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on market prices
quoted at the end of the reporting period. For
financial assets, the current bid price is quoted;
for financial liabilities, the current ask price is
quoted.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example, over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities are
recorded at fair values obtained from valuation
techniques using current market parameters.
The amounts of derivative financial assets and
liabilities are disclosed in note 23.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group’s financial instruments measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring
basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as
follows:

—  Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities at the measurement
date.

—  Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and
not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available.

—  Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs.
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E L8 The Group and the Bank
2014
BV BN BN Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WHWTE  WMWTE WPWTIE WPWTR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

SR Financial assets

WAL AR #E  Available-for-sale investments:

— BB — Debt securities 3,965,722 10,352,475 14,318,197
itk g Derivative financial assets — 132,224 132,224
3,965,722 10,484,699 14,450,421
LR Financial liabilities
it &mas Derivative financial liabilities (135,107) (135,107)
S FL R AT The Group and the Bank
2013
B B B bE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WMPBTC  WM%TE WMBTe WMBT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
LR Financial assets
W EREYE  Available-for-sale investments:
— BEHEEHE — Debt securities 5,965,069 12,192,043 — 18,157,112
PLARMEE SR H Financial assets at fair value
H#BE A through profit or loss:
45
— EHERHER — Debt securities 32,003 13,142 — 45,145
itk A g Derivative financial assets — 235,026 — 235,026
5,997,072 12,440,211 18,437,283
LRk Financial liabilities

PiA: A Derivative financial liabilities — (387,094) — (387,094)
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S — J Bl g A Transfers between level 1 and 2
DL S A8 N 1 5 — g B S — i 4 The following table shows transfers between
A ALY R ERRR level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for

financial assets and liabilities which are recorded

at fair value:

L 7] B ER AT The Group and the Bank
P s — B — R R B
Transfers from level 2 to level 1 Transfers from level 1 to level 2
2014 2013 2014 2013
TR0 TR oL T oL WL
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

kA B Available-for-sale investments
BB EHER Debt securities 576,443 2,785,194 2,970,879

DA RGN EL  Financial assets at fair value
HEE Bt A through profit or loss

1Y 4 ¥ 7
BHEEHESR Debt securities — — 13,142
576,443 - 2,785,194 2,984,021
AAE 5 B O T 8 R R YA A During the year, there were transfers of financial
> RE_JGHEEE TGRSR E assets of MOP576,443,000 from level 2 to level
B %5 576,443,000 WM IC(2013 4 4% ) © 1 (2013: Nil) and the fair value was determined
A > B IS BT IR S A R using active market quotes. In addition,
fEAE > 4858 — g A 55 58 — g 41 g 4 i there were transfers of financial assets of
% $52,785,194,000 38 P 58 (2013 4F 74 MOP2,785,194,000 from level 1 to level 2 (2013:
2,984,021,000) ° MOP2,984,021,000) and the fair value was
determined using observable inputs other than
active market quotes.
AREE S BHAREER RS BEEE There were no transfers into or out of level 3 fair

TSR = o A A S (2013 47 4) o value measurements (2013: Nil) during the year.
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(c) A A A SR 4 T ] (¢) Financial instruments not measured at fair
value
@) BT EI4EE T H AN > A E KR (i)  The carrying amounts of the Group’s and
AT DA B AR B 4 B A A R 1 2 4 the Bank’s financial instruments carried at
bR MR THE > BLR 2014412 cost or amortised cost are not materially
H31H K20134 [ H Z A FHEME different from their fair values as at 31
FHF o 4E S 4 b T B 0 IR i 4 4 December 2013 and 2014 except for the
BAREEMBENT ¢ following financial instruments, for which

their carrying amounts and fair value are

disclosed below:

Ed- The Group
2014
A TR R
I T 5 78 AR /(%K)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
WM. WPIWTC BM%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A ZRWRE Held-to-maturity investments 7,592,463 7,599,294 6,831
BT R A% Debt issued and borrowed funds (4,067,248) (4,373,219) (305,971)
7 The Bank
2014
A B AE
W i 4 78 A R /(%K)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
RMWTE W% TE  BM%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

BHEZIYHRE Held-to-maturity investments 7,586,050 7,593,056 7,006
BT A Debt issued and borrowed funds (4,067,248) (4,373,219) (305,971)
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#H The Group
2013
AW BB A
M T 4 %81 A R /(%K)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
WM. WPIWTC BM%RTR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
HHERHRE Held-to-maturity investments 3,046,614 2,999,461 (47,153)
BT LA Debt issued and borrowed funds (2,928,290) (3,083,548) (155,258)
17 The Bank
2013
AW B W 2t
I i 5 786 AL /(%K)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
RMWTE W% TC BA%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FH 2R E Held-to-maturity investments 3,040,051 2,993,153 (46,898)
BTG R AR Debt issued and borrowed funds (2,928,290) (3,083,548) (155,258)
(i)  FETTER TP P (ii)  Balances and placements with banks and
RIFHTEH monetary authority
8 K BRI AE 3k 2 A fo Al B BR i The fair values of floating rate placements
HFHZE o ERAEXRBARERE and overnight deposits are their carrying
4T R R RAE B BT BLR > amounts. While the fair value of fixed
UEZEXAEER N H Z #6 M interest placements are based on the
B> rBARKRB SR &2 HiR discounted cash flows using the prevailing
A ZEREFHR—FENBNY money-market interest rates and their
WAL w2 A R A R remaining period up to the date of maturity,
& - the estimated fair values are approximately

equal to their carrying values since all such

placements are due in less than one year.
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(i)  FPEER - Bk B B B 0%

(iv)

)

&P RK -~ BGR R R S L DL
Wi o0 {5 A AR SR o BR AR A2 &
PR R BoR DA PR H B
TR R RAK o AAT T B8 M HE T 5
ARAR > REA B3R~ B L H S
Bz AR WA HEAR
B AR AP R AR -

ARG 1 % Hy 5 1 2 TR

IR AT A B 2 1 TR DB 11 B
TR AT AR o

#H PR i F Aok

WWEE BN A 23R P R %
TRk Z 2 Su S5 R L IR » B
AR R P B SR A
AR 2 S fE E 2 0 6% 20 1 H R
Z B ARG BB 4 i At
B fHHE R R Z B H — i)k
B A AR B A — 4R > A
FAEE AL AR A A o

(iii)

(iv)

)

Loan and advances and trade bills

Loans and advances and trade finance
are net of allowances for impairment. All
items, except for a small portion of loans
and advances to customers, bear interest at
a floating rate. The Group has assessed the
fair value of loan and advances and trade
bills, after taking into account the relevant
market interest rates, and has noted that the
total fair value is not materially different

from the total carrying value.

Unquoted available-for-sale equity

investments

The unquoted available-for-sale equity
investments have been stated at cost less

any impairment loss.

Deposits from banks and customers

The estimated fair values of deposits from
customers and other banks with no stated
maturity and bearing floating rates are their
carrying values. The fair value of fixed
interest-bearing deposits from customers
and other banks without quoted market
price is based on discounted cash flows
using the interest rates for new debts with
similar remaining maturity and, since their
maturity is normally less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values are approximately equal to their

carrying values.
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i) B (vi)  Certificates of deposit issued
B AE K WA EE A R R The estimated fair values of fixed interest
SR H K A5 8 R B A 2 2 0 4R bearing certificate of deposits issued is
Z R BB BB A i LS o g based on discounted cash flows using the
A7 78 AN 2K )3 H A B s interest rates for new debts with similar
WK A — 4 > B A 7o Bk credit risk and remaining maturity and,
T E R A B W o since the maturity for the certificate of

deposits outstanding is less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values is not materially different to

their carrying values.

(vii) T IPE K T H- il 55 i L £ 1% (vii) Receivables and other assets and other
liabilities
Hof g K H AL A EWEMS AR The estimated fair value of the other assets
H 38 F R A A B B B T B AH and other liabilities, which are normally
#o non interest bearing, are approximately

equal to their carrying value.
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g TR AT () e AP A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

1. WHEA 1.

A8 R P 4 i 18 R SRR B DA 75 R (1) RN 2B
750 3) Ir R IR BEEFIEE -

(a) B PR LB R LR
S 1 Jeg i

HOE A ALK
RZF—WESZH=4+—H

Financial Statements

In terms of information required under Article 75(1) and
75(3) of the Financial System Act of Macau (FSAM).

(a) Consolidated balance sheet and balance sheet

Group Level

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As At 31 December 2014

je( Assets

B4 Cash

AMCM 3k Deposit with A.M.C.M.

HEWOHR I Account receivable

TEAR M Z JLAA5 T e Demand deposits with local
WK banks

fEAMb M5 B Demand deposits with
WK correspondents

2o 8 Gold & Silver

Ho M B Other current assets

K Loans & advances

TEAR IR HI AR B7 Interbank placements with

local banks

TSN A AR Deposits at call & time with
TR MR correspondents

JRes > (5 S I Securities

AREERE Utilization of resources in trust

HHEA Debtors

bt Other investments

MHEHE Financial investments

T Buildings

B4 | Equipment

EIEEN Preliminary expenses

b2 1) Setting up expenses

RTE A B Immovable in progress

JoA I i e Other fixed assets

T B et Sundry accounts

B TOTAL

UL

MOP
4

HAAE YA g
Provision
Depreciation

Total assets & Impairment Net assets

1,956,274,684.04
2,374,233,602.04
219,347,518.45
202,025,504.58

1,525,665,004.05

66,892,597.34
117,469,193,867.92

155,803,050.00

29,423,901,300.00

22,020,630,368.08

281,971,890.92
173,239,348.54

179,434,659.30
1,861,987,489.30

177,910,600,884.56

99,789,669.22

78,700,458.45
108,244,250.78

86,995,327.00

409,252,172.60

1,956,274,684.04
2,374,233,602.04
219,347,518.45
202,025,504.58

1,525,665,004.05

66,892,597.34
117,433,671,400.77

155,803,050.00

29,423,901,300.00
21,920,840,698.86

203,271,432.47
64,995,097.76

92,439,332.30
861,987,489.30

177,501,348,711.96
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () e AP A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

e R
REEWESZH=1—H

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2014

b Yk
MOP
NG B
i Liabilities Sub-total Total
EWER Demand deposit 34,539,021,077.41
R Deposits at call
ERER Time deposit 101,280,879,084.73 135,819,900,162.14
R K Deposit of public sector 12,290,084,012.93
AHAE I 4 Deposits from local banks 1,196,587,510.49
Ho A s A A o 4 Loans from local credit institutions
AN A Loans in foreign currency 8,994,930,479.53
EHME R Debts against debentures 4,067,248,489.73
RME BN Creditors of resources in trust
JEAS 7 55 R 5 4 Cheques & payment orders 169,881,173.18
it IN Creditors 16,439,082.07
£IHARE Accounts payable 26,735,170,747.93
PRI e o e i Sundry accounts 3,125,775,017.12
2 JE R Bl 4 Provision 196,410,685.05
JBe AR Capital 461,194,000.00
e Legal reserve 475,557,300.00
A & ki Statutory reserve
Ho Akl (M) Other reserves (Note) 3,733,977,253.59 4,670,728,553.59
JERAE S 4R Retained profit 5,387,155,156.85
NGRS e Profit & loss for the year 1,566,208,389.28 6,953,363,546.13
B TOTAL 177,501,348,711.96

MFRE < A 48 O 40 935 AR ¢ < A8 R R

JEE T 5 1 48 0 4 FH 4x o A I R E BT 5
U453 % WL I 886,916,800 JC

Note: Other reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance according to the Financial
System Act. The amount is MOP886,916,800 and
which is net of deferred tax.
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

H417 ) mi Bank Level
HREAME Balance Sheet
RZF—ESZH=4+—H As at 31 December 2014
b Yk
MOP
I
H A Vi MR H A
Provision
Depreciation
V03 Assets Total assets & Impairment Net assets
Big: Cash 1,956,274,684.04 1,956,274,684.04
AMCM A # Deposit with A.M.CM. 2,374,233,602.04 2,374,233,602.04
JE Wi iR T Account receivable 219,347,518.45 219,347,518.45
TEA 2 Fof 5 T e Demand deposits with
WK local banks 202,025,504.58 202,025,504.58
1Mz oM R Demand deposits with
b ped correspondents 1,525,637,825.78 1,525,637,825.78
258 Gold & Silver
Hs g e Other current assets 161,924,023.39 161,924,023.39
Tk Loans & advances 117,469,193,867.92 35,522,467.15  117,433,671,400.77
TEAIRLE IR IR Investments in local banks 155,803,050.00 155,803,050.00
TEAMAS Bt Deposits at call & time with
B R WA correspondents 29,423,901,300.00 29,423,901,300.00
TRZ s (B R e Securities 22,094,197,143.73 99,789,669.22 21,994,407,474.51
RME LSRG Utilization of resources in trust
HHA Debtors
b Other investments
MG Financial investments
R Buildings 214,028,905.00 66,033,137.06 147,995,767.94
Bl Equipment 171,568,315.89 106,619,228.96 64,949,086.93
BEER Preliminary expenses
B2 1) Setting up expenses
AR SE BBy Immovable in progress
JOf T 2 e Other fixed assets 178,754,574.92 86,516,358.00 92,238,216.92
REYE kL Sundry accounts 1,860,201,486.30 1,860,201,486.30
ik TOTAL 178,007,091,802.04 394,480,860.39 177,612,610,941.65
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () e AP A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

BEAfik Balance Sheet
RZFE—WESFZH=4+—H As at 31 December 2014
b Yk
MOP
& M
& Liabilities Sub-total Total
b peE g Demand deposit 34,604,209,886.55
AR Deposits at call
EMER Time deposit 101,393,417,673.00 135,997,627,559.55
A LR Deposit of public sector 12,290,084,012.93
AHAE I 4 Deposits from local banks 1,196,587,510.49
A s e i 4 Loans from local credit institutions
ANk Loans in foreign currency 8,994,930,479.53
[EET Debts against debentures 4,067,248,489.73
REE S REREA Creditors of resources in trust
JEfH 3 5 B S Cheques & payment orders 169,881,173.18
HHEA Creditors 16,439,082.07
ZIAA G Accounts payable 26,735,170,747.93
P 70 T i B Sundry accounts 3,143,067,564.79
& JE R B 6 T 4 Provision 196,410,685.05
JiEA Capital 461,194,000.00
e e Legal reserve 461,194,000.00
H e Rl Statutory reserve
HAftls (M) Other reserves (Note) 3,733,977,253.59
JRAE S AR Retained profit 5,329,749,655.57
RAEBELER Profit & loss for the year 1,554,219,475.17 6,883,969,130.74
ik TOTAL 177,612,610,941.65

123

B« Atk O B IS AR IR 4 bl R A
ST 7 A AR A > BB LTS
A% T A% LM 886,916,800 JC ©

Note: Other reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance according to the
Financial System Act. The amount is
MOP886,916,800 and which is net of

deferred tax.
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(# Continued)

v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(b)

AR R AHE R (b) Consolidated income statement and income
statement
E-J2 0 Group Level
R PY L IR Consolidated Income Statement for the year
ended 31 December 2014
AP RIRE Consolidated Income Statement
b Sl
MOP
575 &|m 8/ A
Debit Amount Credit Amount
AR AR B B WA
Costs of credit operations 2,786,502,825.99 Income from credit operations 5,082,517,038.88
ANEEN SRAT MR W g
Personnel costs Income from banking services 485,413,751.19
W KR HABSRAT HEH W AR

Board of directors &
supervisors fee

T B BA 52

Staff costs

Ji] 52 ik B A A

Staff benefits

HsAFEEN

Other personnel costs

A Bl

Third party supply

BEH RS

Third party services

oAb g47 2

Other banking costs

BiIH

Taxation

JRIEH BT

Costs of non-banking
operations

Pre

Depreciation allowances

R 4 2 4K

Provision allowances

CEIN

Operating profit

103,000.00

451,855,295.35

32,849,962.71

6,605,657.14

18,565,323.57

161,735,716.86

229,380,282.24

2,539,329.13

2,019,746.86

45,488,101.72

40,946,338.64

1,992,464,958.42

Income from other banking
services

W7 B I s B WA

Income from securities &
equity investments

FoAlSRAT W AR

Other banking income

FEIEH SET W ik

Income from non-banking
operations

BERE

Operating loss

179,350,981.02

9,274,520.45

78,548.53

14,421,698.56

]
TOTAL

5,771,056,538.63

Hm
TOTAL

5,771,056,538.63
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

AR RT3k Consolidated Income Statement
WP
MOP
%75 &m R/ £
Debit Amount Credit Amount
BREEK B
Operating loss Operating profit 1,992,464,958.42
B Z R JEEAE Z F
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 1,332,624.24
EERIE P S i B
Exceptional losses 543,305.14 Exceptional profits 24,740,120.13
o SR B 3K (e
Profit tax provision 323,419,208.37 Provisions used up
AR 5% < 2 2 ) R BREHEREH)
B85 42 Operating Result (loss)

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

R (RER)

Operating Result (profit)

128,366,800.00

1,566,208,389.28

Hm
TOTAL

2,018,537,702.79

mm
TOTAL

2,018,537,702.79

HHR - HWHHFHRATHEH

Chairman, Managing Director &

Executive Director

KRBT

ZHU XIAOPING

RIHEFR ~ (TR ABARBTEF
Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer &

Executive Director

LAPHE

JIANG YISHENG
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

A7 fed i

ZE W BREGIR ST

Bank Level

Income Statement for the year ended 31

December 2014

BEWH Income Statement
W
MOP
575 £% (i) ¢ ]
Debit Amount Credit Amount
=R E TN SR W AR

Costs of credit operations
N#E#H
Personnel costs
HH R
Board of directors &
supervisors fee
T B PR 52
Staff costs
I 2 ik )
Staff benefits
HA Nd 2 H
Other personnel costs
SEEF A 2 B
Third party supply
BEERMZ S
Third party services
HASRIT
Other banking costs
BLIH
Taxation
FRIEH EB LA
Costs of non-banking
operations
PR
Depreciation allowances
i 42
Provision allowances
BN
Operating profit

2,788,506,682.92

445,273,380.14

32,564,610.58

6,588,898.14

18,382,727.31

159,720,323.36

229,451,650.43

2,423,503.05

2,019,746.86

44,720,071.53

40,946,338.64

1,978,792,270.18

Income from credit operations

SRAT B WL A

Income from banking services

oA SRAT S W A

Income from other banking
services

7 B I s B WA

Income from securities &
equity investments

FeAlSRAT W2

Other banking income

JRIEH B W EE

Income from non-banking
operations

BHRER

Operating loss

5,082,416,350.31

466,045,786.79

179,872,498.50

9,274,520.45

78,548.53

11,702,498.56

A
TOTAL

5,749,390,203.14

s
TOTAL

5,749,390,203.14
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g TR AT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

HEH R Income Statement
WL
MOP
;91 &|m 8/ ko4
Debit Amount Credit Amount
CESIEPS B
Operating loss Operating profit 1,978,792,270.18
A Z K JEEAE 2 F
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 1,332,624.24
EEFEEPN EEFi RN
Exceptional losses 543,305.14 Exceptional profits 24,740,120.13
8 SR B K (i il
Profit tax provision 321,735,434.24 Provisions used up
L 4 A o R A BREROER)
F 45 45 Operating Result (loss)

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

EREER (BR)

Operating Result (profit)

128,366,800.00

1,554,219,475.17

Hm
TOTAL

2,004,865,014.55

Hm
TOTAL

2,004,865,014.55

HHFR - WHHFRATEF

Chairman, Managing Director &

Executive Director

R

ZHU XIAOPING

A HR ~ TR AT H
Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer &
Executive Director

E 3

JIANG YISHENG
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v TR SRAT (R Bed A BRA B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(©

P

2014 > T B 55 AR M A9 SRR BE > FAM
B Y FUCBULT AT it S HEAE % e B g 22
Ko RAMEA ALK S > ABRTEH
GhsEFae Ty ~ SR AT e ) A R AT
JERE N o — B A~ BRI
S5 W R T R S > B R AL v R
B A B > A AR e A R e A ) S 5 R
B SEEES  BF ATRE R R
WA R ERAT o

BE2014K > LEBEEFHF L1775
MM IE » Wb RAAER R 37U M T
R %26.38% 5 4 A 1,659 WM
J6 > WRAEHRISIRMmMt » HEX
26.88% o {FXARA (45 A LM 7 %)
B L ASTEE IR P o6 » kb 2548 B 31148
WM TG > B R 26.6% 5 45 JH B w64
1,1754% W 0 » Bb 25 48 38 n 293 & 3R
FIC > R F333% o A R BB HEM
Al P 4 8 OR 5 A2 AR K e > IR IR
4y > HNBHEBE B ) KR o

()

A summary of the management report

In year 2014, due to a complicate external
environment, we insisted in executing the
requirements of the development strategy
established by the head office for the overseas
institutions, further promoting the localization
of management and constantly improving the
market competition ability, reform and innovation
abilities and sustainable development ability,
further evolving the rapid and coordinated
development of assets, liabilities and intermediary
business, deepening the comprehensive risk
management, continuing to maintain and develop
the leading advantage in key areas of business
and creating a local mainstream bank for the
people of Macao.

As of the year ended 2014, the group total net
assets amounted to MOP177,500,000,000.00 (one
hundred and seventy-seven billion, five hundred
millions Macau Patacas), representing an increase
of MOP37,100,000,000.00 (thirty-seven billion
and one hundred million Macau Patacas) over last
year, corresponding to a 26.38% of growth rate;
the total liabilities of MOP165,900,000,000.00
(one hundred and sixty-five billion and nine
hundred million Macau Patacas), represented
a growth of MOP35,100,000,000.00 (thirty-
five billion and one hundred million Macau
Patacas) more than last year, corresponding to
a growth rate of 26.88%. The deposit balance
(including public institutions) amounted
MOP148,100,000,000.00 (one hundred and forty-
eight billion and one hundred million Macau
Patacas), which represented an increase of
MOP31,100,000,000.00 (thirty-one billion and
one hundred million Macau Patacas) more than
last year, with a growth rate of 26.6%; The loan
balance amounted to MOP117,500,000,000.00
(one hundred and seventeen billion and five
hundred millions of Macau Patacas), meaning a
MOP29,300,000,000.00 (twenty-nine billion and
three hundred million Macau Patacas) increase
when compared with last year, with a growth rate
of 33.3%. The balance of non-performing loans’
ratio was continuously maintained at a low level;
the provision for extraction is full and the ability
to resist risks was greatly enhanced.
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

DA ™ B 75 4t 5 o B0 ) o R 68 51 55 »
AR 4R 8 2014 4% & B BB 4% A I P B
16.95 f WL 56 » i BE F 3 B 25 I8 3t R
o ¥y 4 TR R R 4y 0 2 15.85% A0
1.02% B E 2014 455K » AL O #H
P B 75 3 7% ik FRRCURL 1) B S i 4 o4 I )
B s A RCA Al R R A )AL
E SR 4 > SRR AR TR B W
15.66 fE WM IT -

A AR T FE R R R A R AR R B 3
B > BT R BN 44 B A0 IR Y 4T 5T
20144F > THUR PGSR N FEHAFER
CERER ) ~ JEBCERAT R )l ase f T IR
b [ B HE SRAT 88T o

T SRR 5 T R O M LR R R P A
b AL P AT B BT R A — A
o 7 B R R R - EER TRR -
ki A AA Hb S R R B ) BE > R
WL AE P00 B 2 OB e > M SCRR R4
AT IBC ik A A P e A A B 2R A
HHIERK -

EHEGEIN
R

ZR-HEEAZ—HREM

Based on the calculation of Financial
Reporting Standards of Macau, in year 2014,
our company achieved after-tax profits of
MOP1,695,000,000.00 (one billion, six hundred
and ninety-five million of Macau Patacas),
with a return rate of Weighted Average Equity
and the average rate of return on total assets
respectively of 15.85% and 1.02%. The audited
financial statements of our company regarding
the financial year ended 2014 were executed in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standards
of Macau; when having in mind the provisions’
increase rules established by the Macau Financial
System Act, the profits after adjustment were of
MOP1,566,000,000.00 (one billion, five hundred

and sixty-six million Macau Patacas).

The good business performance and outstanding
achievements continuously attained by the
Group has deserved high comments from
international well-known financial media; in
2014, the Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Macau) Limited was awarded for the
sixth consecutive year “The Best Bank in Macao
Region” Award by the US “Global Finance” and
British “The Banker”.

The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited is strongly committed in
putting down roots in Macau. In accordance
with the global planning of the Macau Special
Administration Region, we will reinforce
our services towards the erection of civil
infrastructures and key projects for this Region,
as well as regarding social services to be provided
to Macao residents, aiming at a developed
diversified economy in Macau, supporting and
contributing the economic development and
prosperity of the Macau Special Administrative
Region.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors
Zhu Xiaoping

Macau, 31st March, 2015
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(d)

B e

B TR ERAT GRPT) I A PR A R
TR Tk e T BLAE T 2y
HERLUE MO B A B =R a8
SRR LI AT I S R R R
ERTPAFEHERE -

LT B8 22 T A i A ) 58 L SR A%
Ry % SO R W Y SRATT R B R
0 St B A R o

A i DLW e R 3R e SR
A7 70 7 1A 7 S LS00 1) PN P B A %
J P SE B BT -

AT % B8 A A S > TR R
fli i > B 22 T AR 2 4R A MR H Al SO 3
B2 o R et ZF YA 2
E=t—HEEAMROMERD > D&
B H IR SR BN I B AR -

ERE BT > AR i Y SE ) R0 20 % 56 S
Wk kERTHREE -

BLEH
A B o 23 5
(i i BAAR)

I S TR S S Il e £ |

(d)

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-fifth, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited has submitted to our firm the
audited financial statements and the report from
Board of Directors regarding the 2014 financial

year, for issuing the related opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31st December, 2014, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2014.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the
Report of the Board of Directors.

Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 31st March, 2015
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v TR SRAT (IR Bed A BRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(e)

Ab 8 ko AR A

o I TR SRAT CRFT) B A PR A 7 2
T BE 5 (% 21T e W o 9 — IR
A A )

B e FEWL 30 A7 B I 2 A e )
AR BT B A ) A% 1 b I R AT
QBT By A7 20 5] (DA T AR ERAT 1)
B Fo W) 2T — DY AR B B fF B
FoWCRF-LFEEA=ZT—HH
% B R S B AR B A T M IR B R LA
Chil e 7 o

FACERME G M B R %Y
FHZAZTHRE I RERITHE
AR AR R R H AR AR R A OF R
FRAT AR A - B AR A2 B R M BL &3
BRAR > PEFBEERGIBORNHE
A AR B i
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(e)

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Macau) Limited, a corporation
incorporated in the Macau SAR:

We have audited the consolidated financial
statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Macau) Limited and its subsidiaries for
the financial year 2014, according to the Auditing
Rules (“Normas de Auditoria”) and the Technical
Auditing Rules (“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”)
of the Macau Special Administration Region, and
have issued an unqualified audit report in respect
to such consolidated financial statement on 31st,
March, 2015.

The above mentioned audited consolidated
financial statement is made up of a composite
balance sheet, a consolidated income statement, a
consolidated statement of changes in equity and
a consolidated cash flow statement and a balance
sheet, a income statement, a statement of changes
in equity and a cash flow statement of the Bank
as of 31st December, 2014, including as well as
a summary of significant accounting policies and
explanatory notes.

The attached abstract consolidated financial
statement, dully authorized by the management,
is a summary of the above mentioned audited
consolidated financial statements, the related
accounts and accounting books. We believe
that the contents of such abstract consolidated
financial statement are consistent with the
audited consolidated financial statements, the
related accounts and accounting books in every
significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of
the financial status and the business result
and the range of audit works of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited,
the attached abstract consolidated financial
statement should be read along with the audited
consolidated financial statements and the
independent auditor’s report.

Ms. Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Macau, 31st March, 2015
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(O F¥IBE5% DL RBRHE 7 B R I8 b gl ®

TERCWRM) B B A R A

TR (W) 28 P 4 BE Ay
AT

il LA A R A
(FATF Wi M 3 )

Authosis, Inc.
(BB 2 7 5 AT M )
Tk M R B A B W)

(8) WEOHMBH ST

o B T SR AT AR AT B A

Bk B etk

(h)y AvEEFREHE
RIETRE
HHEE  WHEEFHRATHESR
EZEIE
RI#EHEE - TRAERRIITHES
BB
Rl#EERMFAITESF
RmW ek &R
RXAETAE » EH
BT EE
(201441 H 8 HZEAE)
BRZLL EH
(201441 H 8 H&HE)
FEEBEA > R

100%
100%
100%
11%
6%

(2

(h)

A list of the institutions in which they have
holdings in excess of 5% in the share capital,
or over 5% of their own funds, with an

indication of the respective percentage;

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited 100%

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund 100%
Management Company Limited

Seng Heng Development Company 100%
Limited (Registered and established
in Hong Kong)

Authosis, Inc. (Registered and 11%
established in Cayman Island)

Luen Fung Hang Insurance Company 6%

Limited

List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Name of the members of the company boards

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping, Chairman, Managing &
Executive Director

Mr. Jiang Yisheng, Vice President, Chief
Executive Officer & Executive Director

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick, Vice President &
Executive Director

Mr. Wu Hongbo, Director

Mr. Zhu Wenxin, Director

Mr. Cui Jigian, Director
(appointed on 8 January 2014)

Ms. NieChangwen, Director
(resigned on 8 January 2014)

Mr. Tong Chi Kin, Director
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
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Corporate governance

The board of directors established two key committees

which are Audit Committee and Risk Management

Committee.

Audit Committee

Functions

A.

Roles

To supervise internal control, audit the
implementation of managerial rules and
regulations. To inspect and evaluate the
compliance and effectiveness of the Group’s key

operational activities;

To audit the Group’s financial information and
its disclosure, the Group’s key financial policies
and its execution. To supervise financial and
operational status and monitor the authenticity
of financial statements and the effectiveness of
financial statement procedure adopted by the

management;

To review, supervise and assess the Group’s
internal auditing, monitor the Group’s internal
auditing institution and its implementation, assess
working procedure and outcome of internal

auditing department;

To urge the Group guarantee enough resources
for the internal auditing department and cooperate
the communication between internal auditing

department and external auditors;

Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.

The Group’s effectiveness of supervision and evaluation

on financial income and expense, risk status, internal

control and corporate governance, together with the

Group’s internal and external auditing, could be

strengthened.
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Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.

Risk Management Committee

Functions

A. To audit and modify the Group’s risk strategy,
risk management policies, risk preference,
comprehensive risk management framework
and internal control procedure according to
the Group’s overall strategy. To supervise and
evaluate their implementation and outcome and

give suggestions to the board;

B.  To monitor and assess the settings, organizations,
working procedures and performances of risk
management departments and forward improving

opinions;

C.  To assess the Group’s risk management policies,
risk preferences and comprehensive risk

management;

D.  Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.

Roles

To strengthen the supervision and management of
the Group’s operation, improve the decision-making
efficiency of the Group and perfect the corporation

governance structure.

Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.
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3. BAeREFCHRIEE e g 75%) 3. Cash flow statement (In accordance with
IAS 7)
Blaemintk Cash Flows Statement
e FE—ME]—H="1—HI-4EF For the Year ended 31 December 2014
HATI5F hr Bank Level
2014
WM WT e
MOP’000
BB RN BL AR Cash flows from operating activities
i BT AT Profit before tax 2,004,321
W Adjustments for:
g Depreciation 44,720
AR R E A Dividend income from available-for-sale
JBE B W investments (1,784)
JRE W HH K Losses on disposal of property,
B4l EiEPN plant and equipment 1,024
ALk Y 4 S BT Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments 81,738
e B8 e T R Amortisation of discount and premium of held-
to-maturity investments 4,327
BTGB T B8 Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued 20,998
BT YT E B Amortisation of discount of debt issued 5,026
A R R R A Net gains from disposal of available-for-sale
investments (7,514)
DL R AR T B RE A Net losses from financial assets at fair value
15 25 1) 4 A E N through profit or loss
A SR T R R 23
% PR EGR Impairment losses on loans and advances to
T AE A customers 50,925
T 300 S48 1 DA A Il g Write-back of impairment allowance on held-to-

maturity investments

(10,219)

2,193,585
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g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

YR R (W) A (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:

) U 30T PR AR 3 =AW H Increase in placements with other banks with
[] SE A7 T 4 original maturity longer than three months

4R 35 B s =1 H 1 Decrease in treasury bills with original maturity
S b IR SR A longer than three months

% 5 R HCR BRI 3 Increase in loans and advances to customers

ALk T 5 Al 1 Increase in receivables and other assets

DL AR AR T B ST AR AR Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
4 il E YA profit or loss

i g mEi A Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial
(34 m) assets

EEA R, () Increase/( decrease) in operating liabilities:

) SE A T G Increase in deposits from other banks

%A Increase in deposits from customers

Hofh & £ (A),/#8 (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities

i 4R B G A) (Decrease)/increase in derivative financial

liabilities

KBS (), Cash (used in)/generated from operations
7 A I BB

AT B Profits tax paid

BN (R, Net cash flows (used in)/ generated from
A B A R operating activities

2014

BT T
MOP’000

(10,355,055)

(29,534,091)
(266,578)

45,122
102,802
3,467,913
26,262,675

(539,598)

(251,987)

(8,875,212)
(225,797)

(9,101,009)
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g TR AT () e AP A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

2014
WM WT o0
MOP’000
B 3% W A i B AR Cash flows from investing activities
wl kR A A I B Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 1,784
EE BN IE Purchases of available-for-sale investments (10,710,844)
] A i 0 I A A Proceeds from redemption of available-for-sale
investments 14,718,353
WE A ER A Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (6,895,636)
FA 2 2031450 W m R 73 Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity

W - BER AR

investments

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and

2,905,529

i B ) £ equipment 68
S B3 - BEEL AN Purchases of property, plant and equipment (36,612)
B 3% By T 0 B AL Net cash flows used in investing activities (17,358)
YW E AN AR Cash flows from financing activities
BEATAE R W el ) 45 Proceeds from issuance of certificates of deposit 13,310,610
VI [ 77 3k Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (8,462,013)
BEAT A SR W T ) A4 Proceeds from debt issued 2,534,732
15 0] {5 % Redemption of debt issued (1,400,800)
BHEWSEA(EH) Net cash flows generated from/(used in)

B AW financing activities 5,982,529
B4 B B4 S Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

IR (3,135,838)
990 B 4 B B 4 S Cash and cash equivalents

at 1 January 24,724,546

WK B4 RBLE S ED Cash and cash equivalents

at 31 December

21,588,708
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

2014
WP T 0
MOP’000
B4 KBS bR A Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents
JELAT Bl 4 B BRAT 7K Cash on hand and balances with banks 3,683,938
WIAG IR 3 16 H DA77 Deposits with monetary authority with original
THE s IR AR maturity within three months 2,374,234
B e A PR 36 P93 Placements with other banks with original
GES maturity within three months 14,580,540
PIRIIR 3 H N &R BUR S 8E Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months 949,996
21,588,708
4. RO LA D)W FEA B 4. Off-balance sheet exposures other than

derivatives transactions

WM T 0

MOP’000

REBE IR Values received for safe keeping 1,018,016.48
AR Bills for collection 4,635,680.73
HEAHR Collateral 213,918,292.91
PR B R Ak Guarantee on account of customers 1,501,407.95
15 % Letters of credit outstanding 106,583.10
7 5t B 5 Bills & acceptance available for discount 21,412.52
Al AR Other memorandum items 22,975,767.29
R Undrawn credit facilities 26,837,239.87

Gt Total 271,014,400.86
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(# Continued)

g TR AT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

5. fiEMRY Derivatives transactions
WM T
MOP’000
ImBEAS £
i ffL 2 R JR gt 4
Credit Risk
weighted
Nominal Value Fair Value amount
[ERH A A Exchange rate contracts 43,653,570.84 (9,333.94) 188,886.00
PR G A Interest rate contracts 13,649,294.23 6,643.27 57,819.00
LA A Equities contracts 0 0 0
A4 Commodities contracts 0 0 0
HoAth Others 0 0 0

6. HwEUR Accounting policies

(a) B2 BN 2R U5 1 kR

2 FUACHR 55 60-63 H
(b) MR IERE

ZRAABEHSTH »
(c)  BEVE B Al S ¥

2 RAHEH43-47TH -
(d) A ke e e

ZHAARERASH -
(e)  ZAmb¥ WA

2 AR 49-53H -
() Ema

2 RARERE S 53-55H o

(a) Basis of recognition of each principal source of

income;

Please refer to page 60-63.

(b) Basis for the establishment of provisions;

Please refer to page 57.

(¢) Investments and other financial assets

Please refer to page 43-47.

(d) Derecognition of financial assets

Please refer to page 48.

(e) Impairment of financial assets

Please refer to page 49-53.

(f)  Financial liabilities

Please refer to page 53-55.
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(# Continued)

Hrg TR ERAT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(€9]

(h)

()

@

(k)

U}

(m)

# Ak W A 2 4%

ZEARMREESSH -

Vel B B

2 RAMEFSSH o

B THZARM

ZRARERS6H -

i & T ]

2 RAHERS6H -

Bt g e BLEL A 4R

2 ARG 63-64 8 o

B D 335 2 ) S

2 RAMEFITH -

LS s 2

ZEARMEFEITH -

(€9)

(h)

()

@

(k)

U}

(m)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Please refer to page 55.

Repurchase agreements

Please refer to page 55.

Fair value of financial instruments

Please refer to page 56.

Derivative financial instruments

Please refer to page 56.

Translation of foreign currency assets and

liabilities

Please refer to page 63-64.

Basis of consolidation

Please refer to page 37.

Changes in accounting policies

Please refer to page 37.
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(# Continued)

v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

7.

B i 05 38 B 7. Related party transactions
7.1 BB T A RO 7.1 The policy for lending to related parties
T H b B A R S BEAT A TR R e A Connected transactions of the bank should be in
B 5 » ARAT W BT 7 32 5 E& 2% A line with the principles of honesty, credibility
Rl W L= R Nt ] and equity. The Group adopted fair pricing
T BBt B R R W) S A AR M e S SR = mechanism and will not provide related parties
TR DL BB AE S > ) IREFREE SR AT prices superior to those independent third parties
AR R A AR o — B R I 32 2 ik with same credit ratings. We manage connected
AAT VG R PG A > R 5 transactions in accordance with the relevant
HEFREZBGEMN » WITHRAEKD regulations of local supervisor and Parent
EABZEH  —HHTHREEEHER - Company and conduct information disclosure
and external reporting as required. General
connected transactions should be approved by top
management level, while substantial ones should
be approved by the credit approval committee and
signed by CEO or above. Both of them should be
recorded to the board.
7.2 BB TR BT LIRS 7.2 The transactions regarding the transfer of
DL BB 22 B resources, services or obligations with related
parties and the outstanding balances
WP T o0
B 5 A 5 Related party transactions MOP’000
ey {mE e Interbank assets (deposits) 3,974,702.47
wnE Sundry investments 79,980.00
BRI I B Credit granted 14,711,911.82
Hege Other assets 94,664.43
wEMY Operating cost 127,195.59
BEER Deposits of non-bank customers 2,143,920.87
[F] 347K Interbank liabilities (deposits) 9,947,011.97
ek Other liabilities 39,838.97
BEKRA Operating income 947,108.64
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(# Continued)

v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

8. %A

8.1

BEATH

8. Capital

8.1 Qualitative disclosure:

(a)  Capital instruments;
JRAK 1 Share Capital:

WMWT o0
by Authorised MOP’000
—FE K > 1,000 TCHEMIE 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000 each
OB AL Issued and fully paid,

461,194 Bt > B 1,000 G M IC 461,194 shares of MOP1,000 each 461,194

TR it 17

JBe S A B TR AR T B AT
B A e L ¥ A5

WA TH 2

PR Z SRAT T PR B S
Bl > AAT Fe FoAE WM Z B
25 H B I A A A 2 ARG
1% B 20% 2 KON BT
s AERRHELEZ S
R SR AAT RIHAE WP Z
Pt 2 Rl 4% B B AT K O 5%
JEEARZ 50% % 1k o Bh1E
P S o A R R AR A
BEBM R 10%KF > &
RS SRR A
17 R HAEWY Z i A R 4%
H OB AT RS AR %y 1k o
I 5 4 {8 A 3 ) B B 2 B
SR R UL T A W AR AR
SIS B SR B SRR A R
bt AR R B AR BLAR AL
F o

2 Share Premium

Shareholders paid the capital amount
over the nominal value of the Issued

Capital.

3 Legal Reserve

Under the Macau banking and
insurance legislation, the Bank
and its subsidiaries incorporated in
Macau (the “Macau subsidiaries”) are
required to transfer to a legal reserve
an amount equal to a minimum of
20% of its annual profit after tax
until the amount of the reserve is
equal to 50% of their respective
issued and fully paid up share
capital. Thereafter, transfers must
continue at a minimum annual rate of
10% until the reserve is equal to the
Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’
respective issued and fully paid
up share capital. This reserve is
only distributable in accordance
with certain limited circumstances
prescribed by statute and will be
transferred from the annual profit
after tax upon the approval by the
shareholders in the annual general

meeting.
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(b)

4 REFEMHERE

T 3k H R B R T
T R S By

5 HbrkEfs

AT $E R R 4l B A R Y
BLE > 1€ B WS P PR
b A 5 A DR R 4 AR 4
0 2 A o] O A 5 i A e )
BLE WK o A ZF— 4R
FTZA=Z+—H s Hibd
& A 0 BRI AE BT A3 B S
2 4 886,916,800 [ 5 J5
2 U 1) 4 i A R B
AR S HLZ R o

B RE GG H 5

AATEARER EEAMRER T
T DRAAT 18 57 S T AT 2 ACHE
R AT A R ) B RE A R
T Y A L R DL S R S N
TP B A A -

(b)

4 Investment Revaluation Reserve

The cumulative net change in the
fair value of the available-for-sale

financial investments.

5 Other Reserves

The Bank complies with Monetary
Authority of Macau’s (“AMCM”)
requirement to maintain impairment
allowances in excess of the Bank’s
collective impairment allowances
required under International
Financial Reporting Standards
through the appropriation of retained
profits to other reserves. As at 31
December 2014, MOP886,916,800
net of deferred tax was included
in other reserves which is not
distributable under AMCM’s

requirement.

Summary discussion of the credit
institution’s approach to assessing the
adequacy of its capital to support current

and future activities;

The primary objectives of the Group’s
capital management are to ensure that the
Group complies with externally imposed
capital requirements and that the Group
maintains strong credit ratings and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its
business and to maximise shareholders’
value.
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

ACAT A BIIL AT > 3 AR A
SR D B 5 5 J o e o
R ACHME > AT T B i SRR
TR Z BB BB~ 1 R B
ARBITEAR I - EARME
B H Ry ~ R B A R B A
A BN S 5 o

B AR AR B B

The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it in the light
of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the

previous years.

The management monitors the capital

R ERBEART R RERYE adequacy on a monthly basis, based on
AKFRKF - the information on total capital, total risk-
weighted assets and the capital adequacy
ratio.
ERWTE: Quantitative disclosure:
WP T o0
MOP’000
CBATIE O B A Paid-up share capital 461,194.00
BT Share premium 2,794,209.51
YEW S > AT EBREEZ Legal, statutory and other reserves created
A 4 B Al o AR 43 L 2 6k by appropriations of retained profits
Pt AL = e 4 478,171.28
BRRAE (E A ER) Profits brought forward (Retained Earning) 6,885,187.13
MR EEEAR(ZHEAR) Supplementary Capital (i.e. Tier 2 Capital) 5,263,278.00
W% 2 RERTEME AR Z Financial holdings or capital instruments in
BRI subsidiaries (79,980.00)
HAEEAR Own Fund 15,802,059.92
£ LB 1 B A B D) B R Operational Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio
(SRAT ) (Bank level) 14.46%
£ LR I Y B e D B Operational Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio
(S g ) (Group level) 14.62%
£ 8 7L L R 4 £ Ao BB ) b R Operational Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio
(F2A) (ICBC Capital) 148.76%
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(# Continued)

v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.

£ 1 Rl B
9.1 B P Be i s Al
(a) Bk REERIEZ;

(b)

(©

Y A BB 4 i R AR B
2 391 3 B R AR 4 sl A AT 2K Y
LR/ NPT B N RN
B AT A AT RE S R 2 Tk
fal 55K o

B — R f 2 - A A 2
1l 15l 19 T & 75 245 B il 7 v 5

ACAT I B K $5E A I8RO 2 IR
£ A JR) W ORI % CEL A o ACAT B
7 A W R A 7 Ko TR A
R S A BB R T L
W AE A 4 o $R IRTH A Y SR
REFETHE s TAEWME I
2 EH B i I 2 A 4 e

B AAT 11 B B BEBCRE N it i

AAT T A AR L B A B AR K> DA
b B % R b AR R B o A
NTZEREHORFERZE® -
e B A A A B R A 9 R
FTRBZATBARERESR - ]
1 ] 6 955 AR IR A AT 5 B BORHE B
ek s R B B R A R
J3E B FE At 42 ) 5 J5E (451 95 B R
Jo I B L B A R U ) 5 I B
Bk BB 5 A 2y > DUHE RS BB
5 B B AR R S AR

9.

Credit risk

9.1

Qualitative disclosure on the credit risk:

(@)

(®)

(©

Definition of past due or impaired;

Past due or impaired means loans and
other obligations remaining unpaid or
outstanding past the due date, and it
is likely that the bank cannot collect
the full value of the loan because the

creditworthiness of the borrower has fallen.

Description of approaches followed for
specific, general and other provisions and

statistical methods;

The provision policy of the Bank is in
compliance with the requirements set out
by AMCM, which includes 2 methods.
The Individual Impairment Allowance is
a specific provision applied to impaired
loans taking into account the estimated
recoverable amount. The Collective
Impairment Allowance is a general

provision for the normal loan assets.

Discussion of the credit institution’s credit

risk management policy.

The Bank has a credit risk management
process to measure, monitor and control
credit risk. The lending authority of the
Bank consists of the credit committee,
general manager, chief executive officer
and directors who have extensive banking
experience. The hierarchy of credit
authority which approves credit is in
compliance with the Bank’s credit policy;
exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as
large exposures and concentration limits);
segregation of duties in key credit functions
is in place to ensure separate credit control

and monitoring.
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Hrg TR ERAT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.2

R B

9.2.1 #1515

a.

9.2 Quantitative disclosure on the credit risk:
9.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures
BRI AR a. Loans and Commitment
W T
MOP’000
b ik BOR ~ A B L0 BN A st
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
Y
Macau — 41,200.00 78,549,803.75 78,591,003.75
g
China — 14,711,911.82 17,744,145.16 32,456,056.97
B
Hong Kong — 1,597,876.74 29,329,495.47 30,927,372.21
HE
Others — — 2,332,000.81 2,332,000.81
Vg &is3 b. Debt securities
W BT 70
MOP’000
b ik BOR ~ A B ARy HeArH st
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
]
Macau 950,000.00 — — 950,000.00
o
China 371,665.92 6,416,937.19 10,171,907.77 16,960,510.89
B
Hong Kong — 123,755.56 3,012,496.96 3,136,252.53
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g TR AT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

c. SRR TR c. Financial Derivatives
WM WT T
MOP’000
b Jik B ~ A E R SRR BN ] st
Financial Other
Region Government Institution Company Total
WM
Macau — — — —
K
China — — — —
ik
Hong Kong — 44,350.95 — 44,350.95
9.2.2 #FTESH 9.2.2 Industry distribution of exposures
WIWTL
MOP*000
HR gk TR BfE
ik Ham &8 — BB Hefly Ham
Non- CIA 1A
Gross performing (General (Specific
Industry Amount Loan Provision) Provision) Net Amount
b S
Manufacturing industries 7,235,743.00 19,174.55 65,632.23 19,174.55 7,150,936.22
B TR Rk
Electricity, gas and water 940,287.00 — 8,475.48 — 931,811.52
BERKBELRE
Construction and public works 1,786,556.00 — 19,061.93 — 1,767,494.07
25 WAL HBREFE
Wholesale and retail trade 17,310,165.00 — 158,113.22 — 17,152,051.78
R T BT 3
Restaurants, Hotels and similar 9,301,820.00 — 83,837.75 — 9,217,982.25
B AR
Transport, warehousing and
communications 1,825,566.00 — 16,508.29 — 1,809,057.71
T8\t Bk
Personal housing loans (mortgage) 14,075,760.00 13,632.29 126,534.76 383.11 13,948,842.13
LNAIN -GS
Personal credit for other purposes 18,051,342.00 11,184.28 162,385.06 1,939.13 17,886,517.81
e
Others 46,941,955.00 14,025.67 434.038.07 14,025.67 46,493,891.26
ait

Total 117,469,194.00 58,016.79 1,075,086.79 35,522.46 116,358,584.75
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9.2.3 B A 65 B b7

¥ L

Assets On Demand

LR
Upto
1 month

1301
)]
From 1 to

3 months

BEBER Bt (R4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM 5 XCH) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM)

g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.2.3 Maturity analysis on assets and liabilities

Ll 5o
MOP’000
IN-UEN 134 R
58 58 KL/N N &3 it
From 3 to From 1 to Over Indefinite

1 year 3 years 3 years period Total

EREA R
Loans and advances to

customers 3,126,885.58
1 RRAESH
Cash and balances with and

loans and advances to banks  1,727,663.33
Tkt
Certificates of deposit held —
bEgel E AT E S ey
Securities issued by Macao

SAR Government and/or

AMCM —
Hewh

Other securities —

8,784,775.39

18,569,801.25

950,000.00

302,697.03

10,168,833.08

6,415,718.40

281,029.26

17834,621.13  26,451,899.02  51,102,179.67 117,469,193.87

4,594,184.70 — — —  31307367.68

— — — 950,000.00

837811847 8500,056.86  3,486,349.29 99,789.67  21,054,040.58

fifi
Liabilities —
RFFA - HARE
Deposits and balances of banks

and financial institutions 241,096.80
AR
Deposits from public sector

entities 152.62
RO Ra kA
Deposits from holding and

associated companies -
LIRS
Deposits from non-bank

customers 34,684,524.59
Rk
Certificates of deposits issued —
HeRmEs

Other securities issued —

5,154,164.58

745081191

38,635,946.83

4,573,961.56

1,804,183.57

24,636,672.56

5,044/053.36

222,293.98 — —

10,191,516.93

2,974,935.92 — — —12,290,084.01

2635040861 2,927,824.27 — — 1274137686

3,712,198.67 — — — 875625203

— —  3466,75849  0600490.00  4,067.248.49
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v TR 8T (W) e A FRA W Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.2.4 R AT 9.2.4 Analysis on past due assets
BWMBETIC > %
MOP’000, %
WA ENeRE T A B R
Past due loans Value of Specific
Past due loans percentage Collateral Provision
(a) H@H13-6 H
Overdue for
3-6 months 9,558.72 0.008% 28,003.80 544.04
(b) 6 H -14¢
Overdue for
6 months - 1 year 3,562.70 0.003% 11,075.90 255.53
(c) M 14D, |k
Overdue for
more than 1 year 44,895.37 0.038% 22,557.00 34,256.24
58,016.79 0.049% 61,636.70 35,055.81
10. i 355 BE 10. Market risk

S P 3k

Qualitative disclosure

(a) S0 vl 553 1, 5 £ P 199 DL B B SRe 1 dv

(a) A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on market risk;

AR AT WA T A R A B ) L 5 A [
RAF R T > DL R W5 Ak
JT i 2 0 JEL B A T ik o AR AT B T 3 L R
A P SRR A AR A 355 TR R PR A B > R
FTER 5 28 5 ¥ F DL K B A SR B A
20144 A AT 48 41 58 w7 355 A B 45 8 T
B > 2 PR T T 455 BG4 B B EL A > A
H 5% 35 T B3 L B A BRI OR - R 2 i B
B B PR AT PERE R o

The objective of market risk management is
to obtain the best balance of risk and return of
our Bank’s positions arising from movements
in foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
changes in credit market condition. Our market
risk policies and processes include risk limits
and exposures management, stress-testing,
counterparty evaluations and country risks
assessment. In 2014, we continued to strengthen
market risk management by improving policies
and procedures, risk reporting and limit

management.
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Hrg TR ERAT () B4 A PR AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

R Quantitative disclosure
AR
Capital
Requirement
WP T 0
h 35 M s 2 Type MOP’000
& I BB S A B M AT A T H Specific Risk of Debt Securities and Debt

5 i Derivatives —

&~ EESFMB A4 THRFARE — General Market Risk of Debt Securities, Debt
i g — ¢ i 355 e Derivatives and Interest Rate Exposures 40,278
JBE R Equity Exposures —
A W B Foreign Exchange Exposures 6,129
T 7 JE B Commodity Exposures —

11, SRATHR 5 i ) % B B
R A

(a) FIEBBEYIELT

11. Interest rate risk in the banking book
Qualitative disclosure

(a)  The nature of its interest rate risk;

AAT W ERATIR P 2D - WX R A
REWERHE > B > AT R B 75
L SR I0 BN R R 2 4 ) B vl e 5
BB R T A A o

Our banking book mainly consists of investments
denominated in USD, HKD and RMB, therefore
our interest rate risk arises from fluctuating U.S.
and RMB interest rates, which may reduce the

values of our investments.
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(b) B EESKTE I 1 B B I 17 oK i 55 W (b)  Key assumptions regarding loan prepayments
B e ; and behaviour of non-maturity deposits;
RTRREIREFATFEA—FEE » & Early Redemption means the borrower to deposit
REATHERBEET DT ER - a sum of money, the bank used for early partial
HERAT WO KON TR 4 T ER Ay 5k 2 B or fully repayment of the loan. When the bank
TR B RS Y > Je B RAT R R received the borrower requirement in advance
WZE > SR PR R O B W BRI T of early partial or fully repayment of the loan,
B oo BN R TF LM > HH first verify the contents of the bank facility
S B SRAT AR B RE BR 0% 75 HE e o B letter about the early redemption penalty. If the
AR T IR )5 b h Bk JE DB 853K - borrower wants to waive the early redemption

penalty, need to get the bank approval of the
approving officer has sufficient authority. At last
to debit the borrower’s repayment account to
repay the loan.

OB LY L N (¢c) Frequency of interest rate risk measurement;

AATHA T BRI RE AN > DI
DRI A A AT 1Y B0 SR A L e A B
AT B 4 WAL SRAT IR P AE R R Z B
RSB G DU o BRI 38 B 200 8
Fe S o FT AT G ACHUR Y B AR DL
2

R B %

(d) DA TR oA ) 3 A BE A i B A B 7 9
T s R R o T A A R AT WAL i A
AP (ol Al I DA vy % BE ) i 2 Yy 38
pIE AT

Each month we monitor the duration of our bond
investment to ensure that it is within our policy
and risk appetite. Each quarter we assess the
impact on the capital and financial position of our
bank account resulted from interest rate change

by 200 basis points.

Quantitative disclosure

(d)

The increase (decline) in earnings or economic
value (or relevant measure used by management)
for upward and downward rate shocks according
to management’s method, broken down by

currency, if relevant.
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200 1 5% 2 e 1By ¥ ) 3 WL Bg: 23 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W B (Lot
Currency: MOP (in Thousand)

S i B pHlE it/ e/
BH W& ki (i) kit (i) (if)am (ifg)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part 111 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item  Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) © (@) (©) (0
I AR 13,603,804 (5,224,880) — — 8,378,924 0.00% -
Within | day
) >lE<=TH - (1,651,162) - (418,707) (2,069,869) 0.02% (414)
>1 10 <=7 days
3 STHE<1HA 2274202 (513,873) — — 1,760,329 0.10% 1,760
>T days to <= | month
4 >IE<IA 1,343,697 (1,988,872) — — (645,175) 0.32% (2,065)
>1 to <=3 months
5 >)E<=0fiA — (997.496) — — (997,496) 0.72% (7,182)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 >ofAE<=14 424 (3,284,784) — — (3,284,361) 143% (46,966)
>b months to <= 1 year
7 SRR 547 (77,429) — — (76,882) 277% (2,130)
>] to <=1 years
§ NE=IE 2748 (166) - — 2,582 449% 116
>] 10 <=3 years
0 B E<=4E 2873 — — — 24873 6.14% 1,404
>3 to <=4 years
10 >4E<=5% 212,828 — — — 212,828 1.11% 16,409
>4 to <=5 years
I >5E<=14 — — — — — 10.15% —
>§to <=7 years
2 >TE<=10% 358 — — — 358 13.26% 47
>Tto <= 10 years
3 >0E<=5% — — — — — 17.84% —
>10to <= 15 years
4 SI5E<NE — — — — — 2.43% —
>15 to <=20 years
15 BENE - - - - — 26.03% -
Over 20 years
16 SHRZMERE (1) - 150) 2 ) (39.019)

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
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- SR BN S B/ [/ 7
BH BB Rl (ki) kit () (4w (K#)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part 11 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(a) (b) © (d) (© Ul
17 AR i 134,760
Weighted position of all other currencies
18 FEBHZMESS (16(0+17(0) 95,741
Weighted position of all currencies (16(f)+17(f))
19 BR%E: 15,802,060
Own funds*
AN HEFFENTEARRAES DRI
(18(f) as % of 19(f)) 0.60%
Impact on economic value as % of own funds*
(18(f) as % of 19(f))
(* A BAIE H S TR AR A 2 A5 T ) (* These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 1 5% 2 e 1By ¥ ) 3 WL Bg: 23 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W = o0 R T T SE)
Currency: HKD (in MOP Thousand equivalent)

S i i 1 SR B/ [/ 3 7
HH BB Rl (ki) 134 (i)  (al)am (i)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part 111 Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) (© (@ (¢) Ul
1 AR 28324216 (20,788,587) - - 7,535,629 0.00% -
Within | day
) >lE<=TH 7572,543 (3,030,234) 2,156,209 - 6,098,578 0.02% 1,340
>] to <=7 days
3 STHE<1HA 17,523,043 (22,713,044) 13,500,638 — 8,310,038 0.10% 8311
>7 days to <= | month
4 >lE<iA 6,121,352 (13,830,928) 6,229,325 - (1,480,251) 0.32% 4,730
>] to <=3 months
5 >)E<=0fil 252,311 (12,242,715) - - (11,990,337) 0.72% (86,330)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 >6EAE<14 328,266 (2,104202) - — (1,775.936) 1.43% (25.396)
>b months to <= 1 year
7 SlEcLE 1,168 (1,344) - - (176) 277% ]
>1 to <=1 years
§ NE=IE 55,690 (284) - - 55,406 449% 2488
>) to <=3 years
9 SIE<4E 714447 — — — 714447 6.14% 43,867
>3 to <=4 years
10 H4E<=5E 797,157 - - - 797,157 1.11% 61,461
>4 10 <=5 years
I >5E<T4 555 - - — 555 10.15% 56
>3 t0 <=7 years
0 TE<E - (360,500) - - (360,500) 13.26% (47,802)
>Tto <= 10 years
3 S0E<ISE - - - - - 17.84% -
>10to <= 15 years
4 SIE<NE - - - - - 2.43% -
>15 to <=20 years
15 BENE - - - - - 26.03% -
Over 20 years
16 WLHRIZ MR (1) - 15(d) 2 ) (46,748)

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
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200 1 5% 2 e 1By ¥ ) 3 WL Bg: 23 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W = 500 MW T oo E)
Currency: USD (in MOP Thousand equivalent)

S i i BN SR B/ Y iR
HH BB Rl (ki) 134 (i) (al)am (i)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part 11l Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) © (d) (©) ()
1 AR 1,634,840 (2,251,690) - - (616,850) 0.00% -
Within | day
) >lE<=TH 2,858,156 (975,523) 1,859,879 (3,600,463) 76,049 0.02% 15
>] to <=7 days
3 STHE<1MA 9,422,654 (5,728,691) 6,325,708 (17,556,929) (7,537,254) 0.10% (7.937)
>7 days to <= | month
4 >lE<A 22,761,851 (9,571,833) 8,578,324 (14,791.877) 6,976,465 0.32% 2,325
>1 to <=3 months
5 >3E<=0fil 4857424 (3,301,604) 1,910,940 (1,902,500) 1,064,260 0.72% 7,603
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SoAE <=1 3,279,843 (3,267,924) 982,761 (972,289) 22,39 143% 30
>b months to <= 1 year
7 SlEe)f 346,004 (101,871) 4815,187 (4,807,197) 252,123 277% 6,984
>| t0 <=1 years
§ MNE=3IE 3,364,776 - 1,597,980 (1,597,980) 3,364,776 449% 151,078
>) to <=3 years
9 SIE<4E 831,947 - - - 831,947 6.14% 51,082
>3 to <=4 years
10 4E<=5k 1,179,233 - — - 1,179,233 171% 90919
>4 10 <=5 years
Il >5E<=T7% 41,468 - — (39,950 1,518 10.15% 154
>5t0 <=7 years
2 >TE<=10% - (2,539,758) - - (2,539,758) 13.26% (336,772
>Tto <= 10 years
3 SNE<I5E - - - - - 17.84% -
>10to <= 15 years
4 SIE<NE - - - — — 2.43% -
>15to <=20 years
15 RENE - - - - - 26.03% -
Over 20 years
16 SBHZMEER(1)- 150) 2 HH) (13,770)

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
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g TR AT () e A PR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 1 5% 2 e 1By ¥ ) 3 WL Bg: 23 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W = N R GRFTIET-C44H)
Currency: CNY (in MOP Thousand equivalent)

S i i BN SR B/ Y iR
HH BB Rl (ki) 134 (i) (al)am (i)
Total Weighted
Part Part I Part 11l Part IV Net long/ Weighing  position long/
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor (short)
(2) (b) © (d) (©) Ul
I ARIA 389,457 (494,188) - - (104,731) 0.00% -
Within | day
) >lE<=TH 1,497,129 (1,144,813) 1,415,365 (1415,724) 351,956 0.02% 10
>] to <=7 days
3 STHE<1HA 9,542,551 (14913,270) 1,205,717 (4,486,421 (8,651,423) 0.10% (8,651)
>7 days to <= | month
4 >lE<A 8,052,471 (10,335,340) 3,576,745 (3,552,815) (1,658,934) 0.32% (5,309)
>] to <=3 months
5 >3E<=0fil 8434972 (3,281,714) 1,931,052 (1,938,648) 5,145,601 0.72% 37,049
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SoAE <14 5,602,934 (3,921,917) 580,283 (590,076) 1,671,024 143% 23,899
>b months to <= 1 year
7 SlEe)f 3,638,251 (2,479,641) - (8,104) 1,150,506 277% 31,869
>| t0 <=1 years
§ NE=IE 1,772,041 (267,070) - - 1,504971 449% 67,573
>) to <=3 years
9 SIE<=4E 443 664 — — — 443,604 6.14% 2741
>3 to <=4 years
10 4E<=5% 219337 - - - 279337 171% 21,537
>4 to <= § years
I >5E<=T4 - - - - - 10.15%
>3 to <=1 years
0 S1E<=104 - - - - - 13.26% -
>Tto <= 10 years
3 SE<IE - - - - - 17.84% -
>10to <= 15 years
4 SIE<NE - - - - - 2.43% -
>15 to <=20 years
15 BdnE - - - - - 26.03% -
Over 20 years
16 BRI MBEAR(1(d) - 15(d) 2 0) 19578

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
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12.  $#4E R B

ACAT B A B B ) AR A A R R
il > PATT AR BB - 2r JUERe il ] R A L B
PR > AR I 42 o A T DA R 52 IR 2
W s TEBLERAT BB R B B RAL > PRI P I
A o

TSR B iy AT AT BT B B R
R B A TR BT > T A A L R 00 AT L i A B B
W P BAT R RE 5 T R A L 3 L 2 T AR R
A B B B AR > 0 T SR AR L A LT 4
PR > S R S D A S R AN L B A
F R SL AN > N AR AR A B R A B
5 2 A e K SR AR L B O
P O A A B O Y AT VR O O > AR A
A7 D P AR L A B Y — SO R O

AATERFFRRAE - A - AL AT BB
AE A5 A TR AR 4 3% . 2 T4 A1 L e R 7 %
P L B B SR A > e BT~ A BRI R
AR A R i S AR A R B BRAGE DO > DR AR AR R
W T 42 B 2 A o P 4 AT L B B R 1 I
AR

12. Operational Risk

In order to control operational risk at a manageable
level by the adoption of “Consolidated Management,
Divisional Control” model of operational risk
management, the bank targets to manage operational
risk through effective procedural control to maximize
the value added to the bank and the shareholders, and to

safeguard the interests of the customers and the public.

Both the board of directors and the senior management
team place significant emphasis on the operational risk
management work. The board of directors is ultimately
responsible for the effectiveness of operational risk
management, whereas the senior management team is
responsible for implementation of the operational risk
management strategy. Through allocating adequate
resources, appointing independent department to
coordinate the establishment and implementation
of the operational risk management system, overall
coordinating of solutions for material operational
risk matters during the quarterly Risk Management
Committee meetings which the senior management
team is in charge, as well as monitoring the status
of the management measures, and the execution
and implementation condition, it is aimed to ensure
consistency and efficiency of overall operational risk

management at the bank.

Under the principles of stable, prudent and compliance
in management, a series of operational risk limits
and key risk indicators are set in accordance with
ICBC Macau’s risk appetite, to regularly identifying,
assessing, monitoring and reporting operational risk and
the operational risk management status. By doing so, it
is also to ensure the operational risk of the bank is well
controlled and the operational risk management sysetm

at the bank works smoothly.
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13.

TSR R A BB B B R 2 > B R
TEIOR > A0 0 R A T S 0 P S A B A
B SRR B AT B SCALSEE > B M e
HNEE R - APEY - TR YR
B B o

201448 AAT F A 2 AT B MG AL AR R -
— 2B AL =0 B AR R ) 5 AR A 5T W AR
FERR o A7 ArAR B BT BRI 5 O
SR B A T B > 412 e S TR R B
1o MEEARTT RE P B LA s FEEALER
BEBE AR > AR TI A BIRE R TR > 3 LR
T BROR R B\ B 8 BLRE T 5 e AR R R
HUAT R B BE > BV B TR B AR

2014 AEAAT HAfe B A R B A 2K > BB A 4
KRBT

A BE B BB
R P Ak ik

(a) ¥ HDRE & b 48 B H B B4 B BOSK I
7t 3

A T ACAT T 35 R B A BB — AR 43 > AKAT
f1 471 I E 3% ol e A BH A L 1 47 A1 B
SR W) Py e A R [T o AT R
T AR Z R RRAT A H R
2 WL o B e LA

13.

ICBC Macau has a well-established operational risk
management system, enabling businesses to be operated
according to the relevant guidelines. It has effectively
satisfied the business development needs and external
regulatory requirements. The bank has developed
advanced operational risk management culture, well-
defined punishment and award mechanism, thus trying
to build up an exact and secure, open and transparent,

as well as viable risk management environment.

In 2014, the bank continued to improve the management
framework and to enhance the mechanism of the three
lines of defence. It had strengthened its infrastructure
on an on-going basis, with full scale improvement of
existing guidelines and procedures. It had implemented
measures to manage internal and external frauds, and
enhanced its alertness and prevention capability, for
protecting the asset safety of the bank and customers.
It had enhanced business processing systems and
brought in management tools continuously, thus
enhancing its risk management efficiency and risk
management capability. It also adopted strict measures
for accountability confirmation and non-compliance
behaviour handling, thus strengthening the staff’s

awareness for their risk management responsibilities.

In 2014, the bank’s operational risk management
is considered properly operated with effective risk

management measures.

Foreign exchange risk
Qualitative disclosure

(a) A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on foreign exchange exposures;

As part of our market risk management,
the objective of foreign exchange rates risk
management is to obtain the best balance of
risk and return of our Bank’s positions arising
from movements in foreign exchange rates. Our
policies on foreign exchange exposure include

currency position limits setting and monitoring.
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R B

(b) A TEHIRE i 33 BT L 3

Quantitative disclosure

(b)  The total net long and total net short positions in

foreign currencies:

(% : T-78) (in MOP Thousand or equivalent)

AL FE A £ OB 5

- AT WiHE & Hm 5 AT

Ridaf  SRBER T M o o M

Net Open Net Open

Position  Net Position in Position

excluding Option including option

option contracts contracts Long contracts

idid Currency Long or Short or Short Long or Short
1. W 1. Australian dollars (110) (110)
2. mERIG 2. Canadian dollars 1,443 1,443
3. AR 3. Chinese renminbi 72,512 72,512
4. kT 4. Euro (937) (937)
5. Woo 5. Hong Kong dollars 6,010,163 6,010,163
6. HH 6. Japanese yen 1,106 1,106
7. WVEE T 7. New Zealand dollars 131 131
8. W 8. Pound sterling (1,050) (1,050)
9. Himigoc 9. Singapore dollars 886 886
10. F 8 0p 10. Swiss francs (600) (600)
11. %58 11. US dollars 3,428,193 3,428,193

12. L ERF)HAY 12, Foreign currencies not
B HER separately specified
Hp above, except gold 455 455
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(©)

W BT SRR B A A B A BT Y 10% (¢)  The information in a particular foreign currency
ME B - whose net position (in absolute terms) constitutes
not less than 10% of the total net position in all
foreign currencies:
WG (J5 %), HKD (Original CCY) TG 000
<03 £ 4k
Assets Liabilities
IR ]
Spot — (15,413,659.45)
HA 'ilt
Purchases Sales
bz ]
Forward 21,248,769.00 —

% Delta IRE R 3 A 91 RE & 4 B - Bl 18

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-
weighted position of the relevant option contracts

R (AR

Net long (or net short) position

5,835,109.55

FIC(JE¥),/ USD (Original CCY)) TJ6°000

< ¢4 1145
Assets Liabilities
IR ]
Spot 2,892,538.70 (864.95)
HA ®will
Purchases Sales
i
Forward 1,502,269.56 (3,964,877.47)

2 Delta MR RHFE ARSI RE 6 4 0 - M i AR

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-
weighted position of the relevant option contracts

TR (FEE)

Net long (or net short) position

429,065.83
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14. WEhbE

i ig )

(a)

AAT i B R B A B A DL R RO 5

A AT L B A B H BRI
LR B 5T 3 1 IR 50 P R AR A DA S
Sk 37 Bl e A KR A~ R
B o e ARAAT A IE W AL R
TeJBEJ R BET o BE B IR I R AR AT B E
AR Te Fe AP 75 5| 5% R B 1 75 SR An g
TP AT 0 > A RCF M 4 W 2K A
PG A o

ACAT L ) e L e B SR W R o AR R4
AT AL AS N - R DA R
B BORIERE b o WY e I B e A B
B AR AR BB 5 3 5 WA I A ) e
W A7 B A A I L B OO o 9 ) L
W A B T R ) L A AR AT AR
AL BB SR B R DU E > K
g i ~ B A R o

AFTARAE AMCM WL T - BAT R
1 B2 DA B AR AT B I 380 3 1 A B 1 A
851 > BRI o 8 A A
PR B 43 T 3k i A B e e D g
o BRERIUAS (7] F Ak J3E 3 30 Bl e 20 A7 5
BDIAh 5 8 AL S VT G B L B 1 A B F
Tk T L8 2 P B 4 MBS 1 > [ it o
2 B A RS R B P DL AT D R

14. Liquidity

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

The Group’s risk management objectives and

policies on liquidity risk;

The objective of liquidity risk management of
the Bank is to meet the liquidity needs of asset,
liability and off-balance sheet activities and
meet its payment obligation to external parties
on a timely basis and to effectively balance
fund profitability and security no matter during
the normal operation or at a highly stressed
condition through the development of a scientific
and comprehensive liquidity risk management
mechanism and the implementation of effective
identification, measurement, monitoring and

reporting measures on liquidity risk.

The strategy of liquidity risk management of
the Bank is to establish a centralized liquidity
risk management mode based on the thorough
consideration of the organizational structure and
major business characteristics of the Bank as
well as regulatory policies, and list out concrete
policies in relation to specific matters of liquidity
risk management. Important policies for liquidity
risk management are formulated in accordance
with external and macro operating environments
and business development of the Bank, with
a view to striking an effective balance among

security, liquidity and profitability.

The Group manages its liquidity risk according to
the rules and regulations from AMCM, the Head
Office and its internal institutions. Following
the prudence principle, the Bank employs the
scenario analysis method and the sensitivity
analysis method to perform the stress testing
on liquidity risk. It not only adopted multiple-
dimensional methods to measure liquidity risk,
but also allocated the responsibilities to solve
possible liquidity risk to certain departments. It
disclosed its liquidity status strictly following the

supervisory instructions.
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EEPE Quantitative disclosure
WMWTL "R
MOP’000/%
(b)  EEFIFA R B S RRER
Minimum weekly amount of cash in hand 2,631,230
(0  AEFHRA BB M
Average weekly amount of cash in hand 4,317,288
(d) PN ERE
Specified liquid assets 58,572,867
()  BAETPHZMEMEREBEERAMILE
Ratio of specified liquid asset to total basic liabilities 41%
() oS O e (DS R I S
One-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month 144%
(9  AFEFHZ =M ARk xR
Three-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month 44%
15. JAbfE A 15. Others
(a) RIEFHEHEREHE=TABNE (a)  The credit institution’s assets that are pledged as
B UK security for the credit institution or a third party’s
liabilities; and
AT SEAH B e The Bank does not have such assets.

(b) T RE M BOE AT R UL T K B

AR o

AATAE H W RO T B T 3 AR
WA o T B A KHE A R H AR AT A WL I AR
FLBERK N SR Y o AAT B R I8 B R e i
FARN AT ISR I BIR DL A
SRRV AT TR 5E

16. #W 16.

() BB THIEKEEE P B
SEEIHELAE AN T R RO T RHE E

(b) WnEARHITED > D LPTA MR R %
—WAEFZH=+— BRI -

(b) Outstanding litigations which may have a
significant impact on the Group’s financial

position.

The Bank has been involved in litigation
proceedings in the ordinary course of business.
Most of these proceedings were initiated by
the Bank for recovering non-performing loans.
The Bank expected that there would not be any
significant impact resulted from the proceedings
on the Bank’s business, financial position or

operating result.

Notes

(a) Item 1, item 3 and Item 6 are audited among all

the items disclosed.

(b)  Unless with specification, all the above data is
taken as at Dec, 31st, 2014.



TR AR
Annual Report 2014

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) 163

BT R B3 (42 AMCM026/B12012-DSB/AMCM 5 30 ) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)

THRORM) B E A A RAT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

1. WHHER 1. Financial Statements

All those items of information required under Article
75(1) and/or 75(3) of the Financial System Act of
Macao (“FSAM”).

AP 4 it B R AR N SE 75 R ()
AR 75 (3) Ir W R L A FUEE o

(a) HEAFE (a)

Balance sheet

R B —PESf - H=4+—H As at 31 December 2014

bl
MOP
4
HRAH PR HR B
Provision
Depreciation &
% Assets Total assets Impairment Net assets
B4 Cash
AMCM 3k Deposit with A.M.C.M.
JE Wi 38 Account receivable

GEAMZ MMM Demand deposits with local
R banks 1,508,704.61 1,508,704.61
TEAM Z JEAAE T A Demand deposits with
T correspondents
K Gold & silver
Htbiis g e Other current assets 40,823,830.90 40,823,830.90

T Loans & advances

AEA AL I HEA Interbank placements with local
iy banks 58,745,384.78 58,745,384.78
TEAMGE TR Z Deposits at call & time with
AR R correspondents
TS o 5 B e Securities
AEERE Utilization of resources in trust
EHA Debtors
Jf g Other investments
BHERE Financial investments 10,000.00 10,000.00
Al Buildings
B Equipment 196,519.72 176,612.38 19,907.34
EIEE N Preliminary expenses
B N Setting up expenses
RIEBAB Immovable in progress
Jqt el e Other fixed assets 130,625.00 82,178.87 48,446.13
REYT Sundry accounts 180,041.22 180,041.22

Hm

TOTAL

101,595,106.23

258,791.25

101,336,314.98
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Bk Balance sheet
BF—MEfZH=4—H As at 31 December 2014
W
MOP
Y e
15 Liabilities Sub-total Total
I K Demand deposit
T Deposits at call
EMTFEK Time deposit
A SRR Deposit of public sector
A A5 T 4 Deposits from local banks
Hf A i & 4 Loans from local credit institutions
AN R Loans in foreign currency
fRZ K Debts against debentures
HREE RN Creditors of resources in trust
JEA 3 50 B S 4 Cheques & payment orders
HREAN Creditors
HIEHAM Accounts payable
AR &R Sundry accounts 1,733,256.99
2 e B Al T 4 Provision
[fZN Capital 50,000,000.00
B E ik Legal reserve 9,508,400.00
H 7 il Statutory reserve
Ak 5 Other reserves (Note) 59,508,400.00
JRAR SRR Retained profit 37,007,828.38
NG ) Profit & loss for the year 3,086,829.61 40,094,657.99

M TOTAL 101,336,314.98
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(b)

2EoF

ZE—WESZH=A— H B RAR

(b) Profit and loss account

Income Statement for the year ended 31

7 December 2014
BEIEH Income Statement
W W
MOP
9 Sm 8 Eot]
Debit Amount Credit Amount
BT AR Y S H WA
Costs of credit operations Income from credit operations
NFEEH SRAT s W25
Personnel costs Income from banking services 7,009,644.70
RS B oA SRAT SE 5 W 2%
Board of directors & Income form other banking
supervisors fee 51,500.01 services 22,357.82
T B B 3 W97 B A s B WAk
Staff costs 3,238,282.16 Income from securities &
J¥] 52 Wik B 1 A1) equity investments
Staff benefits 120,754.76  HABSRATI R
HAbANFEH Other banking income 909,478.98
Other personnel costs 9,135.24 FEIER E B WS
BEF A 2 B Income from non-banking
Third party supply 5,068.57 operations
BERR 25 EESIEES
Third party services 1,031,267.59 Operating loss
FoAbsRAT#:
Other banking costs
Bl
Taxation
FRIEH EBEH
Costs of non-banking
operations
g
Depreciation allowances 18,623.56
i 4 2 43k
Provision allowances
e R
Operating profit 3,466,849.61
B M
TOTAL 7,941,481.50 TOTAL 7,941,481.50
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EEET R Income Statement
WP
MOP
55 &w R/ £
Debit Amount Credit Amount
BREEK BN
Operating loss Operating profit 3,466,849.61
BAEZ R R JEEAE Z F
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years
EEFIEES A 8
Exceptional losses Exceptional profits
o SR B 3K LR Ea 3
Profit tax provision 380,020.00 Provisions used up
BHRAER (BR) BELERUER)
Operating result (profit) 3,086,829.61 Operating result (loss)
ik ] ik
TOTAL 3,466,849.61 TOTAL 3,466,849.61
HHFR
Chairman
L

Jiang Yisheng
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(¢

UL Al

20144F 1 » TERQRM) B & Bty A A
]ORN B BUBLAR A W
P 309850 5 B E 20144 K » KA
B R EIRPTH 1.014870 > HIR 4.22%

HA A RRSE PR > A4 v $ b B T
T ERAT (WL ) BB A R 2 ) 8L 3%
B > ARG I R SRAT B A R A
WA B e ER . B
B A R AR R AR T - R
32T A B o e B S M > R P R
R R 45 [0

HHFTLN
L

I S TR S S Il el £ |

()

A summary of the management report

In the year of 2014, ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited maintained a sustainable development
momentum, having achieved after-tax the profit
of MOP3.09 million. As of the year ended 2014,
the gross assets of our company amounted to
MOP101 million, corresponding to a growth of
4.22%.

Since the establishment of our company, we,
steered by the general development strategy
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited and anchored in the advantages
of the brand, network, financial and technical
resources of the Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited, have been committed
in a sustainable financial growth of our assets,
continuously improving our risk management and
seeking for a more secure return in our clients’

investments.

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Jiang Yisheng

Macau, 31st March 2015
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(d

B el

TERCRPT) BB A IR A Al %
FRRAE T = ke T M LA B A A R %
AU W3O Tt A B % — D4R SR 4R
JRE B RS A P R S O A
TAF A -

AT B 22 T A I A ) 25 L SR A%
Ry % S SO R W ) 4 R B R
0 S B A R o

A i DLW e R O KR e
)8 e 1 S AR LY D P O A ) S
JHSE B BT o

AT % B8 A A MO > R R
fli i > B 22 T AR 2 R AR MR H Al SO AR 3
PO 2P R et —F — W4+ A
=t HEEAGRIMBERD > DK
WA F R SRR BN B AR -

ERAT PR > AP Ve AE ) T8 0 % S T B
Wk R B ITHRAE -

BLEH
A B o 23 5
(i i BAAR)

I S TR S S Il e £ |

(d)

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-third, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors of
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited has submitted
to our firm the audited financial statements and
the report from Board of Directors regarding the
financial year of 2014, for issuing the related

opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31 December 2014, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2014.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the

Report of the Board of Directors.
Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 31st March 2015
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(e

Bh 8 g il it A A

BT H QR ) 88 B A B A 7] iy 2 i
JBBRE s (I S PRI o B — R T Ay A R

AT)

B e FE WL 30 A7 B I 2 A e )
AR BT B R U DB T (W) $
A A R A T 2 A A S B R
FOoWORF-LFEEA=ZT—H#H
% S A WA T DR P R P
ik o

bk R B R % YA
TEZA=ZT - HMEER R REE
% H kAR R W RS AR - i 5 R A B
SRR AR o TSRS E R ORI
TR AR P i

W b A L o A ) P 48 2 B B R R R b
e O 7 A B 5 AR A R B R H R
Hh A B o BRAM R Ay o k2 I
RMNA > EPTH BT W > HOHY
S0 785 ik A A Rt R R S i
4ﬂ°

Ty B AT TR AR QR 8 By AR
O ] BB 5 IR 0 A0 AR AR DA R T
A B S IR > G R 4 2 S S R R B
A A 1 S0 85 S A DA A R —
PrBIH -

2 gt ek N U
5% X5 W il Bl 23 5 P

ZR-IEEHAZETH o RN

(e)

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, a corporation incorporated in the Macau
SAR:

We have audited the financial statements of ICBC
(Macau) Capital Limited for the financial year
2014, according to the Auditing Rules (“Normas
de Auditoria”) and the Technical Auditing Rules
(“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”) of the Macau
Special Administration Region, and have issued
an unqualified audit report in respect to such

financial statement on 31 March 2015.

The above mentioned audited financial statement
is made up of a balance sheet, a statement of
income, a statement of changes in equity and a
cash flow statement as of 31 December 2014,
including as well as a summary of significant

accounting policies and explanatory notes.

The attached abstract financial statement, dully
authorized by the management, is a summary of
the above mentioned audited financial statements,
the related accounts and accounting books. We
believe that the contents of such abstract financial
statement are consistent with the audited financial
statements, the related accounts and accounting

books in every significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of the
financial status and the business result and the
range of audit works of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, the attached abstract financial statement
should be read along with the audited financial

statements and the independent auditor’s report.

Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Macau, 31st March 2015
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®

(2

(h)

B 5% DL B R 4

ﬂﬁm\

£ R 1 B R 4 L

H B R R AT (BT B A R A ]

A EBERH AR

HI
e
(201441 A 8 H&AE)
(20144F 1 H 8 H BHE)
K W e A
U A M S 2k
(H201446 H 19 H ZAE)
[ e
(201446 H 19 HEHE)

BT A5 1

KRBV S
WYLk

b i
R 8 A U = 5 P
(Pt B S A A AR

A w#H
WYLk

EHE

ERE

g
HH

R

B
Rl
bt

®

(2

(h)

List of institutions in which they have holdings

over 5% of share capital, etc.

No

List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

Name of the members of the company boards

Board of Directors

Mr. Jiang Yisheng Chairman
(Appointed on Jan 8, 2014)

Mr. Shen Xiaoqi Chairman
(Resigned on Jan 8§, 2014)

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick Director

Mr. Cheng Wing Fai, Patrick Director
(Appointed on Jun 19, 2014)

Mr. Chen Limiao Director
(Resigned on Jun 19, 2014)

Board of the General Meeting

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping Chairman

Mr. Huen Chung Yuen, lan Vice-President

Mr. Zheng Kai Secretary
Single Supervisor

CSC & Associates, Auditors

(Represented by Chui Sai Cheong)

Company Secretary
Mr. Zheng Kai
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2. Aviq# 2. Corporate governance

REE N ER TR I RE S - No committee was formed by the board of directors
during the year.

3. Bl&eUinE 3. Cash flow statement
HEZF WS ZH=1—HIL4FE For the Year ended 31 December 2014
2014
b ik
MOP
AR W 2k i B AR Cash flows from operating activities
i BT A T Profit before tax 3,466,850
W Adjustments for:
FLEWBA Interest income (909,479)
Yreg Depreciation 18,624
i L I 2 T AR Gain on Disposal of fixed asset —
2,575,995
B WA B o A 38 7 344 Increase in receivables and other assets (1,976)
FEAT B A R JEE I Increase in amount due from the immediate holding company (3,515,549)
W R 4 i@ 2 RIS JE M Increase in amount due from a fellow subsidiary (167,065)
JEA 3R R AL B R B i, (Decrease)/increase in payables and other liabilities
(W) 1,059,459
BB (fE ), Bk Cash (used in)/generated from operations
BT (49,136)
BRGNS Interest received 950,015
A BT BL Income taxes paid (420,281)
e ()M Net cash flows generated from/(used in) operation activities
FH BT 480,598
B 36 W) A g B AR Cash flows from investing activities
TP 2 Y M Purchase of fixed assets (1,702)
Ji] 52 T i WAL AR Proceed from sale of fixed assets —
WHEEBE AL () Net cash flows (used in)/generated from investing activities
_____ B i (1,702)
BEMBE5EYEME  Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 478,896
WY 4 R B4 FED Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 59,775,193
WA B & BB A5 Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 60,254,089
B KB &SRB AN Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
LB T B A W SRAT SR Bank balances with immediate holding company 60,254,089
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4. RALFEATA SR B i R AN

AR FERBE A IR 5 -

5. fiEWMRY

ACAE BERBE R SR 5 -

6. BulgoR
6.1 BTS04 o S il
el

6.2

I B s 0 i BRI P 95 4 5B 32/93/M 5%
4 Tl B8 2R 9 A o B DA R P o D A I L
55 25/2005 5% 47 Bk KL BT A A 4
i I (TP 0 7 i i e R ) 4R A o AR
W5 ORI L AR AR » HT B
LG EEAR N PR R

B 53 48 WA Ah > atb B S i 3R 0 R I
(MOP) Zswt £ » DU T ARIIC -

ik BOR A B BB AL

ACARE BEAC A V) SR A AT W 8 o
) g R BORIE R L -

Off-balance sheet exposures other than
derivatives transactions

There was no off-balance sheet exposure during the

year.

Derivatives transactions

There was no derivatives transaction during the year.

Accounting policies

6.1

6.2

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements as set out
in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of
Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR”). These financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis, except
for the available-for-sale investments, which can

be measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded
to the nearest dollar except when otherwise

indicated.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

During the year, the Company did not have any

changes in accounting policies under MFRSs.
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6.3

[V N &2 v
@ BB
() FZrHE—MEBRAZLEARAN
FEEW B B B 3% 8 %
A

(2

() bl A AR A
H 3

(i) WAAFEFHEKEYE
715 5%

(i) RAA R A A A B
A HHEEHAR
M EZ—

AT Ao —J5 4 g DA R B UL o B
BI A Z BT > %5
AT SRR AR A A
Gl

() T REREMER
—EREBRE > (K
K EREA T s B 2
AgEFAH) 3

(i) B
BB A
(S0 20 s
EE TR
B2 -

(i)  #% J7 A SE A 4R M
R = e -
¥

(iv) ZITRBE=ZTAE
% I HH A%
BE=Z NS

A 3

6.3

Summary of significant accounting policies

(@)

Related parties

()]

(2

A person, or a close member of that

person’s family, is related to the

Company if that person:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control

over the Company;

has significant influence over

the Company; or

is a member of the key
management personnel of the
Company or of a parent of the

Company;

An entity is related to the Company

if any of the following conditions

applies:

®

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

The entity and the Company
are members of the same
group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate
or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity

is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures

of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture
of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the

third entity;
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(v) FHRMEARAFE W
KR A e
J At AT 4T AR 2 ] B B
B R

(i) WA A () WA
] —fE AR 18 i R
T B ] 5

(vil) F A (a)(i) AW F—
FEAANEEERE
KEB R ER
RS PACINE X g
BEZ—

AN BR300 L 5% 2 K L 4 T 5 %
B N R - Al AP SR T
RHMRBERH °

VA R 5 DA R 3 5

VBl A 4 A ML 11 Bk R B T B
B AT 4] 3ok 0 M5 SR B MR = B 2
Z B L A O AR AR DL Rt %
TE A AR A L TR A o 0
FUHEARAR DU 25 B AR

Wl R B 4% O\ AR AR RE A R X
s e B B A S fE
R/ RN WA iR T A
o MR A EREME AL
AR > S R A A B S R
JAE M T B L = 2R 9T 4B K
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()

(v)  the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the
Company or an entity related

to the Company;

(vi) The entity is controlled or
jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by,

that person in their dealings with the entity.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item
of fixed assets comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition

and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of fixed
assets have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the
asset as a replacement. Where significant
parts of fixed assets are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.
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(©

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each item
of fixed assets to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual

rates used for this purpose are as follows:

— Office equipment
— Furniture and fixtures

4 to 10 years
5 to 10 years

Where parts of an item of fixed assets have
different useful lives, the cost of that item
is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives
and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each

financial year end.

An item of fixed assets including any
significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.
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An impairment loss is recognised only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in
which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired

asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each
reporting period as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of
an asset is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income

statement in the period in which it arises.
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(d)

Investments and other financial assets

(1)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments,
and available-for-sale financial
investments, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition. Financial assets
are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the
transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset not held at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

are expensed immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that
the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.
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(i)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
assets depends on their classification as

follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such
assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in other
income and gains in the income statement.
The loss arising from impairment is

recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments
are non-derivative financial assets in listed
and unlisted equity investments and debt
securities. Equity investments classified
as available-for-sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or
loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in market conditions.
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After initial recognition, available-for-
sale financial investments are subsequently
measured at fair value, with unrealised
gains or losses recognised in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve
until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement
in other income, or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, when the
cumulative gain or loss is reclassified
from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the income statement
in other expenses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-
sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in the
income statement as other income in
accordance with the accounting policies set

out in section 2.3(f).

When the fair value of unlisted equity
investments cannot be reliably measured
because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(e

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a
part of a financial asset or part of a group
of similar financial assets) is derecognised
when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset have expired; or

— the Company has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When
it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement
in the asset. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company
has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the
aximum amount of consideration that the

Company could be required to repay.
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1/

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial restructuring and
observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.
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(i)

Financial assets carried at amortised

cost

For financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the Company first
assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that
are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If
the Company determines that no
objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in the

assessment of collective impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The
present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest

rate computed at initial recognition).
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(ii)

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account and
the loss is recognised in the income
statement. Interest income continues
to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has

been transferred to the Company.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account. If a write-
off is later recovered, the recovery is

credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial

investments

For available-for-sale financial
investments, the Company assesses
at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of

investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is
impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost
(net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in profit or
loss, is removed from investment
revaluation reserve and recognised in

the income statement.
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In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale,
objective evidence would include
a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged”
against the period in which the fair
value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of
impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment
loss on that investment previously
recognised in profit or loss — is
removed from investment revaluation
reserve and recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available-
for-sale are not reversed through
the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in investment
revaluation reserve.

In the case of debt instruments
classified as available-for-sale,
impairment is assessed based on
the same criteria as financial assets
carried at amortised cost. However,
the amount recorded for impairment
is the cumulative loss measured as
the difference between the amortised
cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in
the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based
on the reduced carrying amount of
the asset and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part
of operating income in the income
statement. Impairment losses on debt
instruments are reversed through the
income statement if the increase in
fair value of the debt instruments
can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in the income
statement.
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(2

Financial liabilities

(Q)

(ii)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified
as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and loans
and borrowings, as appropriate.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial

liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities

include payables and other liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of
financial liabilities depends on their

classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement when the

liabilities are derecognised.
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(h)

)

Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and include
fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the

income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised
when the obligation under the liability is

discharged, cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and a recognition
of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that
are traded in active markets is determined
with reference to quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations without any
deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference
to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same;
a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.
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(k)

U]

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral

part of the Company’s cash management.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen
as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material,
the amount recognised for a provision is
the present value of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the
obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs

in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred
tax. Income tax is recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of that are

recognised directly in equity.
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Current tax assets and liabilities for the
current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into
consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the

Company operates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise
from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purposes and their tax bases.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for

all taxable temporary differences, except:

—  when the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and
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— in respect of taxable temporary
differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will

not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

—  when the deferred tax asset relating
to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and

— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.
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(m)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and when the revenue can be
measured reliably. Investment management
fee income is recognised when the services
are provided. Interest income is recognised
on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial assets.
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(i1)
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(n)

(0)

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency of
the Company using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Exchange differences arising from the
settlement of such transactions and from
the retranslation at the year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the income statement.

Employee benefits

The Company operates a defined
contribution scheme for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the participating
employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the

scheme.

7. Related party transactions

7.1 The policy for lending to related parties

®

(if)

The Company received investment
management fee income from the
immediate holding company. The
investment management fee income
was charged based on a pre-determined
percentage of the asset value of the fund

portfolio managed.

The Company received pension fund
investment management fee income
from a fellow subsidiary. The pension
fund investment management fee income
was charged based on a pre-determined
percentage of the asset value of the pension

fund portfolio managed.
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(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

The Company received interest income
from the immediate holding company. The
interest income was generated from the
deposits placed with the immediate holding
company and the interest rate offered was
similar to those offered to other customers

of the immediate holding company.

At the end of the reporting period, the
Company had bank balances with the
immediate holding company which
included time deposits of MOP58,745,385
(2013: MOP58,872,313) with effective
interest rates of 1.6325% (2013: 1.5325%
per annum), savings account deposits of
MOP562,500 (2013: MOP801,789) with
effective interest rates ranging from 0%
to 0.01% per annum (2013: 0% to 0.01%
per annum) and current account deposits
of MOP946,204 (2013: MOP101,092).
The time deposits have original maturities

within one month.

At the end of the reporting period,
the Company had accrued interest of
MOP77,254 (2013: MOP117,790)
receivable from the immediate holding
company included in receivables and other

assets.

Apart from the bank balances with
immediate holding company, the Company
had an amount due from immediate holding
company as at the end of the reporting
period. The amount due from immediate
holding company is unsecured, interest-free

and has no fixed terms of repayment.

The amount due from a fellow subsidiary
is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed

terms of repayment.
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7.2 EEPE 7.2  Quantitative disclosure

2014

B
MOP

TE BB A W EL  Investment management fee income received from immediate
WEEHE (i) holding company (note (i) 3,296,000

HE [7) 2 P JB5 A "I WCBUGR - Pension fund investment management fee income received fro
PRI 4 4 45 T 2 a fellow subsidiary (note (ii))

(it ii) 3,713,645
T H R A RIMEL  Interest income received from immediate holding company
B (7t i) (note (iii)) 909,479
RO B e BE /A |]  Bank balances with immediate holding company (Note (iv))
W R (it iv) 60,254,089
MEWCIETE B oAb % Receivables and other assets
(itv) (Note (v)) 77,254
P EEREBEATRIMA Amount due from immediate holding company (Note (vi))
W Iel 391 (i vi) 39,838,969
BT ES 2 F B AT E 4 Amount due from a fellow subsidiary
Wit vii) (Note (vii)) 984,863
8. %Ak 8. Capital
8.1 Pk 8.1 Qualitative disclosure
(a) HATH (a)  Capital instruments
/%S Share Capital
WL W
BE Authorised MOP
100,000 ¢t > B 1,000 TCIRFYIC 100,000 shares of MOP1,000 each 100,000,000
CEATIE CHE « Issued and fully paid:

50,000 i » FJK 1,000 JTCIR M IC 50,000 shares of MOP1,000 each 50,000,000
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Legal Reserve

The Company is a financial institution
regulated by the Autoridade Monetaria
de Macau (“AMCM?”). Under the terms
of relevant Macau legislation governing
financial institutions, the Company is
required to transfer to a legal reserve an
amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
annual profit after tax until the amount
of the reserve is equal to 50% of the
Company’s issued and fully paid up share
capital. Thereafter, transfers must continue
at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the
reserve is equal to the Company’s issued
and fully paid up share capital. This reserve
is only distributable in accordance with
certain limited circumstances prescribed
by statute and will be transferred from the
annual profit after tax upon the approval
by the shareholders in the annual general

meeting.

The primary objective of the Company’s
capital management is to safeguard the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain a healthy capital
adequacy ratio in order to support its
business and maximise shareholder value.
The Company monitors capital on the basis
of total equity as shown in the balance
sheet.

The Company manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light
of changes in economic conditions. No
changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December
2013. The Company is subject to the
statutory capital adequacy ratio requirement
imposed by the Monetary Authority of
Macau (“AMCM”) and the legal reserve

requirement.
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9.

8.2

SE Pk % 8.2 Quantitative disclosure
W
MOP
[GR:ZFRIARE . §LE<EN
Share capital 50,000,000.00
Legal reserve 9,508,400.00
BOR AR (B AW RR)

Profits brought forward (Retained Earning)

EEERZEN
Own Fund
A i R g v AR B b R (4 B Jigh i )

Operational Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (Group level)

B B AT BB ) R (TR )

Operational Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (ICBC Capital)

40,094,657.99

99,603,057.99

14.62%

148.76%

15 i LB

9.1

9.2

A A T R W 5 e

MORBENE - BEMEENF » AN
AR ZF P A=+ — H
2 H 22 T BT T A e KA P
B AR v i e A R v R -

Aoy v A R B R A B o R
PRI A O W) KB 43 Y 49 A T L B 4
JBBE AT o

S T B S 5
B AR 2 ] K38 43 Y 3 A7 O B4 1 B

BN TIAL o B0 P AT AR
B

9.

Credit risk

9.1

9.2

Qualitative disclosure on the credit risk

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk
in the event the counterparties fail to perform
their obligations as at 31 December 2014, in
relation to each class of recognized financial
assets, equals to the carrying amount of those

assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

The Company has certain concentration of credit
risk as the majority of the Company’s assets are

placed with its immediate holding company.
Quantitative disclosure on the credit risk
Except for deposits placed with the Company’s

immediate holding company, there was no credit

risk exposure to other parties during the year.
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10.

11.
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A 2, B
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10.

11.

Market risk

Qualitative disclosure

A description of its risk management objectives and

policies on market risk

The objective of market risk management is to obtain
the best balance of risk and return of the Company’s
positions arising from movements in foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and changes in credit market
condition. The market risk policies and processes
include risk limits and exposures management, stress-
testing, counterparty evaluations and country risks
assessment. In 2014, we continued to strengthen market
risk management by improving policies and procedures,

risk reporting and limit management.

Quantitative disclosure

No

Interest rate risk

Qualitative disclosure

Except for the bank balances placed with its immediate
holding company, the Company does not maintain
other interest bearing financial assets or financial
liabilities. Over 97% (2013: 98%) of the bank balances
are fixed deposits based on fixed interest rates, they
are not subject to significant interest rate risk. With
the minimal amount of bank balances with floating
interest rates, Management considers the Company’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates

is minimal.
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12.

ERPH Quantitative disclosure
(BM5E’ 000)
(MOP’000)
Ak R 52 ) LA 52 By
Interest rate change Interest income change
WM MOP 1% A EiFE /Not obvious
-1% AHiFE /Not obvious
e UsD 1% 593
-1% -593

A Ml st 12. Operational risk

AR BR8N 52 35 2R T B SRR T
B TAE BRHBCRAE > DL 0 B i
R BEL R o AR B v U R AR ¢ R
FF ~ SMERIKGEE - BREREA TAEG K A - &
B~ ERmAEBES) - TEENEE - ITR
B - AT IR A B LR .

TR (W) 48 A PR 2 ) 35 i e A A BILRg
ARG A T B AR I A B ) R ) S A AT
fE > SR A TS R AR A B LA o O 2 4R
A R i A L 4 7 S DR > O A A B
MR FHO9% TE AT I DU > 418 A B S T R B AR
Ja g A L R S A TR > e AR 4 ] R
PR 45 A R A B P — B A B

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting
from inadequate or problems related to internal
processes, employees and IT systems or due to external
events. There are seven major types of operational
risks faced by the Company, including internal fraud,
external fraud; employment system and workplace
safety; customers, products, and business activities;
damage to physical assets; IT system events; and

execution, delivery, and process management.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management
undertake the responsibilities to lead and implement
operational risk management and put great emphasis
on it. By allocating adequate resources, supervising the
implementation on management strategy and measures,
and appointing independent departments of the parent
company to establish and implement operational risk
management system, the consistency and efficiency of

operational risk management is ensured.
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13.

14.

A BE B 1
R P4 5%

(a) 3 9F I B £ U H B BB SR 1 it

AFARZHHWEEABENNECE
e T 2 Y0 T A4 2R ) B B > B E 2014 4F
DA HAFMEEAMRNNELE
A BRI S MOP59,389,781 (2013 4
MOP59,673,434) » & H Jig 58 7% 4~ W) T 3
B A1 B L K > L R ol St v
50 B M 0 2 T 0 BE SR A ) — i AE—
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ﬁo

LB
i ig )

(a) BEEFL i By PERR SR FPE H g PR
i

0 R R A R AT R A SR B R A
JE 3 5 8 o ke AT 390 4 2 75 i T
REME SZ MR o AR A W) A B B
JE G o 2 ) Y SR D) G A A B
AR DLRE B AR 2 W 300 380 LB
A 348 S 80 B O ) B o G
VA B AR5 30 301 45 L 36 2 ) Y 2 A £ A
HEATTCE

13.

14.

Foreign exchange risk

Qualitative disclosure

(@)

A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on foreign exchange exposures

The Company takes on exposure to effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency
exchange rates on its bank balances denominated
in US Dollars as at 31 December 2014, which
is equivalent to MOP59,389,781 (2013:
MOP59,673,434). Management considers the
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
foreign currency rates as minimal as the historical
exchange rate between MOP and USD was within

limited range.

Quantitative disclosure

Net long position of US Dollar Deposit which is
equivalent to MOP59,389,781.

Liquidity

Qualitative disclosure

(@)

The Company’s risk management objectives and

policies on liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
encounter difficulty and loss in raising funds to
meet its asset growth and payment obligations
when due. The company is not exposed to
significant liquidity risk. The Company’s strategy
is to minimize its exposure to liquidity risk by
monitoring the Company’s capital from time to
time, by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity

profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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15.

ﬂ_‘lz

e Quantitative Disclosure
PR =ZMA 22+ 2MA iy MA
Less than Three to
three twelve
months months Undated Total
(BMt) (BIM5) (BIME) WMo
MOP MOP MOP MOP
#20144E12H 31 H As at 31 December 2014 320,631 495,557 914,535 1,730,723
J¥20134£12H31H  As at 31 December 2013 171,164 540,361 — 711,525
HAbfE B 15. Others
(a) FMEfEHEEBERESE = FABNEE (a) The Company’s assets that are pledged as

e

oS

(b) AT HE A B0 A R R O RS B
i

e

EON

DL LB BOH i — B S =0 SN SEL
BUS B 2 ROBEGHEH o

(®)

security for the credit institution or a third party’s

liabilities

No

Outstanding litigations which may have a
significant impact on the Company’s financial

position

No

Note: Item 1, item 3, item 6, item 7 and item 14 are audited

among all the items disclosed.
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ICBC Macau is the second largest bank and the largest local
registered bank in Macau. Founded in July, 2009, it ensured
itself as a local supreme bank through its sustained efforts
and stable operation. It established an outstanding image of a
responsible bank through supporting the sustainable economic
growth of Macau, improving local financial services and
promote the development of local social welfare, etc. In 2014,
the Bank has been awarded Best Bank in Macau by Global
Finance, World Finance and the Banker for a sixth straight
year. Moody’s, one of the most reputable rating institutions in
the world, has upgraded the Bank’s ratings on both long-term
and short-term bank deposits.

1.

To support the sustainable growth of local economy

China’s Twelfth Five-Year Plan creatively included
an independent chapter which is about “to maintain
long-term prosperity and stability in Hong Kong and
Macao”. The nation will support Macao in developing
itself into a world center of tourism and leisure and
appropriately diversifying its economy. The Bank
stuck to its business ideas of “basing on and serving
for Macau” and cooperated actively with Macao SAR
government in carrying out their policies, as well as
devoted for Macao’s diversified development at an
appropriate level.

First, it afforded local large-scale enterprises strong
financial supports in developing tourism and exhibition
industry and promoting their comprehensive service
level. In 2014, the Bank successfully took the lead in
organizing syndicated loans for two local grand projects
and these loans would be used in building shopping
malls, exhibition venues, entertainment bases and
modern yacht docks, etc. These projects will not only
bring more non gambling elements to Macao’s tourism
industry but also improve local service industry.
Second, it helped local enterprises to “Go Out” and
expand neighboring markets. Hengqin is the third
National New Area after Pudong New Area in Shanghai
and Bingjiang New Area in Tianjin. Hengqin’s
development attracts lots of attentions. The Bank was a
positive participator by encouraging local brand-name
enterprises to engage in the construction of Hengqin
Island. The Bank strongly supported a local large-scale
enterprise to invest in Hengqin. This project promised
to be a commercial window of Hengqin and had strong
demonstration effect for other local enterprises. Third,
it actively supported local SMEs’ developments. The
bank cooperated with SAR government’s administrative
policies and its main service subjects were SMEs
in construction, real estate, retailing and catering
industries in order to help them handle operating
problems like increasing costs and lack of labor force,
etc. The Bank also signed a strategic partnership
agreement with Macao SMEs Joint Chamber of
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Commerce so that it could afford exclusive financing
programs for chamber members. Fourth, it continued
its efforts in supporting the development of people’s
livelihood. Macao’s roaring real estate market due to
the high speed development of local economy caused
an outstanding housing problem of local residents. The
Bank coordinated with SAR government’s housing
policies and afforded qualified Macau citizens with
mortgage loans in economic housing projects. Its
purpose, “To pay back the society and serve for the
citizens”, helped it to maintain a market share of over
70% in economic housing mortgage loan market for
several years and establish sound reputation in local
society.

To support public welfare programs

The Bank devoted itself in social welfare, proposed for
the spirit of generosity, and fulfilled its responsibilities
as an enterprise citizen consciously. In 2014, it
continued to afford scholarship for University of Macau,
the Macau Polytechnic Institute and Macau University
of Science and Technology in order to support the
development of Macau’s culture and education. It also
continued to make donations to Macau Tung Sin Tong
Charitable Society, the most influential and historic
civilian charity in Macao. It donated to Macau Daily
News’ Readers Community Chest Fund and organized
more than 1,000 staff and their families to take part
in Annual Macau Walk for a Million directed by the
Fund. The Bank beard the responsibility of universal
education on finance. It not only set up investment
columns on Macao Daily and Civil Daily, held all kinds
of financial lectures, but also invited professionals
to share updated financial market information with
the public. It strengthened its interactive contact
with local progressive associations and organized
its staff to engage in visiting poor mountain area in
north Guangdong province, take part in tree-planting
activities, team up to compete in the charity football
game for Special Olympic Games, donate for victims of
earthquake in Ludian, Yunnan, etc. All of these made
the Bank a popular enterprise which is civic-minded
and social-responsible.

To enrich the intention of banking services and improve
local financial service quality

The Bank’s objective is to establish the most respected
bank in Macau. It continues to improve customers’
satisfaction and market reputation through innovative
products and services, which helps the Bank to keep
a leading position in peers. It first forwarded credit
card online application services via internet banking
and mobile banking successfully, which created a
key platform for expanding young customers. It also
finished switching more than 20,000 traditional credit
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cards and 90,000 debit cards to chip-based cards for
safety reasons. It introduced several competitive co-
branded cards and theme cards in order to strengthen
market segments, including the first electronic appliance
theme card in Macao. Its online customer service made
the Bank the only one in peer that could afford multi-
channel manual services 24/7. The Bank’s first “Contest
on simulated security investments” was also the first
one in Macao. Along with lots of outdoor advertising,
the Bank forwarded mobile prompts on stock prices,
e-statements, etc. All of these were very popular and
effectively attracted more clients. The Bank set up
Private Banking Department and Asset Management
Department to meet customers’ individual needs on
professional financial services. Meantime, the Bank
successfully issued $320 million ten-year subordinated
debt to global financial market. The notes were so
popular that the Bank was able to tighten pricing
and was eight times oversubscribed. It was also the
first international bond from a Macau-based financial
institution.

To construct green credit mechanism and lower self
energy consumption and carbon emissions

The Bank adhered to its environment-protect
responsibilities for a long time. First, it constructed
a green credit mechanism. This mechanism took
customers’ environmental protection information for
credit approval and strictly forbid entry of enterprises
with high energy consumption and pollution. The
mechanism also supported modern green industries
and helped them to improve comprehensive services
and develop in a more diversified way. Second, it
gave priority to green products in its procurement. The
Bank’s Stand design has acquired Green Stand Prize
in the 19th Macao International Trade Investment Fair.
Third, the Bank applied new technology in order to
improve its electronic finance and lower its energy
consumption. It optimized its credit card services
completely by integrating different credit cards belong
to one customer in one statement of account. Its new
Online Parameters Management Platform and Office
Information System went into operation in 2014. The
Bank also launched online donation platform through
internet banking and mobile banking for its clients to
extend its low carbon financial services.

Anti Financial Crime.

First, the Bank strictly followed laws and rules about
Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Combating the
Financing of Terrorism set by local regulator and
the Headquarters. It fulfilled its social and legal
responsibilities seriously. In 2014, the Bank adjusted its
merchant acquiring business towards jewel and watch
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stores in casinos according to AMCM’s notifications. It
actively engaged in Anti-Money Laundering, discussed
and shared updated information about AML with
regulator and peers. It participated AML seminars
organized by AMCM, The Macau Association of Banks,
Financial Intelligence Office of Macau SAR and other
institutions, held 5 internal training on AML and CFT
for its staff to enhance their awareness of compliance
and sensitivities to AML and CFT. Second, the Bank
innovated its anti-external-fraud technology. It adopted
External Fraud Risk Information System developed by
the Headquarters which afforded the Bank an electronic
channel to handle external fraud affair. This also helped
the Bank to transform from managing external fraud to
preventing external fraud.

To make the staff grow together with the enterprise.

First, the Bank deepened its localization. With the
growing operating scale and the introduction of new
business and products, the Bank recruited experienced
staff from local market and graduated from local
universities steadily. Till the end of 2014, the Bank
had 826 staffs, 28 more than that in 2013. Among
them there were 732 local citizens which amounted
to 88.62% and guaranteed the localization of both the
institution and the staff. Second, the Bank focused
on and encouraged its staffs’ development. It stuck
to the strategy of “Talents make us stronger” and
afforded targeted trainings to the staff in order to
increase their comprehensive abilities and patriotism
towards mainland China and Macao. The Bank set
annual training plan according to each department’s
demand. The training contents covered information
technology applications and operations, customer
services, internal control and compliance and other
aspects. The Bank also actively recommended business
backbones to participate professional trainings
organized by the Headquarters. Besides, the Bank
hired external professionals in time to give lectures on
wealth management, risk management, etc., to its staff.
It also encouraged its staff to engage in other external
training courses and made proper reimbursements.
Third, the Bank promoted cultural fusion and created
a harmonious atmosphere for its staff. It implemented
the idea of “ONE ICBC” and paid attention to accept
the differences between different cultures. It carried
out abundant cultural and sports activities for its
staff. In 2014, the Bank organized more than 20 such
activities, including all sorts of ball games, track and
field athletics, dragon boat race and photo contest, etc.
It also arranged a 2-day Changlong Vacation and a
Christmas party of all its staff and their families. All
al these showed the Bank’s loving care for its staff and
further improved its staffs’ senses of belonging, senses
of honor and senses of identity to the Bank.
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ICBC Macau organised its employees and their families to A L .
visit mountain area of Qingyuan, Guangdong Province on 2014 F3A30R  TRBFIAMSEBTRABEER

Feb 7th, 2014 BED
ICBC Macau organised a large team to compete in Macau

Banking Charity Contest on Mar 30th, 2014

201455880 - THRBMBTETIHEEREREEE
ICBC Macau’s staff and their families took annual trip to
Hengqin Changlong Park on May 8th, 2014

201456 A7H  THRBMBPW E_ETRF — EH
Bl BENZED

ICBC Macau held Second ICBC Card Cup Charity
Photographing on Jun 7th, 2014

20145 8 A7 A » RATREBAEM " FRIF BT " HE

Card Business Department held staff’s KARAOKE on

Aug 7th, 2014

ug 7th, 20 20149 A 14 B » THRBEPIZMAFKEHE
ICBC Macau took part in 2014 Mid-Autumn Dragon Boat
Race on Sep 14th, 2014
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201410 A9 A~ R1T FRIEARER 2014 F5 4 2 MR
TFEELEHERBEREER
Banking Card Department held awarding meeting for

marketing on Oct 9th, 2014 201410 B 12 B » THREMBE"BMIEFRRITHRL 40
BEERBEERE
ICBC Macau won champion in Basketball Invitation
Celebrating LUSO 40 Anniversary on Oct 12th, 2014

20145128130 » THRAMBERMEE +HEF
B EE

ICBC Macau held Annual Christmas Party to celebrate
Macau’s returning on Dec 13th, 2014

201411 A 230 » F+EITRIBOMERER &K
TECRIELEE

ICBC Macau historically won champion in 12th “ICBC
Play Together” football game on Nov 23rd, 2014

20145128148 THREMSNE=+T—BELREBHET
ICBC Macau actively engaged in 2014 Annual Macau Walk for a Million on Dec 14th, 2014
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Offices

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 2857 0758

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Capital Limited

19/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555
Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 8398 2360

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management
Company Limited

11/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 2878 0678

SengHeng Development Company Limited
13/F Guangdong Investment Tower,

148 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852)2165 6533

Facsimile: (852)2851 7266

Branches

Landmark Main Branch

Shop 008, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau
Tel: 8398 2885

Facsimile: 2878 5510

Dynasty Branch

Alm. Dr. Carlos D’Assumpgao, No. 393-437,

Edf. Dynasty Plaza, Macau
Tel: 8398 7083
Facsimile: 2875 5199

Hotel Lisboa Branch
Av. da Amizade s/n
Hotel Lisboa, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2268
Facsimile: 2856 2536

PG (Montepio) Branch
Ave. da Praia Grande 490
Edf. Montepio R/C, Macau
Tel: 8398 7105

Facsimile: 2871 0066
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PG (Wan Keng) Branch

351, Av. da Praia Grande, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2288

Facsimile: 2833 9077

Kam Loi Branch

Rua do Dr. Pedro Jose Lobo No.22,
Kam Loi IV, R/C “M”, Macau

Tel: 8398 7480

Facsimile: 2871 5692

SML (Largo do Senado) Branch

Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro No. 257-263,
Macau

Tel: 8398 7113

Facsimile: 2838 9220

Hung Kai Si Branch

Avenida de Horta e Costa
No. 117-119, “A”, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 7163

Facsimile: 2821 6163

Hoi Keng Tin Branch

Avenida Marginal do Lam Mau,
The Praia r/c E, Macau

Tel: 8398 7236

Facsimile: 2822 1090

Areia Preta Branch

Av. de Venceslau de Morais, Edf.
Lei Fung Kok, r/c,

AD-AG, Macau

Tel: 8398 2308

Facsimile: 2853 1660

Toi San Branch

Istmo de Ferreira do Amaral No. 64, Edf. [
Nam, Loja A-B, r/c, Macau

Tel: 8398 7123

Facsimile: 2823 8666

Kek Seng Branch

Avenida de Venceslau

de Morais No.167,

Ind. Kek Seng R/C “I”, Macau
Tel: 8398 7398

Facsimile: 2841 0162
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E%Z,E Cotai

Hoi Wan Branch
® g gl gﬂ(ﬁ@ﬂ”% Rua de Tai Lin No. 389,
Pou Long Fa Un, R/C “G” , Taipa,
i i
el:
Facsimile: 2886 8613 @ A
@ gi Nova Taipa Branch g]’ﬁﬁ?ﬁl B
i) %"E Rua de Seng Tou Nos.281-293, T G109 » VLT % ek B I
281-293 %é%ﬁ 5521, 23 HadF G M Urbamzas;ao da Nova Taipa — Fase 1 AL I8 YK I I B
8398 7. Bloco 21 23 R/C “G”, Taipa, Macau Erans SN

Tel: 839
Facsimile: 2883 5115 fHEL 2 2882 5320

12 % LBk 9 S Mk Internet website: www.icbc.com.mo
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Venetian Branch
Shop 861, Grand Canal Street, Shoppes Grand
Canal, The Venetian Macao Resort Hotel,
Estrada da Baia de Nossa Senhora da Esperanga,
s/n, Cotai Strip, Taipa,

Macau

Tel: 8398 7149

Facsimile: 2882 8278

Galaxy Branch

Shop G109, Galaxy Macau™ Resort, COTAI,
Nascente da Avenida Marginal Flor de Lotus e a
Sul da Estrada da Baia de Nossa, Macau

Tel: 8398 7255

Facsimile: 2882 5320
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